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MUMBA] PORT AUTHORITY

LEERBERIDCEL
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
3%.03 303 W oI 9
(. W@ #/ 2. In Crore)
As at 31st March 2023 Particulars f‘,;;ﬁq As at 31st March 2024
I. SOURCES OF FUNDS / Fiftmt St
Not Applicable / ST &Y 1. Shareholders Fund / STERE ST Not Applicable / €] 18!
(Applicable for corporatised ports only)
(ebereT formediaT dicE @ €t ] §)
2. Reserves & Surplus (Schedule I)/ 3R & Sy (arpgei-1)
1,671.67 a. Capital Reserve / Goil SRR 1,689.18
b. Revenue Reserves / oI SIRfEm
4181 i. General Reserve / WY SRR -460.25
502.06 Less: Balance of Profit & Loss/ Herdemy &R 9 &1 919 14531
-460.25 -314.94
- ii. Fire and Motor Insurance Fund /
140.15 At 3iR Aex € Ay 14015
0.02 iii. War Memorial Fund / ¥ HeRoT e 0.0z
am iv. Employees' Welfare Fund / @HaRT gy ffer 0.01
6.00 v. Centenary Commemoration Fund / SIT&4T TR =Ty 6.00
-314.07 -168.76
c. Statutory Reserves / e SRR
838,97 i. Fund for replacement, rehabilitation and modernisation 882.53

of capital assets /
Goil RETfRrT Sagare, TR o smgfifamr & =
forg fafdy

12.79 ii. Fund for development, repayment of loans and 12.79
contingencies /

s, =uit & e ol srqufie et ey fify =
10,94 iii. Fund for Corporate Social Responsibility / 17.22

AT (U1E) o |rfere SereTia diay B

862.70 912.54

3. Grant-In-Aid/ METHT g
i) Upgradation/modernisation of International Cruise
Terminal at Indira Docks

AU 9 2fie, ST S s I s

125.24 a) Grant Received from Ministry of Shipping 13340
(Saaarmala)/ STETST AW A WIS HAST (GERATAT)
3434 b} Grant Received from Ministry of Tourism/ 3434
HATT § W e ’
4063 ii}) Grant Recd for Construction of Third Chemical 133.38
Berth/ et Tamfa w1e % fmfor & fog wm sree
384 i} Grant received from Ministry Of Shipping for 384

"Development of Tourism Infra alongside KALH/
Hirelsil 3HIH WIS F139 & e g e & [
FELT HIAT B UST WAt

2440 iv) Grant recd from Ministry of Fisheries for 24.00

Development of Mallet Bunder Fishing Hourbour,

Mazgaon under PMMSY-Scheme Code No.3890/
AP deT AreatedT F R & faT, PMMSY ¥ aed,
G- AT 12 TEIT 3890, AcEaiedl:T #FeT &

TIT = AI=T=T=r
v) SCADA Project 15.62
vi) Interest on Govt. Grant payable to Ministry 1.14
22844 345.72
2,448.74 CIF 3T 2,778.68




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
S T iR
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
3%.03 3038 9 ol 9F

(T.#E# /£ In Crore)

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars / Rr

As at 31st March 2024

244874

B/F T o 131

277868

60.89
22.61

64,00

0.16

7.50

97.38

253.47

4. Loan Funds / == fafr
a. Secured Loans / TRUT&T 0T
Debentures / FREUOH
Loans and advances from/ F¥7=T ¥ =0T weIT TRl
Banks / §&

Ports (indicate portwise details of balances)
T (3 IR FaR R g W)
Financial institutions / Taiar S
Others | 30

b. Government Loans / TYHT & 0T

c. Loan from International Aid Agenciesfm GEEGL 'Qﬁl'ﬁﬂ’f ¥ T
d. Unsecured Loans / TRVR{ET 30T

Fixed Deposits / e w/Ir
5. Advances from / T/ 9 SE0fAf

i) Advances received from Oil PSUs towards cost sharing of construction of
JD-5 project! el ST & HE LT -5 TR 3 AT T o1 FE S

i) Upfront fees amortised(CoastGuard)/ IR=ifeaa 3R B (Feters o)
iii) Advance received from MMRDA for Reconstruction of STP sheds/

THENT B & gATHHIT & fo tReANET § fAer 7EH
iv) Advance Amount Received From MMRDA for reconstruction of Berth/ BT

& qATAHIIT & o0 TATHARET ¥ e 37w aiy
v) Upfront fees received from Sri Modern Weigh System T. Np,MEED 08/

2021, To Be Amortised for 10 years/ #.#TgsT 3¢ @A 5T Aag
MEED.08/2021 & ured #13® ees 10 a8t & faw afeifaa frar smeam

vi) Amortised Upfront fees received from Concessionaire in rfo KALH Island/
FrRmIaendr & Feerel A FISe T8 Hau# W TRens 36 ek

vii) Upfront fees received from Ballard Pier Pvt. Ltd. / &iis e ar.f, &
AT TTRITE HEH 2o

viii) Upfront fees amortised(CoastGuard)/ Tinad 37 & (deter aa)-
for 131D Shed

ix) Upfront Fees (Bihar Govt.) allot. of Plot No.136
x) Upfront Fees from HPCL (PirPau) 30 years Tankages
xi) Up Fees-AEGIS Triangular Plot Pirpau-30yr Tankages
xii) Upfront Fees-RBI-Ekta Nagar-60 yrs
xiii) Upfront Fees-Mazgoan Dock Ltd -29years

6. Loans and advances from:/ ¥ 5 it s1fim

Banks / §&
Ports (indicate portwise details of balances)
T (9 e & aR # uoeaR giEd ®)
Financial institutions / fa<ia S
Others / 370
7. Sho vances from:
Tyt < areadt =or o= Yenfen
Banks / EEg
Ports (indicate portwise details of balances)
g (39 WM S 98§ TR giie w®)
Financial institutions / fa<ier wizemm
Others / ST
8. Other Loans and advances from:/ o0 ¥ o= o1 agr Yeniat
Banks / §&
Ports (indicate portwise details of balances)
T (3 TR & 9 F I g )
Financial institutions / forefir e
Others / 39

Deferred Tax Liability / ST SIRTER S9dd

6.88

58.24
22,61

0.14

0.50

7.50

94.12

12737
34.50
459
33357
265.20

955.62

2,702.21

TOTAL / =T ART

3,734.30




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
BCERGERR N CEu
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
3%.03 0% W T UH

(2. 9IS 7/ 2. In Crore)

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars / ®INT

As at 31st March 2024

11. Application of Funds/ fiftri @ fafrgmm
1. Fixed/Capital Assets (Schedule-II)
o/ oftr aRafRm (srggt)
7.43 (a) Free hold land / qof Wi spft 7.43
(b) Lease hold land / PTG & 74} 4+t .
227.18 (c) Capital Dredging / qoft fasor 227.18
137.74 (d) Building Sheds and other structures/ SHRT, ¥, 379 WREAY 137.11
206.40 (e) Wharves, Roads, Boundaries/ HTE, ¥&d geRrfeaial 206.40
79.19 {f) Floatilla and Floating Craft/ TelTeell ol T A7+ 79.19
47.40 (g) Railway and Rolling Stock/ Yo TIT Yo g97, TTiear, Yed I anfey 47.40
920.67 {h) Docks,Sea-Walls,Piers and Navigational Aids/ B55.67
ThieEr, wE €, WY g e ane
45.28 (i) Cranes and Vehicles / T 3fI¥ ara 4527
66.38 (i) Plant & Machinery / &3 3fiz #efy 66.46
(k) Installations for Water, Electricity, Telecommunication & Fire Fighting/ 97,
137.85 Trorelt, greaR s siftaerrr & fordr ey 280.41
505.58 (1) Oil Pipelines Installations / el TTST ST HeITTY 50558
2,381.11 SIS (a) | (1) / Total (a) to (1) 2,458.10
1,028.09 Capital Work in Progress / &7 §oft @1 1,096.36
142307 | 1,986.13 |Less : Depreciation / TIETY : Heg &9 149110 | 2,063.36
2. Investments (Schedule Ill) /
Fraer (arpet - 1)
Government or Trust securities/ FRERT 39T <9 Hﬁ‘ﬁfﬁ“ﬂf
Shares, Debentures or bonds/ AT, FEUTIH AT gHIH
0.29 SBI-Life LE Investment/ TF & HTS SIS 3aerer seghdor =1aer 0.31
Mumbai Port Sustainabiliy Foundation/ Hag 91¢ FReA Ao wEses 0.15
450 Share Capital (IPRCL) / IPRCL ¥ §HYRT 450
Investment properties / frraer HaRy
Others [ 3=
Investiment against Fund for Replacement, Rehabilitation and Modernisation of
capital assets / Yoil Y¥ERTET & geae, TREmT o smyfifeEmer & fag i & R
565.00 T e 987.00
Investment against Centenary Commemoration Fund / sramest wRe fAftr 9 falr w3y
9.00 P 9.00
851.27 Investment against Provident Fund / sifrsy ffer @ fasdr e foger 72276
Investment/Redemption in SBI Overnight Fund/ TH & T 3atAse s A f&aer/
= esicy 85.00
1,430,086 1,808.72
1,430.06 CIF s 1,808.72




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
RCERGERIIPErG)
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
38,0330 W eI UH
(Z.#WE#/ 2. In Crore)

As at 31st March 2023 Particulars / &RT As at 31st March 2024

143006 B/F 3T &1 T 1,808.72

1,430,086 1,808.72

Quoted Investments as at 31st March 2023
femite 38 1 2033 7 ST P
Face Value / 3ifeRT T

Market Value / 919X e
Include securities maturing within one year of the date of the Balanceshest

T e < TR 9y oo 7 ot orafly uR ervaret & 7 wRrafnt o e

3. Current Assets, Loans And Advances/ﬁ?fqﬁqﬁm TROT T
Yufigt

a. Current Assets / 'ﬂ'ﬁ"[ﬁm

(1) Interest accrued on investments/f1Eer 9% Heye =amer

14,64 (a) Other Funds / a7 fafer 31.54
3265 (b) PF investments / % frer 3314

646 (i) Inventories/ HuftREd! 6.78

(iii) Sundry Debtors (**)(Schedule 1v)
T RN (T - 1V) :

101853 (a) Government dues / TR STaY 1,101.98
- (b) Interport dues, SeR¥=T STaTg -

2,446.85 (c) Non government dues / T~ SR Saamd 2,528.66

20.26 Less : Provision for Doutful debts, 20.26
1,478.19 1,966.93 Less : Provisions for unrecovered Estate Rentals 147819 | 213219

IR STy

** Particulars to be given separately of :
debts considered good and fully secured
debts considered good but not secured and
debts considered doubtful or bad

T fra=oT arerT sremT T wiTg
AR 3 9Ty 7 g %oy
TS {1 7Y S aRufaRfEe ST

Hfeer AT s1yre 7 Mg S
(iv) Cash & Bank Balances (Schedule V)

e T 4 AT (SR - V)
055 Cash balance on hand / ¥ % 99 Jos 0.60
Bank balances / §& ¥ ¥rg wifdr
536.96 With scheduled banks / 3 g & § 320.84
CLTD Revenu Account 25.46
Fixed Deposit-Others 3273 58.19
2458 With others / /=T day % 2451

2,582.77 CIF ST 2,607.79




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
o e ST
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
3% .03 3038 T AT 9

(. #EH/ 2 In Crore)

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars / =IRT

As at 31st March 2024

2,582.77

B/F &I oIy T

2,607.79

918.12

918.12

b. Loans & Advances / 0T o4r Jeifirgl
(i) Advances and loans to subsidiaries/ports

@ . 3T U HEHEH P, WA B YT Hiiey Wi e g dufiet
AT ST

(ii) Bills of Exchange / §€I fafra o=
(iii) Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or the value to be received /

Nihe SFeaT qEIETH agelt ary Yenft star v qew

Less: Advances considered Doubtful Of the above, Loans and Advances
HeTY: SR ¥ HEEreas waei T T o Juftat

a, Fully Secured / aRvrEfET

b. Unsecured, Considered Good /3rgRférd, sret it Tt

c. Considered Doubtful / HaaTHE AT T

1,058.22

1,058.22

3,500.89

CIF 31T

3,666.01




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
HaE U IR
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
ROFRROJW AT 97

. W/ 2 In Crore)

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars / 11T

As at 31st March 2024

3,500.88

B/F 3R S Ty

3,666.01

231.39

87465
-43.72
2.08

501.32

55.18

55.53

1.04

4.57
191.22

269.66

200,00
384.66
8.78

1,705.53

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions
EETY: T ST T4 e
a. Current Liabilities / FIH STard
(i) Pension Fund / fgRy aa fAfer
(ii) Provident Fund / g farfer

(i) Gratuity Fund/ 391 @fer
(iv) National Pension Scheme/ Ity dere Tsrar
(v) Sundry Creditors / fafdy e

Salaries & Wages Payable / &7 90 ik #oigdl
Liability towards Capital Expenses / ofl?e & S ¢ g1ier

Unadjusted Sale proceeds of/ argamaifora fi mitsat:
Unclaimed goods / aTgrdt |rer

Surplus Material / 3TRiRe AT

Stores / WeN

Accrued Expenses / ISy &g

Miscellaneous creditors and credit balances Other than interest on
port specific investments

T Ffafire e o = vreas wfet deer ok s ey
Demurrage payable to Railways / Y& 9 ¥ Risiqges
Statutory Payments / SETH q7a

Others / 3T

Miscellaneous creditors and credit balances Other than
interest on port specific investments/ Wifert e=gR o w7 9y
T S iafne Faeio e

Provision for Pension/ 9 & ferg graerT

Others / 37T

Centenary Commemoration Fund,/ TeTest Te7RoT fiyeft
Advances from Merchants, Contractors & others/ @it

TERTRY T A= W S
Cash / J&e
Securities / =IO 5HAT

Less: Securities at Face Value Held against deposits from Merchants,
contractors & others

TeEy : ARG SIRRY TT A0 W ST Sad gRT Ry
SRR o sifi e
(vi) Amounts due to other ports for services
JaT BT o1 ey iy
(vii) Other liabilities / 3T STaTg
(Revenue A/c temporarily overdrawn)

TSI G ¥ G0 W9 STy Pl w2 warar wifdr

11443

750.61
-4473
2.38

473.50

71.80

64.63

23.09

3.38
219.74

356.18

400.03
404.05
8.50

1,644.21

4,441.89

CIF 3hFi

4,491.90




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
S e iRt
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
3%.03 3034 T gor U
(2. #= 7/ £ In Crore)

As at 31t March 2023 Particulars / ZIRT As at 315t March 2024
4,441.89 B/F ST ST 7137 4,491.90
b. PROVISIONS / Wi9H
(i) For Contingencies / THSTERT difelg
103.26 (ii) For taxation (net of taxes paid) 103.26
R BT (Y fomr arafisa)

(iii) Other provisions / 3= JT94T=
Provisions for unrecovered Estate Rentals
g 7 T3y wueT BRI g wragr
4,545.15 4,595.16

1,044.26 Net Current Assets/ el FaHT URHTTAT 92915

323.73 Deferred Tax Asset 783.32
el ax HuRlt
A Rt
Miscellaneous Expenditure (To the extent not written off)
W @Y (T WR 7 7 el §9)

a) Preliminary expenses / TRfEEd

b) Expenses including commission or brokerage on underwriting or
subscription of shares or debentures

RIS a7 FUTIF SEa W Ay e srar s w g @y fiemex

c) Discount allowed on the issue of shares or debentures

D3R SN FOTIH AT FeT T & 74 B
d) Interest paid out of capital during construction (also stating the
rate of interest)

Frrafor S &R goft 3 o T @t 9 YO (ST 9 SR 9ai §9)

-720.53 CIF 3T -145,83




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
LEERSER LU
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
3%.03 303 H el T

(Z. %%/ 2. In Crore)
As at 31st March 2023 Particulars / @iRT As at 31st March 2024

72053 B/F S Il T 145,83

e) Development expenditure not adjusted

araA ey
6.54 f) Other items (Port Property Insurance Premium)/ 8.04
& HE (I WO g faree)

6.54 8.04
2,702.20 Total gl 3,734.29

Madhuri A. Varade
Financial Adviser & Chief Accounts Officer

GerTa 3R o arTg el v gqERaR / Signatories to Balance Sheet and Schedules thereto

By —

it FAw e
apeEy

Sushil Kumar Singh
Chairperson




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
LECERNERIIPEU!
Profit And Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March 2024
3%.03 3038 T HATE 99 &Hforg o1 3R T+ o
(2. WE H/ 2. In Crore)

2022-23 Particulars / =IRT 2023-24

OPERATING INCOME /YRETe g

1. Cargo handling and storage charges

TITHR WEATS T HERUT JHR

29532 Handling and storage charges (excluding container) 329,54
i‘?%alé T[T HSRUT THR

312,69 P.O.L. Handling Charges 318.34
Ot 3 o FEETE TR

10.78 Charges for container handling(including containerised cargo) 6.60

TR TS P MY THR (7R T fed)

Storage fees

SR TR
69.93 Stevedoring Charges / ST&Tl Gt ¥HIR 79.18
49.45 Demurrage / faciq e 53.10
36.21 Miscellaneous income / & 3T 35.10
774.38 821.86
774.38 C/F T 821.86




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
LCERRERICEaU
Profit And Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March 2024
32.03.303% I FATK 94 Herg T iR BT oG

(2. W€ #/ Z. In Crore)

2022-23 Particulars / =IIRT 2023-24
77438 B/F 3T AT 821.86
2. Port and dock charges
eI T ST JHR
304.35 Fees for pilotage, towage etc. 350.08
RIS, TS &Y TR
41030 Berth hire charges, Pier Dues, Anchorage Fees etc. 44593
Hre fRmr g
177.67 Port dues 18247
EREt
16.46 Dry docking charges 17.48
FRroter Mt p9R
113.78 Miscellaneous income / R 31T 131.80
1,022.56 1,127.76
3. Railway earnings
XS AT
2.54 Freight and haulage 273
1T SR T YR
0.25 Siding charges 0.44
RilEISUB RIS
2.26 Terminal charges 2.34
<fiTe TR
442 Miscellaneous income / Fcax 31T 4.15
9.47 9.66
1,806.41 C/F T 1,959.28

10




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
LiCERSERIEEa)
Profit And Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March 2024
38.03 038 H HATE a9 B A T 3R e o
(Z. @R %/ Z. In Crore)

2022-23 Particulars / &RT 2023-24
1,806.41 B/F 3T SRR 1,950.28
4. Estate Rentals
waer fawmar
269.88 Rent from land 263.00
P 3 Ry
15.03 Rent from building, sheds, and Godowns 14.52
FHIRG 9 =T el ¥ R
7.71 Recoverable property taxes etc. 8.15
el A FHRT 9% My
2212 Miscellaneous income / TR 3T 3939
314.74 325.06
212115 TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (a) / 9t WRETel+ 3114 (3) 2,28434

OPERATING EXPENDITURE / WHTeiq 99

29745 | 1. Cargo handling and storage charges (Schedule VI) 286.50

IR FETE Sf1R HSROT TR ( SFRgat - Vi)

27065 | 2. Port and dock facilities for shipping(Schedule VII) 225.85

e & forg v e M giemy (st - Vi)

1412 | 3. Railway workings (Schedule VIII) 12.44

e AT (g - Vi)

5462 | 4. Rentable land and building (Schedule IX) 40.46

fomrar ar gy ofR R ((STREEY - 1X)

45096 | 5. Management and General Administrative Expenses(Schedule X) 47027

FeY <RIT | FE S @ (I - X)

1,087.80 (@) (g - XI) 1,035.52

1,033.35 Operating Profit (a) - (b)/ Rarer A9y (31) — () 1,248.82

11




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY

g e FiRyawoT

Profit And Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March 2024

3%.03 2038 H AT TY FHeTg o 3R BT o

(. WeH/ 2.

In Crore)

2022-23

Particulars / =Rt

2023-24

23.92

31.33

0.7

5.95

93.38

16.04

1,033.35

173.84

1,019.70

200.00

-12.51

B/F 31T SRR

Add : Finance and Miscellaneous income

ST : Ty T gea 3w

Interest on short term deposit/surplus investment/Cash balanaces

sreurafer smr / ARy oy / 9o 9w oS

Interest on investments of Reserves/
TSR T IR =S

Interest on delayed payments and other items/

foriferg mam ofR o= wef W s

Interest chargeable to Leases/ Tenants for delayed
payment of GST by them/

HEI [ 19RIYGINT SGIX] WY Cl @ 19eilsa QI @ 1oy sdiv

TR

Interest on staff advances /

HrETRAT @ o7 T U9 O =TS

Profit on sale/disposal of capital assets /

et uRERET & sk e & @y

Profit on sale/Redemption of investment /

forarer & feshi/aaeT ux amey

Prior period income

fwelt safr & am

Sundry receipts / FEaR gl

Less: Finance and Miscellaneous Expenditure (Schedule

XII)

Hergy: fmr aom geaw w (St — Xil)
Provision for pension/ Y9 % Terq g

Surplus / 3TfrEy

1.94

57.38

9.21

0.27

187.90

12.65

1,248.82

273.18

1,572.13

200.00

-250.13

-12.51

Profit Before Tax(C/f) / aRYd AT (3TId)

12

-250.13




MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
LCERSERIPEEU
Profit And Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March 2024
3%.03 3038 T AT g¥ dfelY oTH 3R T o
(Z.9$ #/ 2. In Crore)

2022-23 Particulars / =IRT 2023-24

B/F 31T &Ry T
1251 PROFIT BEFORE TAX(b/f)/@Rqd &4 (S a1 714) -250.13

Add : Provision of Tax for the year 2008-09 written back / 3s: ¥
2008-09 & ToT &3 &7 wIaerT= arqy ferar s

Less: Provision for taxation/ =ersy: SR & Wab

(i) Current Tax /dle] &

108.79 (ii) Deferred Tax / ORI IGTY -459,59
(iii) Fringe benefit Tax / =TT GfeT oTH o=
108.79 -459,59
12130y  PROFITAFTERTAX/@RU9gEiqems 209.46
3874 |Add : Withdrawal from Employees Welfare Fund 4437
SIS : AR daTr RN et
-82.56 Total Deficit / Surplus '@E’ETET/ST%{”W 253.83

Less : Appropriations

Hergy: faftam
5.95 Profit on Disposal of Capital Asset Trfd. Capital Reserve 371
YofieTer wREufRt & faeh fraer & &
38.74 Employees Welfare Fund / HraTT earor iy 44.37
Corporate Social Responsibility 3.09
23.21 Fund for Replacement, Rehabilitation and Modernisation of Capital Assets 57.36

oA URE IR SyEerd, I SR syt Sfey fAfer

General Reserve / | 3R

0.69 Fund for Development, Repayment of Loan & Contingencies
Other funds (port specific) / 3/=1 ffer ( 9IE fafdre)
Fire & Motor Insurance Fund / 313 T Hier faar fAfer

68.59 108.53

Net Surplus / Deficit Transferred to Balance Sheet

-151.15 T SR [/ HTer T U A ERa fomr 145,30

T 3R T o 3R $HA SrHfadl W swameRaxt / Signatories to Profit & Loss A/c. and Schedules thereto

e

ATRIT AT 3. aRTS gIfter Far fi
IR wemear vd g orafard arezey
Smt. Madhuri Varade Sushil Kumar Singh
Financial Adviser & Chief Accounts Officer Chairperson
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MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
e T WTiraRoT
Profit And Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March 2024
3%.03 2038 I FATK q¥ g oIy ok B og
(9IS H/ 2. In Crore)

Typewise details of Operating Expenditure

2023-24 2022-23

(a) Payment to and provision for employees

AR & YA o S forg yram

i) Salaries, wages, bonus etc. 577.76 61636
T, TSI, S Aty
i) Companies contribution to provident and other funds
Horsy frafe iy e g R 3 @t @7 aeree
iii) Gratuity / S9gH
iv) Workmen and staff welfare expenses
HHIR T FHATRT T 0T G T 55

(b) Operating expenses / JaTeid @9

Repairs to plant and machinery (showing separately amounts incurred

)

towards vessels/crafts, cranes and general plant and machinery) = 0.55
ST TAT OM1Y)
ii) Repairs to building (including sheds) /
ARG A ARG (Mem! afa)
iii) Other repairs / 80 AX¥T 34.93 60.41
iv) Stores / WANT & @RI =AY T 4140 3922
v) New minor works / Y B @ 1.00 1.02

(c) General Expenses / \MHI=T W4

i) Rent, rates and taxes / foRmT el aw 415 323
ii) Audit Fees / oiam Y& Job 076 0,60
iii) Water and electricity charges /WWWW 33.07 28.19
iv) Communication expenses (including telephone, telex,fax etc. 042 0.44

R R IR @Y (G, ol d, by wfea)

vi) Other expenses / 31 @9 * 273.51 280.29

1,035.52 1,087.80
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(2. 9IS H/Z. In Crore)

For the Year

PARTICULARS _ For the Year ended ended As on
As on 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX (250.12) (12.50)
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD 68.13 44.50
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS (3.71) (5.95)
GST-INELIGIBLE (2.33) -
Income/Loss of Material Transfer (2.18) -
Project Expense (1.14) -
PROVISION FOR PENSION 200.00 200.00
INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (59.54) (26.43)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (50.89) 199.62
WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
SUMNDRY DEBTORS (165.24) (130.25)
AMORIZATION OF UPFRONT FEES (11.44) (2.70)
INVENTORIES (0.32) (2.08)]
ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (140.09) (351.45)
CREDITORS & PAYABLES (149.96) 511.29
PREPAID INSURANCE (1.51) 0.34
ACCURED INTEREST (17.37) (26.31)
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS (485.93) (1.16)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A (536.82) 198.46
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PROFIT ON SALE OF ASSET 372 5.95
ADDITION TO OF FIXED ASSET (0.08) =
SALE OF FIXED ASSET 0.66 30.00
ADDITION TO CAPITAL WIP (194.40) (156.76)
INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 59.54 2643
DEBENTURES REDEEMED - 10.00
CHAMNGE IN INVESTMENTS (436.85) (30.67)
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - B (567.41) (115.05)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
GRANT FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT 117.30 3.37
UPFRONT FEES RECEIVED 770.74 102.18
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C 888.04 106.05
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) (216.15) 189.37
OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs" 562.09 372.72
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs" 345,94 562.09
INCREASE/(DECREASE) (216.15) 189.37

*Change in investrnents suggests more investments
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i o 2023-38
3% AT 2098 Sger U A gt

AT - |

(2. W€ H/ 2. In Crore)

e o= fofer

WA
IR
frfer

a7t afR
Hrex €
ffer

RESERVES AND FUNDS

Capital
Reserve

General Reserve
Fund

Fire & Motor
Insurance
Fund

I 3% 71 2093 A

Balance - 31st March 2023

wE T S ¥ SEET --

Add: Contribution from Revenue Account --
U T ST

I SR e AR % s

Transfers from Other Reserves & Funds
qoft aRiEa

(i) Capital Reserve
wr s fafr

(i) General Reserve Fund

(i) Fund for Replacement, Rehabilitation and
Medernisation of Capital Assets.............ccooviviviinenn
T, =it & st o arqufe e Al

(iv) Fund for Development, Repayment of Loans & contingencies

(v) v et 7 Sinking Fund...

A AL —
Other Transfers ---

FHEAN | [Fd HraRar ¥ 9 sy

Repceipts from Employees/Ex-employees...........covevvvn...
g TR < AT fafr gReT b fn w s

Receipts from ex-employees towards Medical treatment

= Misc./Other
TR e HERT & 0T

Loans granted to Consumers' Co-operative Stores
anfarffar T aire aemar S st B aget
Recovery of half-yearly instalments together with
interest on the outstanding balances............c.cocovvvenens
Frelf w ==

Interest on Investments...........cccooevvinns

Transfers from Revenue ACCOUNS......c...ocooirviiiieeeeciiiea

eI

1.671.67

N

13.80

41.81

140,15

Carried forward

1.689.18

41.81

140.15
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2024

SCHEDULE - |
(z.9Rre #/ 2. In Crore)
. goit R & T, =eoit & T (1) =
9= LEGICR R srerg wafE
Siincaniis ﬁ‘rﬁf““ | iR sy iR eyt Riucauiil £
Fferdr ffyr Ffer fafyr ferg ffer
' Fund for Replacement, Fund for
War Er&pl;:ees Rehabilitation and Development, c cenm"mﬂ Fund for Corporate
Memorial Fund ;uncrle Modernisation of Repayment of Loans omm::;:'ra o Social Responsibility
Capital Assets and Contingencies
0.02 0.01 838,97 12,79 6.00 10.94
4437 57.36 = <=

- - sk 653
0.02 4436 896.33 1279 6.00 1747
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e oHET 2033-3%
3% A 0% e T H ST

ST

(2. 9= % /2. In Crore)

6 AT et SR
SRferar o fAfer 2 IRR Hrex
oifer fafer
. Fire & Motor
Capital General Reserve
RESERVES AND FUNDS Reehie Fund Insurance
Fund
Brought forward 1,688.18 41.81 140,15
ECELE (i) & I —
Less: Transfers to --
(=) wroree o
(a) Revenue ACCOUNE.........cvvrveevcceceeee s sssrsrnes
(=) =mer
(B) DEFICH .t - - -
() a7 afane offe Al
(c) Other Reserves & Funds (Capital Reservers)................ 418 -
(i) gt
PAVITIORIS i ot
(iii) =T AT
Dther Translem s usmmas s saiamms s -
4181
Balance - 31st March 2024 / 915 — 3¢ 7 Q024 168918 140.15
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2024

(2.9 %/ 2. In Crore)

SCHEDULE - |
Bt yoft aRedfREt & T, ot & A (91E) T
3 AT i S R wrafes
Ralscanivy Ay iR smygfrrdaReT ol argafirmT Rulscativ &
Fferdr fafey &y fafy ferg ffer
; Fund for Replacement, Fund for
‘War Employess Rehabilitation and Development, Cemenary_ Fund for Corporate
2 Welfare s Commemoration o
Memorial Fund Fund Medernisation of Repayment of Loans Fund Social Responsibility
Capital Assets and Contingencies
0.0z 4438 B96.33 12.79 6.00 17.47
A 44,37 - - 0.25
- 13.80 - e
4437 13.80 <% 0.25
0.02 o0 88253 1279 6.00 17.22

Financial Adviser &
Chief Accounts Officer
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i@ T 203338
32 AT 2028 & G 9F A St

S -

(2. 9= #/ Z. In Crore)

Yoft gt o =
CAPITAL ASSETS GROSS BLOCK
; { 314 033 T # gfRads o # R ELEE R 3¢ HTE 038
TgREr & faRor ; ; ot
Particulars of Assets w
As at Additions Deletions Adjustment As at
1st April'2023 during the year during the year | during the year | 31st March'2024
1.
N o s i
FreeHald 7.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.43
Lease Haold
n ﬁﬁ?ﬂ“ 227.18 0.00 0.00 .00 227.18
CAPITAL DREDGING.. ..o,
10| EHTe, 9 S AT 137.74 0.00 0.64 0.00 137.10
BUILDINGS, SHEDS, OTHER STRUCTURE
.| GTE, e, gERiEmiar 206.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 206.40
WHARVES, ROADS, BOUNDARIES..
A=icik ol 79.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 79.19
FLOATING CRAFTS...... .
VI | ¥ ok Te e 47.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.40
RAILWAY & ROLLING STOCK.
v v, gt e, w5, Reeamer e 920.67 -64.00 1.00 0.00 855.67
DOCKS. SEA-WALLS, PIERS AND NAVIGATIONAL
L] o R,
VIIL | 3 &R T 45.28 0.00 0.01 0.00 45,27
CRANES AND VEHICLES, ...
x| et ey 66.38 0.08 0.00 0.00 66.46
PLANT AND MACHINERY .............
X[, Frored, seee siv sftrem die weeg 137.85 292.16 149.60 0.00 280.41
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER, ELECTRICITY,
TELECOMMUNICATION AND FIRE-FIGHTING..........
X1, | oer wTEy S ey 505.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 505,58
OIL PIPE LINE INSTALLATIONS ...
TSI Y X1/ Total | to XI 2381.10 228.24 151.25 0.00 2458.09
X1, | =ne] ot e
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS
— 1020.06 349.95 291.21 1078.80
I 8.03 14.69 5.16 17.56
1028.09 364.64 296.37 0.00 1096.36
Tl WiIe Grand Total 3409.19 592.88 447.62 0.00 3554.45
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST March 2024

SCHEDULE -1l
{Z. 9= H/ 2. In Crore)
I =lle
DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
% el 2023 EEE R T4 % faseT R AT 038 3 AT 2078 38 A 2073
i T anfy & e o il Lo
Accumulation Provision Adjustment on Total as at As at As at
as at 1st April'2023 |made during the year| deletions, etc., 31st March 2024 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
during the year

0.00 0.00 0.00 7.43 7.43

57.36 4,43 0.00 61,79 165,39 169.82

105.42 3.32 0.64 108.10 29.00 32.32

171.09 7.76 0.00 178.85 27.55 35.31

65.69 3.13 0.00 68.82 10.37 13.50

17.51 0.77 0.00 18.28 29.12 29.89

436.74 28.15 0.76 464.13 391.54 483.93

35.16 1.73 0.01 36.88 8.39 10.12

47.26 2.38 0.00 439,64 16.82 19.12

112.05 12.97 6.52 118.50 161.91 25.80

374.80 11.30 0.00 386.10 119.48 130.78

1423.08 75.94 7.93 1491.09 967.00 958.02

1078.80 1020.06

17.56 8.03

1096.36 1028.09

1423.08 75.94 7.92 1491.09 2063.36| 1086.11
e 9 B 1Ay 75.94
Twer a9 Fforg 0.00
Total 75.94

21
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Financial Adviser &
Chief Accounts Officer




AT e 033-34
38 W 3039 S U & agfEr

St - i
(Z. TS H/ . In Crore)

R.03 033

T T g fae

Total investment as on 31.03.2023

Taftrr =g

Financial Institutions

AT ST i it afie Hrew i fafer sir

qg FIRw Ty

ot aREREt Sagam,
Tt SR amgFreeT
ferdr fafey

Fund for Replacement, Rehabilitation
and Modernisation of Capital Assets

General Reserve Fund Fire & Motor Insurance Fund

and War Memorial Fund

Vo e

Face Value

T e

Cost Value

T T

Face Value

TR e T

Cost Value

WogE e

Face Value

AN =

Cost Value

T o
Face Value

CIGE G

Cost Value

4.50

4.50

i o o Wt ge A W

Share Capital in IPRCL

4.50

4.50

(57} 4 (a)

028

0.29

o 6t o g

Bonds of MPEB

o T O yeayE
Bonds of UPCSMF

TH UH AR S A wE
Bonds of MSRDC

TR TR T

Bond of Ennore Part
ey 5 g T s
Bond of KBJNL

7 4 W wEw

SBI Life

gy gy

Bonds of PSUs

Mumbai Port
Sustainability Foundation
5Bl Overnight Fund

015 0.15

0.29

0.28

@b

0.15 0.15 - - » =

1,425.27

1,425.27

DEBOSITS - STHT IR
f
with Banks

887.00 987.00

1,426.27

1,425.27

/()

987.00 B87.00

1,430.06

1,430.06

i (31) ¥ ()

Total (a) to ()

0.15 0.15 - - 987.00 987.00

feaft | Note :
oga fraw
Quoted Investments

Figam fraw

1,430.06

1,430.06

Unquoted Investments

0.15 015 = - 287.00 987.00

piar wwm A ey O Pl

Employees’ Welfare Fund has no investments,
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ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24
SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST March 2024

SCHEDULE - 1ll
(2. s A/ 2, In Crare)
g, wvit wafes SRR wferer forate fafer AT THEIROT Treft 3R.03.3033
et 3l srpafirar
Fferdr fify
Fund for Devel t Ci y Ct Provident Fund Leave Encashment Fund Total investment as on 31.03.2023
Repayment of Loans and Fund
Contingancies
T o AT e T T o T Hed eI e AT o U e ANTe &g T o EINCR )
Face Value Cost Value Face Value Cost Value Face Value Cost Value Face Value Cost Value Face Value Cost Value
4.50 4.50 4.50 4,50
4.50 4.50 - - - - - - 4.50 4.50
0.3 0.31 0.31 0.3
0.15 0.15
& - - - - - 0.31 0.31 0.46 0.46
.00 9.00 722.76 722.76 1,718.76 1.718.76
- - 9,00 9.00 72276 T22.76 - - 1,718.76 1,718.76
4.50 4,50 49.00 9.00 72276 T22.76 0.31 0.31 1,723.72 1,723.72
4.50 4.50 9.00 8.00 T22.76 T22.76 031 0.31 1,723.72 1,723.72

reifes TR i Frer 1.4 00 Wi PR waw SR ot 2.3.00 T d@ve S gl €

Investment of CCF includes 2.6.00 crore on account of Corpus Fund and 2.3.00 crore on account of Cash Balance.

o Fam § 7 2339 06 T2 srematy FEwm @ w E
Qut of the total Investments, ¥,.339.06crore have been held in Short Term Investment

23
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Financial Adviser &
Chief Accounts Officer




IV oI ET 2033~
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24

3% HIF 038 Pl T H Gt

Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

AT IV

SCHEDULE IV

QT 18 ATl BearvT fafde SHeRT &6 1. 38 A1E 0% & Reyedt
Sundry Debtors As On 31st March 2024 For Different Services Rendered
(. W€ H/Z. In Crore)

f&raRvT / Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Docks 308.45 321.78
Stevedoring 6.56 4.86
Port 173.84 151.31
Bunder 28.36 28.64
Estate & Railway Estate 2,637.83 2,561.72
Workshops 1.23 1,23
Chief Engineer 9.06 3.46
Pay & Park 4,93 4.27
Rent 0.78 0.78
Chief Mech. Engineering 52.91 43.26
Water Front 0.01 -0.02
BDLB transferred due to merger 0.03 -20.95
Railway Estate(Operation & Demurrage) 7.43 7.43
Service Tax 160.99 161.72
GST 238.24 195.90

3,630.65 3,465.39

* I Ay R FHG F Tearco WIS FAT H TEERI/FRGERT | a5 T R Huwr

AT S geaR SR 7 9T 2. (31.03.2024 9 2.1131.90 WIs).

24
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Financial Adviser &
Chief Accounts Officer




qIffeoieEar 2033-3%

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2023-24

3R AR 038 B I A It

Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

SCHEDULE V / 3[ggdT V
i % 99 SR B TR

BALANCE AT BANKS AND CASH IN HAND

(T.wre# /2. In Crore)

f4a=vT / Particulars

2023-24

2022-23

o ¥ o e
Deposits with Banks.

e I T et (e, SERT el e )
Deposits with Banks (on behalf of Merchants, Contractors and
(911 17=7 £

A 7 9 (e fae)

Balances with Banks (Other Depariments)

S, @rar/ Current Accounts
T ¥RIT HOTE / Port Community System
T dFATEEear
State Bank Of india
TN 0T/ Revenue Account
T () Feoarie ey Emr
CorporateSocial Responsibility Account
ey ey @
Provident Fund Account
Trgfty aem il
Pension Fund Trust
1A § B EREAT / Union Bank of India
SRETTAFET / Indian Bank Account
Fe YHAMBESREAT | STATE BANK OF INDIA
JD-5 Project Escrow Account
ot @ - FI¥IYH WRT / Various Banks-PCS accounts
2T 3T 9%/ INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
T WTET / Salary Account.....

Banks- Sagarmala & Other Grants

15.80

0.01

145,78

300.24

-3.88

0.43

-6.63

5.23

-88.48

9.84

458.65

-6.20

24.51

T.82

0.01

111.99

294,45

-3.70

1.92

-68.03

165.94

18.27

-1.71

410.57

-56.11

24.58

403.55

561.54

T TGR
Cash In Hand
forer foram & e
With Finance Department............. i
= Rt e
With Other Departments ...

0.60

-0.34

0.89

0.60

0.55

25
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Chief Accounts Officer



aTffaerar 033-3%
Annual Accounts 2023-24

3R AT 078 W FAIGT A 3R BN o H ST / Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

39! 6 / Schedule VI

STETOI ATl 6 TS SiR $SRT / Cargo Handling And Storage

(2. 9= %/ T, In Crore)

2023-24 2022-23

91T ol TTE # T WETel Aeldd WEdls AT HER
Handling & Storage of General Cargo at Sheds and Wharves... 167.77 176.54
ATeT o TR # YEA T
WareNOUSHNG o s R s s msisiog 0.32 0.05
Sy FaeraTet 3 3R o 1 @ aiRErer iR SrRET
Operation and maintenance of Container Handling Cranes and other cranes... 360 3.56
Yeiferm, e, Fied aredns
Handling of Petroleum, Qil and Lubricants............cccoviiincns 36.88 33.80
Tfear el dewmet F wmmy it w e
Expenditure on general facilities at Docks & Bunders........ 0.10 413
TN &R W =
Administration and General Expenses..........ccoonininin 53.38 4711
B Ta] {15111 ] OSSR 24.45 32.26

T | Total 286.50 297.44

26

Firlancial Adﬂ/
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AT oIl 033-3%
Annual Accounts 2023-24

38 TTH 2038 W FHI oI 3R BT o & ST / Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

Al 7 / Schedule VII
=g % fory Tor 3R T 6 YfI\rg / Port And Dock Facilities For Shipping

(2. 9re ¥ | . In Crore)

2023-24 2022-23
oy, "E 7 @R
Towing berthing and Mooring........coccevviiniviinnenns 91.40 82.62
5 I

Pollution Control..........coveevivviiersiniinin 17.46 6.57
e @d
Pllotage. oo vvsmmmmmnmisee 14.37 17.02
qep e =
Dry Docking EXpenses..........c.ccoevvunnian - &
“rae & forg urt & amrge
Water Supply to Shipping.........ccocceiinnen. 4.79 11.85
SfbrerT
Fire:Fighting s aanmniiaia, 18.42
ForeioT o wsT waRToT
Dredging and Marine Survay..................... 10.13 32.00
EESSIERIEGY
Harbour Patrol..........oocvvvvnvieieeiininennns 0.86 273
erearer | @ Rerer SR srraT
Operation and maintainance of navigational aids....... 1.13 0.70
VAR Y R ST AR
Salvage and underwater repairs..................... 0.78 1.1
T it daxmel f o, g wvEe onfe @ srRerr
Maintanace of dock and harbour walls & marine structure, etc. 1.75 5.50
YT SR A Y
Administration and General Expenses.................. 38.46 57.05
Depreciation... .o ciismsinssie e 44,72 35.08

T/ Total 225,85 270.65

Financial Advﬁr/
Chief Accounts Officer
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i erar 2033-38

Annual Accounts 2023-24

3% HTE 038 T TG o1 3R B o it STYRRAT / Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

IR 8 / Schedule VIII

Y& HaTeT / Railway Working

(2. 7= % / Z. In Crore)

2023-24 2022-23

e e feaat anfl @ Rarer el arRegor
Operation and maintenance of locomotives,wagons,etc......... B8.17 10.03
W 3R HH g
Administration & General Expenses............... 3.45 3.25
Held &
Depreciation............. 0.83 0.85

12.45 14.13

T/ Total
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A EH oET 20338

Annual Accounts 2023-24

3R I 038 o AT @ 3R BT o f SIRAT / Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

AT 9 / Schedule 1X
fewm A1 9 g SR /Rentable Lands And Buildings

(.= ¥/ Z. In Crore)

2023-24 2022-23

Estate Maintenance
FEr frar
Staff Quarters..................... 10.39 21.98
| YfAurg wamaer 2rs gy ahera
General Facilities including maintenance of roads & other Buildings, Sheds & Godowns 10.44 14.53
eI SR W e
Administration and General Expenses..................... 18.16 16.59
A
Depreciation............. 1.47 1.52

40.46 54.61

T/ Total
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Financial Adviser &
Chief Accounis Officer




Y eIET 2033-38

Annual Accounts 2023-24
3% HTE 038 o FHIG &9 3R 81 g f ST / Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
39T 10 / Schedule X

&Y 3R | YITET / Management and General Administration

(Z.7re# [ Z. In Crore)

2023-24 2022-23

yagda ofi whfasmean
Management and Secretarial expenses..................... 12373 127.30
o fafer i orar wder
Accounting and AUGIING.................ccccoccerererrrsrrcens w2 090
ﬂFﬁ =g
Legal GXpBNSES. ... .ot ribrainbinssssansbssbesssnsaars 361 10.60
fufrear ey
Medical EXPENSES. . ...cooeirieireeieeiirere e 13244 1M
WS &7
StOre-KEePING. ... ovveoieieiicii e ene 14.85 16.37
T FOTed o ARG 9 &
Expenditure on Head Office building.............c.c.oco.o... 680 .81
<fome
B 1127 ] aTy [ R A I PRI E T PO
g o FvEe T &R vl wd
Engineering and Workshop administration and overheads ......... 132.81 125.88
e BT
Depreciation............. 441 479

T/ Total 470.26 450.94

Financial Adviser &
Chief Accounts Officer
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aiffeerar 3033-38
Annual Accounts 2023-24

3% TS 038 P HAG 19 AR B o & ATYFAAT / Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

SEt 11 / Schedule X!

T Y Gdax / Operating Expenditure By Type

(Z. &%/ 2. In Crore)

2023-24 2022-23
T 31X AT / Salaries and Wages
A [ General 355.45 384.08
e #f1 Ao (uREner) / Salaries & Wages (Operational) 36.25 39.08
AT oz FoTgRt (R ofiR TEREE) /Salaries & Wages (Repairs & Maintenance) 31.57 40,60
e fY FoAgRI(Hed Aferdl, WHE) / Salaries & Wages(Roads, Drains, Cleaning, Scavenging) 5.37 -
A afe worget (Ffame) /Salaries & Wages (Medical) 4511 43,78
T ST FAoIgRT (JREM) /Salaries & Wages (Security) 6.58 8.93
i Y2 WA= / Piece Rate Premium 0.15 18.12
dH IT #9Ta1= / Piece Rate Payment 1.27 0.16
airEaRerds | Overtime 27.97 24.93
AT R / Productivity Linked Reward 423 6.00
gEl H I RN / Leave Travel Concessions 0.49 0.29
T GiAEy 3K T S (Staff Amenities & Welfare Measures 0.37 0.41
gAY FEATRYT (Farea wEnT) /Leave Encashment ( in-service empioyees) 14.00 427
ISP GE @ TR aRT (Fatge) / Encahsment of unutilised Leave (Retired) 32.40 31.34
A @AY /Hamallage Labour 13.19 10.70
A / Honararium 0.08 0.10
wiEgRit 9 weEs /Stipend to Apprentices 1.79 1.74
A= A5t/ Night Weightage 1.46 1.77
#1735 Wicams=T TR Covid Incentives 0.04 0.07
577.77 616.36
48R/ Stores
I | General 3.71 0.30
W e, 2nfy / Operation of Plant, etc.(fuel expenditure) 35.23 38.85
weHe 317 STRET | Repairs & Maintenance 0.28 0.07
Tl ERAERYT A O B Income/Loss of Material Transfer 2.22 -
+fifes 7= 3fat / Physical Inventory Difference -0.04 -
41.40 39.22
“HaTER T WUTES eI | Office and Administrative Expenses
ST, 7% U9 R @9 [ Postage, Telegraphs, Fax & Courier etc 0.07 0.02
efew / Telephone Charges 0.42 0.44
Y= =g { Travelling Expenses 0.59 0.46
TR ¥IFR / Stores Stationery 0.23 0.53
Tgv1 afi¥ WeTer / Printing & publishing 0.04 0.02
wE SR T/ Advertisement & publicity 0.97 0.50
T T FEFAFIA [ Legal & Professional Charges 375 3.80
%3 3T 5% / Rates & Taxes 4.14 3.23
o e ofY o faftr gee/ Audit fees & Accountancy 0.76 0.60
T &g SR ST @R / Payments under Workmen's Compensation Act 7.18 0.55
i < frraefera/ Books & Periodicals L .
Wi¥wTeT 3iY AR Yo/ Training and seminars subscriptions 0.56 1.54
a9/ Gas 017 0.18
HEY SR Frierd™ |l / Furniture & Office Equipment 0.24 0.02
B e @4 / Minor works 1.00 1.02
EHH Yed sl Y / License fees & Royalty
W g vee @ GG / Purchase of Food stuff 1.12 1.06
yfenerT & Wewar a5 ey / fees for consent to operate 0.17 =
el 7 fommar g / Office machine hire charges 0.22 0.27
WagS / Sports & Games 1.96 2
HaF ¥ R fsmr 1 Hire of plant & gear 1.43 0.90
ST 9 37 / IPA Share Contribution 3.90 -
EaHTYg Yo [ Profession Fees 1.47 0.83
femram / Rent 0.01
71 = | Misc.Expenses 1.51 1.03
WiICR] Fwa TR 9 ST / Grants to Sports clubs ete. 0.48 1.75
3T 3TE.EE/ Ineligible ITC 2.33 4.24
34,73 23.00
653.90 678.58

31
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Annual Accounts 2023-24

32 AT 078 I FATK o1 iR EFI o & FIRIRRAT 1 Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

3l 11 (¥ra) / Schedule X1 (coneld.)
(Z. == # [ Z. In Crore)

2023-24 2022-23

T FAT Y/ Brought forward 653.90 678.58
W T &0 &Y / Operation and Maintenance Expenses
T o T wew/ Hire charges of vehicle 6.27 6.94
g1 afre S @ R Hire of Boats, Tugs and Launches 6.41 6.74
ST B ferg w1 a1 famT / Hire of Tugs for towage 31.05 36.59
T 7ER | Water charges 15.33 28.19
a1/ Insurance - 0.01
foreger et / Electricity Power 17.75 18.93
FddaEm FredvT/ Maintenance dredging through contract 7.79 36.77
TETS A1ferat afiX FGR! SOdERT & 7T /Payments to Shippers & Contractors for labour 18.81 13.84
THEE FHT FREFIN / Cleaning & Housekeeping 0.48
A 3% 3TRET / Repairs and Maintenance- Normal repairs 41.68 14.27
ferdny HRH ofY STREIT 31X UVE 317 / Special Repairs and Maintenance- R & R works 34.89 60.41
HYAT A1 SIRET (WA F%E, ATET M) R&M - Floating craft Vehicles etc. 0.04 -
TR 1Y STREIT (SATET) R&M - Buildings % =
e i argRe (S, Tt dai, frod anfE) R&M - Docks, Sea walls Piers ete. - 0.55

T S, i deET ST @ HTE /Payment of cess under cess Act, 1977

et FEIEH 8 24 / Payments for damage to rolling stock & trunk
TRV Ah- TGN / Survey Fees-Stevedoring

1% SifehaT Trer d19ET &9 / Dry Docking Charges BPT Vessel - 0.51
7% QT 31 WU @iy @ / Expenditure incurred on ISO certification 0.01
ofiaisi=T =50 / Project Expenses 115
180.49 225.00
Y& =g | Security Expenses
#Ha sfreaifre g 9 @ @/ Expenditure of CISF 46.44 44.81
3= Y& e / Other security agencies 9.32 7.28
a9 ¥ fere mirat &7 fwran | Hire of Boats for Patroliing 1.00 0.14
56.76 52.23
#=af¥r =17 | Medical Expenses
eafed H8K / Stores- Medical 13.86 12.90
e aregTe! & YEm (@) / Charges paid to outside Hospitals (Employees) 7.64 9.19
BN T 9 Yed od( g PTan) / Charges paid to outside Hospitals (Pensioner) 45.36 31.10
a1 =t fafesar 9= / Other expenses- medical allowance to pensioners residing outside port city imit - 2.61
TiEYS / Stipend 0.54 0.56
feriraeT g | Renewal charges for accrediation - 0.086
‘e e Ul / Reimbursement of medical expenditure 0.13 0.23
Trge PRI 91 qeafe 99T / Medical treatment given to retired employees 0.04 0.07
Dialysis Expenses 0.94 0.70
el a4 5 arelt B 3T 9FET / Fees and Honorarium paid to Outside Doctors - -
Provision for Medical - 0.07
68.51 57.49
e BT | Depreciation
T BT, iR 75.87 74,50
T/ Total 1,035.53 1,087.80

Financial M»u(

Chief Accounts Officer
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AT EH IGT 2033-38

Annual Accounts 2023-24
3R HTE 2038 P AT TH 3R ST o1 6 ST / Schedules To Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
FIREET 83 / SCHEDULE XII

fasT @) fafaer =17 /FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(Z.wr= %/ . In Crore)

2023-24 2022-23
a7 Fraftr SR, WgaE T i) o @
Retirement gratuities, ex-gratia payments and other benefits
it s aifdrar danem oy e Fifl ¥ e
Contribution to Pension Fund 1,579.30 1,025.00
e i1 ey e W PRy Suer
Contribution to Group Gratuity Fund 121.75 128.00

gt i & Beff [ Froem S
Profit on disposal of capital asset trfd. To Capital Reserve 3.7

FIRe arfers Seaerd (deaar) & e & & e
Contribution to fund for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) =
Yferedaifgmr dafmin mitg

Compensation payment under Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme
HeretrerT o wW

Bank Commission & Charges............. 0.01 -
= (8 iy e sifiver)
Others (Port Property INSUrance Premilim).........ov e inmiesmsssciarsssasssssisessassssrsssssns 13.60 14.33
ottt e & gan @
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets/Sale redemtion of Investment -

Toger a < Wit we

Iterns relating to previous years -

7 I 0.09
Bepreciaan: ol s =
wiafSeat %7 R / Rectification of Eniries 39.69 45.00
g F AR
Refund out of ReVENUE ... 1.29 0.21
o it ToTg
Salaries and Wages (includes Arrears on account of Wage Revision) 10.65 4,21
Rl
ONBIS ... e e b bbb 2.06 1.85
BT/ Total 1,772.15 1,219.70

e

Financial Adviser &
Chief Accounts Oificer
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31 AT 2024 # FATCH a¥ & AT Agcaqol dwiwa Afaar s dwt w oot |

&g TEHR o AgIIdeT WITUaor ARG, 2021 HT dF] FE AT« I Ae TR, ddrerds
YTl &Yel 3N 3ofeh URITE &I FaHAh ollel g HEIIdl =419 HA@gH, 1963 T giaeurid
Y e B1 ASIER, Hes Uhel wO1E o foetieh 31.01.2022 & 39T ATH Feolehl "HS Ueiel TTTrhor”
Y foram &1 30 dau & wArw Sedsh/uAde/1204 & 25.03.2022 EaRT T Taiaa JifRgs
ST dr a1 g1 (e 15.02.2022 $r =T Hehed TEAT 2)

Hecaqul A@iwer Afaar

1. | d@ihe gomelt & o f yAw afafaftet & de A, o @rdr & wegfa 3Ra w9 @
e T gfSe F SR R = B

o faawor AfagIfls amra yor & ded 3R d@iee & WNedd MUR W AR T S1d &

Hoor. #fA # siga aREufa f g% Ao & far gwa gga o HuiRa &= &g
e deTa Afsd &1 grel #T T &l

99 IR & faffeeT geal B g IRASTAT & Q0 gl & dlg & IT[T F AT A
HATAT ST 3R 39T H ot T dai@ IRAISTT & Tt geaht & 6w v gaAeT g
Yol IREARIGT T e & Wi HoAgrE el Sl -7 §| e # HTT Golls, Yodh,
R AR feRu/fAdAT & @ ge arer gl @a anfAd g

4. | IEGEA FT FeAhd GAd & AT HIRA el INGT R BRI ST & | @I HT GUH 37T,
YUH AT o IUR W&ol fhar STar 8| aEqeedl & 3HiaH AV aredideh §a& clrdm S
g |

5. | MSUNRAITS MWRRT T BISTF H.O.97. FT e Fafy 1 Wl & & F §| <NE 3 @@
STAT WGt A dfvsw & HaTe A fAd A §, safae, Faw & qea ded W R e
gl

6. | Hederd H 0T T s Geufd & & S g1 IREUTAT S 3TARN Shastder THT-FHA
W EHR @R SN feenfadelt & 3ar o famar amr &

7. | USIEd AT

U) o H GO @i & Wedld IR W fHar Srar g1 weif afafafit @ scuee
&1 feama Far qot g & 3MUR W AT ST g
@)WWWW@W?W#WWH&MWIWH‘\QQﬁWW
foram ST B

) srerarsd A B HEH F aed Tored F R @ R AT Fr T F ag faw 7
forar STTar 8| haer I5 A5 A 3k B AT arell GHE aE&GIAT H A 37 Hr AR
gl X AT & ®T H o@ifehd [haT ST g
@)@mﬁmmﬁammaﬁmgmwmm
cral T SATST ol oI Gichel Hel A I I W) fohar ST gl

$) HfA @St & Yo ¥ WIed IFAA I H g A A & R aRenfRa fRar S
g oA & ged @ gred ThARd NATH I Toed @i # o S gl

8. | IRIT Rod d&, 9RAT e d a1 3g& Fgaeh dor a1 Rl 37 adafas & & a6
ST TEINNR & WEUEl & AR §A-gAg R s fhr o @ed € qanr st
o fafyr o IR @l ¥ W e & HuiRa gow @ 399 FwFar aRAT T9T #;
aRafdd #a & a1g el sfer Heaael IRE dRAT 793 & ag@ e o €
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ATHURIR A U 10 il & MR W, 9 o faxdiy faaRoi & @arr ieferT &
sEdfa 1 PEfaf@a geufa o= 8

"faflse fga oREufE @ H@6fta eqerEt B 3@ aRAU @ Gar Hed i & fav
faamRa @ohel Fog @ weldl & &9 & fe@nr s

a¥y 2023-24 & ERIe UIed Jelel=iiel 3elele 1 fqaior @rdt w fecaforar & #.4.9 w fear
AT B

10.

Iy 1979 & &.IR. TE&AT 173 @RI, Uee o a¥ & 3 A Fel TN SAGRT & 5% H & &
ey AR G@fesy How & v uaus sa= $r Aifa 3mars g

@ral 9T feoaforat

=O1..9. §EAT 18/06.04.2021 & W (ji) & AR, T§ A0 forar arr fo-

Ig HUeT fRT & AHG # S Heheu H fAfdse AEEst & egar fhar Smean|

“faa a¥ 2021-22 3R s1fasy & aui & o & ATA- Faa AT ST AIAT T HIAT dh
39Mg ST Hehdl § 3N ASTER SHTHEN T AT fohdl ST Fehell & AR FX o e Hediohe
& Tov Feftra ARt @ e a Fhd § AR Faen dards sEfad w2 H1 e
Y Hehcl § YT BN TATE o AN Sfecf@e =Tellel &I rdl @l drolel |

3HAMIN FrcoR fAaTer () TR H Joivasn & aR 7 ifas o e ae o
SR gl (FArT Hehod 26 featieh 30.03.2015 E@RT 37f#d) HI Hleld & v e &t
defeaa 3T o W@ & fw 28.09.2016 & =AY Hahed HE&AT 59 & ATCAH ¥ AT
& a1 §1 59 Tk S @RI 28.10.2015 & S Hhou HEAT 104 @RI IHJAIA Tod
e & @y #Hisfer sgaeyr SR Well &, A IR HEAEATST HAI. A= R ERE
ST § o, H.ATL Y 72% R ASHAURY HT 28%, IR IR IEHANTT HI.91. F R®
F 130% W RE o@mar &, @ Joed fEaer 55:45 gefr iy dqasr @ 55% AR
IMSHETS HT 45% gIIM| FTeliich HSHENTT H.I.91. SIATA & 130% T e § °re fwrar
Yok AR F.ATT. A & 100% T &I § G Yooh TG @ 8, Afched aladt & Pufaar 7
3elh @RI ATl T STl aTelT Toed REAT 55% &1 3NEIEr e WX 3ard 3R foffa are
Yo & AU ToET REER & T H T44.93 F3 IR Oe FRMAT Yok & & A 11.39
T T AR Gl A 7 1 3o URIA &1 i a§ 2023-24 & SReT waer: FEf § F@&fta
3T AR deame 3R AMEY Yooh A enfAer fhar mm B

HRA THR SaRT HAOI. & IR & Fodiche A9 Hed H1 @EROT 9§ 1964-1969 &
AT Bl AW A Hodiched AT H.AG. HARET & vl & ToIT Sheadl 2008 3R 31dfer
2016 # HIET § e fhar a1l 3@ IR # rFgey 2018 & HaTARe fear amr a1, W
Ig Hear 3l o FHATery & ur Hfed g

THR earT AR Hedichel AT Hedl & MUR R HO91. H G RN FART R & dgol
H FeeHds HEIR Ulfeiehl AT Y YA &1 Je-HaS HERIR dliciehl 4.87 s il ay
e T AW @ FURT R aGeIch & AR F.9.97. Jewaas AR dIfeehl 9T 9= quferat
& ToT gfcd a¥ 1.46 s T TWRETT AETd FHRT HAT § | I o WA 0T 2.1.46
S AT T @ deldl & q1g X.3.91 HUs AU Y 1 aIf¥eh arar=l fanar g
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a91995-96 # FgoHaS AEHNR UIfclehl” & H.AWN. & 3o¢ ¢F HUM & ¥ TWIWT AT A
heldl @Y 37elaT et T I T, o H.O.un. & TR T for| grallieh, dd 3eieh ganT
Je-HeS HEWIR Uil & FUR FX el 1 HS [dehed w¢T GSIAT I-T AT| Fewaas
HEHTIR UTfelhl & AT ATHS Hl HET §gld W Tg ad1AT 3137 foh Ui T & {WRAEE A d
B agelFaAES & fav w8 Rerfader dAsg 76 § 3 Foun & agel & v geedes
FEIIR dTfoleh & Hefad faemmer & @ush & greml & 21.01.2024 deh, TANIT ganr &g
Ul X T44.63 I3 § AR TWR@G ol & AT H.a.91. & 31.03.2024 T erar I48.69
(STT3RT) T AT

a¥ 2023-24 Hr e A AR 3d & fAgd Reufdt & dohel AR Haer ©s, G Rada,
eae, e, garaa 3nfe & gfar =ar g, +r 7€.31.03.2024 T Jefel I T e
Il & oI@ihel #Ah 10 & AR Yehe har ar@r g1 | a¥ & R, fordr o @ufa o
Yeisedichel oTEl fohar I

forder & Heftd STty S 38 3R 37-3eyd aer 1 FHof RN 1 gorrar f.31.03.2024
% AR dofel TF I e |1l & fovar arm gl

WW%WW@H%WWW*WW@WWﬁ
3T T & T

St o eramadaT # garar = § 6 RAftse ARt & feqy e & deu 7 Ig #er =
g T fAger gy 3y &t sucsyar w3 [Afdse @At & 3aRka &= far smeem @At
3R ot &7 wer § foraer faaver s fgar = &

R &3 H)
frazor Auita Aty | 3 M HHAY
FT AY T Ader

AT IR 0.00 0.00 0.00
3T v Aex AT @Afe 140.15 0.00 140.15
ey TARS fAfer 0.02 0.00 0.00
gottare aREufaat & gfaedre, gadta aur 882.53 882.53 0.00
mefaehientor gq fafer

faeprar, ot Fr el TUT TR TABATIN 12.79 4.50 8.29
&g @fr

raTeeT HEAROT fAfy (Hrdrow) 6.00 6.00 0.00
3TTHIA TR IhoT fAfer 0.00 0.31 -0.31
Hroasm Af 17.21 0.00 17.21
FHHART FHegmor Aty 0.01 0.01 0.00
Hel 1058.71 893.35 165.34

104.47 U3 T Fr AR Efea g $r 38 g1 Iy Thed T&AT 218 &AM 22.02.2024
% HROT 3.08 s FAC & AR HATHIN $5 T H gEAART N IS gl Hioh gEAROT
31.03.2024 1 frar a7 o1, safaT 38 AR & favey faaer faa a¥ 2024-25 # fRar smoem|

feaieh 23.04.2018 @I HGRISE TR I Toqd AT Fear Edidl-4317/492/H131R-
289/2017/g8-11 3TaR g fhar arar & f #A9S ode Wifereor off& &1 Faridtea
930.90 geFeaR ¥l 0 930.90 gFI A §, 726.72 gHEI; dh & {UR H1S Tgol T & HeIs
UeleT YTTRRYOT o &1 WX Goftehd &1 AW $ff& & Fae & Ieior, HAHT. & oAH R FU
HTS SIRY e & AT SOy, Ha5 A6 & Y ardia S g
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9. | uRals= &1 faw giyor:
0) faffies aRASA3T & fw 2023-24 & ERIeT 9red Joferd 3fefele = FRufleey &:
qRATSaT | Iod 3reTare uTed efete
(3. FU3 #H)
HIS HAWSET ot fHAST T e HAT 8.16
E ikias
CRIRERS:IR oI ARRATAT (AT IRageT FHAT) 92.75
FHrET aRANSTAT HERATT (AT IRagsT HAT) 15.62
Tl 116.53
AU AT & 3THR, el & T & IIed g5 AR Uh AT S @I H AT HY Sl
gl
10. | Tt RAfFer 3mcrl & tgaRmS-Ssh &3 & Areyd ¥ watad fRar sar &1 6.31.3.2024

de Gafad Qe & FaaRAl #F 39F &fRe ddea & T 43 TaaiRms- i w18 SRy fFe
AT §| IRIFT & Helar, FHIA Gaitreh AR ALY FifIsh HFAAT garT sueT AR 3TeT A
3T FEQHT AT Teohlel Wlle HT cYGEAT & 366eT ¥ THSINS, HNg @l H Al 39er
ard gl

11.

A FERIOT & IRUT TATA RN IIed glel I AUHET 3R SiSivewdr &1 geterRar &
o7 9 § AT I o Srwem| g feufa @ faaver e wwar 14 7 fear mw

12.

HHTAF F4me-

(©) Hour. & ga7 3R fauer & Rfdes fawdl w 2.52.87 &5 A I & &l HweA
e 3rereral # ofad &

(3 Telifes udel o HERISE i I FHAT 65.83 IS TIT & A & AU Hesqd ey
T WUl fhar §, W AGRISE i o 2.129.58 &XI3 9T &I arar fham g1 greliieh, T
affica 3t o Tase AT foRam I g

* HERTSE Gfo o Siefadl 1996 & il 2010 & 3@ & fov gfom wFT &1 darhr &
forw 2129.58 FI5 &1 grar fhar a1 3R gdeT o ¥57.08 IS 0T @ g, aH & 32 s
HT AT Ioglel Tgel o1 Y forar |

* Uoel o HERISE i & Hufl fRIT & Heer & e 2021 & 367.91 IS T grar |
* ST UMY & FadT AN & AT v Fgd 3iifse fomar o @1 ¢ 5w fow e giafsed
3fifse ot &1 rgfea & o @ g

* age 1 FEE Senfer i fSer Aafoeee, #Aag ay & awer @l T g

(T) Fewoias HGWTR OIforaT aNT SIRT T 1T Sl ed & 9.71 &8 & 17 et &
H.O9. G@NT faaifea AET R § FERE sH Ad-ofa FEAReT e o anfAer §1 JEeies
HETIR Ulicienl & HNTAIT fer S det & 3reqer fovam ama &

@) dar F

1. T gl & AT JgeHas AR UifoehT & g 1T HHRE R Ja1 W & v dgres
3TgF, THE-1 FHES @RI 3eFga’ 2007 & Siefadl 2013 T 3/@f® & faw 321.19 #:13 3R
38 W A H AT ST o

YT HT HT 57 AW & Gl H.O9. g@RT 18.19.06.2015 HT T Hder GRR H a1S |
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HAHAT Fodis & [T AT AT| SHS HATA, TH eoHds HEIR Uliclehl I STAT AR & Far
A HFIRAT P 27,33,29,267/- HT I Fh "Hoeh favard (favwd faarq @aTene
) & AT gedd fohar amr o1 Fear e & dgd A 1 FAY g & 9,
I FarTfReteT & f6.23.7.2020 ® HOGL/GAC. & gl H vk e 9Rd fRar g
AHS & ST fhT 3T Jar Y T araEly T grar Hlel/Hidve Silde el & fow 3y &
FAS T ST WY B

FURTHS 33U & dR W 3zd ~gRred AR STaad e # Hfave o #1718 g
2. 3faRed 3mged, a1 N, Hag § FIod FUer fHrat R dar H & fw 331.88 or@ 3R
%31.88 @@ A I AN @fed &l $80 W A R A 31§ 3R 38 W FoAarg g1 3her
T 37dlel 3MTeer SanT WIRST #X a1 Il 58 3dier ey & favey dAT Yo, 3cUG Yooh
3R @ar A T =>IRoT (CESTAT) & FHeT el ERR &I 15 §| HHeT FoAars &
forw & 3mar g

3. A TR W FaT A & AU g (3dien)-I, HIS & e 41.08 o 3R 21.05
arg fr #@er dfea gl

4. a1 X Aol # urg a1 fA@eriodt & fov deivadr & 3UgEd gant fadg a¥ 2016-
17 @ Geftq #91 geg & 3R, Fau & [@eh 328,41,864/- 3R 38 W AW
Aigd AT T 75§ grelich, ITGeFc MM & TWellh 3del SRR H TS &

5. 9aT Y AR 7 a1 8 werfort & forw deivwdr & 3uged gann ol av 2016-
17 & Feftra &7 Aeg gt fearl, HOu. & @ek 325,00,589/- 3R 30 @ AW
qiedT & a1 g1 gTelitch, ST 3T & e 37dfiel I #1718 B

6. @ar # Reet & i a8 Rgafaat & v dehvad & 3urged ganrr fad a¥ 2016-17
& geftrd Afer 39 yeth, HueT, HOu. & @Ad ¥41,11,247/- 3R 38 W JH Gfea
T ¥ grelh, SUF 3R F vy e gRR Fr E ¥

(§) TP ATHT:

Iz FARAFTT Fr 9RT 34 F TR W 3T ~AGGT & AU & [WATh gy Tk 37U Hr
AFCT § foradt waher sarmeer & e & oAl &1 TS o

gaa ufa

HTHCT 3TAH 968 & TOT # g AHT TS - 18 3181, 2024 1 Feliaey foar I/ o,
oIfthel THIT T T & HRUT FAATS 6T 81 ThT 3N 31 20 A, 2024 & HHT Fdls &
for AuiRa fFar = &

(TF) +qATH T STAT (THSAE) AT

~gATH YcII¥T STTEIT T Uit o gl & HRUT a¥fel Sl dlel YoIRT & Hed W faare|
gaaT Eufa:

HATOT T feetieh 09.12.2020 &1 HY & Hegetor Jftaerdisit & viow difsiieead fafaes,
Hffehel effarer e fafAes, erer areay sue faffies 3R g dafoas walkes fafaes
& el HEEAT HIAQTE a9d of & e f&har a2

SiATe & fAE Fg TER arT T NhwEs [aet & gams & v serafas &7
(TTANREE) & gHET Haror & fov gar |
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(@) Ir$Hddee 3t wrddie & @iT AvaEYEr

Tg faarg (i) saE R ' & gaua AR F@ares AR (i) THEAR Sear cfiae e,
&0, e 3R E@E ¥ §6a IR F AT geer . A d e, iR gfaadr
O & §iF A 03.12.2007 &Y fFeqmied AgHd FASIT & HIY H 3cTew1 g3 ¢
graeR o faffieer gra fre § 3R wed aAnh § 3R 3T semar § i afaardr asdw aasia
I AT T Tlefel el R 3T ToA AU &T¥cdl Sl QU el H Aol W1 8, orah
URUTHETEY STdeR I oJehdle] e gl Hau o o ufderar & g

aaae feafa

fectien 02.04.2024 T doch & HEY & IFTAR FARJMTGRT o I T & & HF fAver
& ARUTH & I T & AT A B FAars 20.08.2024 N TF & §| TR A
FeT & F I AuersT GHg 80 &, O HATHT 36T d¢a| 3UAFd & 3Tdl, KUGAT oF
TAEITAEr ¥ T9F haT § AR Arder feeerea Tuffia g

(T) IS 3R Foun F T Feaegar

Ig ATHT Ucifergd, dd 3R Tge fgd R T@AHS FEIT AT & foIT T 9w
are & fAAr & v grer 3R gfderdr & @ gU v ey & Soued g3 ¥l e
W °re (TEETET) & fAATOT 7 EsX 3Rehsdr &I fear I on, Hife 98 +geTan sifder
uqT AR 3TN I Selard3it B Jeiem # qgd HA il s oA

faffes aRFEufaar & HROT 7 FT QAT ST T R FE F 9 g AR F v Fe
T AT T AR faare g1 IRpSAr &1 grar § T 3faRea w& & fOr g ganr
foram ara eqaret @a § 3R swfeT grar R o g

gaa ufa

HEFEAAT ~AIAIMUHOT & 6 3, 2022 FI 39T AU qiXd fhar| H{.9.97. F AT 3o
ST H ALIEAAT AR (Tel) TEAT 3434/2023 SIf@el ok 6 30, 2022 & Aoy
T ellelr & ¥l IR F o FHiFT (Ver) 5963/2023 TR Fah AU @r Al & §1 A=t
iR fhorgrer ifad &1 319Tel dri@ ag =gr & 75 1

(3m$) H.aun AR W Qe F T FegTya

HIHAT #.9.7318 afrg'(fcqldwl’aqo JehdTel & ToIT UACT M aTsl & Sghel Alfesh & fWerd
H.O.7GE SaRT Y& AT Sl dlell FEATId AEIEIAT & FAT g1 2013 o SRIA, 3 STgrsl
dR-a13 # fdATomeie gfada Wae g & THU 97| 3Fd TFR 8 SISl S EheATcHS &Tfd
géamawasmﬁgaﬁmﬁwmqalsvgaﬁmﬁwasw,awasmqgﬁﬁat
g5 IR A7 H IR &1 Jehdll §37T| Ig H.9.799 garT HU 30 ardfas caaary
% MR 9 erar fohar s g 3R safae o=@ a sierel Arfos 3R & Tordr & Toler
H HALE. F T15 S A dh T Tedd A H1 @& &2 81 I o IRE o woie
ifer A M AN U5 TASH, A GART A9 F UaT H T H IS P

gaa ufa

1. 30 A H, FEITIAT ATAIAa0T o7 17 30, 2023 &t 39ar Hoty aia Far § &
(V) TdeR (F.9.91.) T ardr Wikl fhar Sirar g1 () Jfdardy & oferd & ard & Tier fhar
ST g1 (A azat AR aRFEAfadl & 3R ), 9% 98T 379eT deTd 9T dge Hea|
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2. et T TP 9T F & 6 A carse Hr eedfot & @y weaEyar @ a1 &
qHeT I@r 47| 18 6.7.2023 & Hehed HET 63 & @R, 15 A fahg Feghr iR HAeT
o et & gEar B A & R 17.4.2023 F wegwyar vy @ ' feR R S
Fehall § 3R HLIEYAT 3R Folg ATAFIA, 1996 HT &RT 34 & 6 AN THhR o e
STl & HROT &1 I ST Hehell

() 3T AT AHAT - URT 34 - FABes fAGH qamd FOu. - FA. rell. IR v
2019 T 946 :

Ig AT goArges RIod qarT H.9.70r8 & dal # IIRd ThATT HETEAr & AU & Ward
SRR &1 S A AHCT HIS W B ol WAT A GiE A1 TRAT (NUew) HA FiAE
are/fRTT & Fellfear shet Y et & fow @Afder &1 3R TrRwar i 5@ dardg = 7
AT & Gau H g

gaa Fufa

AFS F AT IR & 256 wXad, 2020 F 3ifaw goars & v gEeey fmar = e,
dqf reTera Affest AT & cawd oY, safavw AF # 12 AE, 2020 d& F fav wufa
T T 1A ATl AT O F Fheey T g3 & AR 3ifaA Al (FewsmsTE) & 9 e,
2020 & ¥ H fe@ram I=r §| 31976l dR@ dF =gl $I 95 gl

(&) SeadiT Fr /AT AT T

AHYoT aeTT & BET & T HA JATAAT FT 797.10 s Hr AR 27 &, 9 W vAadT
earT faare foham mm § F3ifeh I8 wedAd A 3R ordt & HaR el Bl

fedaw 2022 & A 2024 d& & & & QT T Jq9d F 3UAET & T N g F
AT & AU dieiehler FAST & 3TAR SATAdT & 2.107.87 FIg & ARY gred gl Aoy
gl

13.

F qFam:

(V) a¥q Td {ar

(i) {5 oedet =19 o fagd fAfy & ek 3roa @sf dunfass Sl 3R el & ST #
feram €1

(i) 37 TeceRI/fRIERT & for Fufd AT W Sivadr Rws gif@e fovar amar g, foerer foor
fadar a¥ 2019-20 & fov &IR-127 & @R Far = ¢ 3R [T & AR sperae
JTed STET g3 &

(iii) 39 Y VT F GIRT AWOQeT oafOrt & R o« a¥ 2017-18 #r yafer & faw
%1,37,49,97,325 &5 #1 & AT TUT 3H T s4TT AR S[ATT ofeTR=AT IAT AT| 3 A &
Jems 3wg =arare & Re T g v 718 &)

(iv) T&-02 & TURT Jmmdem ffoufol & MR ww fag av 2019-20 & faw
% 14,69,17,009/- T o HIT TUT 3§ W AT IR AT & Y HROT FA37 Afeq gred
g3 &

#) g

T o ool 3@ & oY orer gof fFar &, 37 a¥ e & AU SIS graens "8 fomar
AT &

(i) T @ 2018-19 ¥ "I X AT & T A@ieheT A F Fgoma g3 ¥l H o=
EaRT oRIAR & 3¢ O 1 WA gU ATIIET 3R & SfaTe # IeUfad &Y &1 orar-ser
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se Y feram arar Al are] ¥ & SR o g3 ¥, WG cHraans @A/ e deder,
Hederd A IR AR AT NATH Yoo & FHROT T459.58 Fs HT AU F I1aere
foram arar g

(ii) T FeT AT § T N (X fAUROr HRERY) F FAHET FIS Hedihel AT 7@ F

(iii) Taa fAfATe, 2002 HF 9RT 10(20) H TAYT & AT TAAT Dl 'TAHT IIIARIOT & &
A TS HFH A e AT F o 75 IR g T 9§ 2002-03 F I AT,
1961 & @R & 3T 10 3 T T HITATA, HY @ TeT, SALed Ife g@rr I Reet
eTi@el YAl {9701 X o] 8 7 3R THAT-THAT TR $HHT 3e[dTelal fohar Irm|

3maee 3fafaTsd, 1961 Fr arr 12vw (1)@ (1) & dgd IRy &sTie 08/09/2009 & GsiiehioT
THTOTIS UTCd el & 3TER0T H, H.O71 & 1/04/2002 F "ATS FEAET' &M ot dred g3
gTellteh, f¥aRre MY (Te) o 379el 3eer & 22/12/2011 SaRT 3 Gollaior 1 & feiRor
a¥ 2009-10 & amaw of foam anl ey & ey AT # aRR Ida F T #H,
IMSATE & 8/9/2009 T fET 1T TSHFIUT T F&TT Flad T A JIRY FaAT &1

3MgRY JfAfees # aRT 120 & FAAT JEUE & e #, O B GRS FEmT
F T A YT Gl e & fAT 13.09.2021 & e faswmer & mdest frar arar g
HOu # 3me AfaEEs, 1961 & arr 12 (1)(w)() & dgd 01.10.2021 & ‘u#id
HEU & &9 A HeAfaa dofeor ffer &, S 6 fachg a¥ 2022-23 & fasfa ¥ 2026-27
a% & 3afr F fav g

fofrr a¥ 2023-24 &, AT a¥ 2022-23 (A9 a¥ 2021-22) d& & 3Mholel tl3 g ijﬁ? gl
grenfen, o=y a¥ 2017-18 (faa a¥ 2008-09 & Bisaw) 3R fadiw a¥ 2022-23 d& & Tefr
A faffiea el #al W &) s faaRor Tored g

(iv) fochg a¥ 2023-24 & fov, H.9.97. HT AR ATAFIA, 1961 HT URT 197 & dgd TAT
g 9Ted §C g, S gaeT Ui, geer 3R fFeRT 3 dwi/fada aeaEt & 25 3P
2023 & 31 ART 2024 & @9 0.35% HT e @ FX Hea & AT Hf¥Hd = g

(v) S Il o IR HRATATH & T URT 10(46T) & el 3Tdeet fham g1 €RT 10(460)
& ITER, el el & 3rerar fondll fovenrar ar wrfRreor, &8, cee a1 3mder qanr fRefafaa
# A Th A7 AR 3eRAT & AV FE AT Ao HRAIA @RT 1 38 ded TS AT
afsa $r a1 3

i) 3TarE T HEIhT T & Sl 3R 38 G A,

(ii) QET, HES AT MG T ASTAT &llell, AR HEAT AT GUR AT,

(iii) 3 FIaT & o F for fFdr afdfefr w7 "FafAa &=, o "EgfEa s=@r 3k
faefaa &, ar

(iv) T Rt o fier A R_fafAa Fer ST T69Y 3H Sddr HI Joms & fow gamr =r
81, @ 9o gl 38 YR Has GIE garT Jifoid 3T g gred gien|
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14,

Qarfagha aer:
Ul AT, 3uereT A 3R JrEehrer dAddiator A & diAifhes Hedihd & IUR W, .
31.03.2024 T W ST $8§ ThR AN

R s #)
f2. 31.03.2024 ¥ | f&. 31.03.2024 | AW (erg-faeraiyon)
IR fifes & AR fader

HedTHeT

dereT Afer 11447.74 10311.91 1135.83
3ucre afe* 404.13 111.01 293.12

R AR EGETAC U ﬁ@'* 230.28 0.31 229.97

gm‘ 12082.15 10423.23 1658.92
# IfF SHRTSE ERFT # oisa 39 Ay g & v sarer e afta a8 & o8
¢, safav faer &1 Hedidhed 0.20% 33N Al fFar amr B

*HTIA T &7 & FAT ITHIRN ARAFT & AT SATRS FHearehe e FeT g3 M, sHAT
oo af & dAIfRs Feg F Feddy MUR 9T AT =7 7

GiheT AT 15 & ITAR AR IR ATAAGH & Taemeit 1 3feqdrelet PR g0 Harfeig
omeT e faaRott 3 3o @ @ S #

v. f& 14.01.2004 1 v IREcNT S R s s@w@r a3 § AR 58 I IgEd
CaRT efAie foham aram &1 18.31.3.2024 &1 deret A fader & Aw afr 210311.91 &3
o, STt ST Hedichel T.11447.74 F03 UT| dei-3 & AT @rdl T g&ash @ S §
3R 3reer @ A oW AR e S g

. 39S STATIN A TEAT A & AT T 3ARTTAT 3T A =g gamar = § 3R
f&.31.3.2024 &1 fAfer fder AW 111.01 FA3 AUT| TANSH & AAfeheh Hediched & AR,
f3.31.03.2024 T FHAAR FAg 39c AR & 3maedshdr I404.13 F3 Bl od-ao & favw
@rdl T qEah W S § 3R 3rerer @ sifaw @ dIR R S g

#. 73.01.01.2004 & ugel S0 a0 FHHAARAT F AT dfasy AT &1 y&auaT e @
fonar STTem § 3R 16.31.03.2024 o At 9w 3631.32 a5 ol

R TENINS ASH ZaRT U AT ANAifhd Hedihe & AR HGhN FAehdrnior AT
T 2.230.28 S B| ARl sAehcieol AT &1 T 3ueT fhar S g § 3R At &
forder 7 20.31 F3 AW §| I oy a¥ & et o3 A 5 AfaRea weiy 76 & S
¢ 3R s AwdEr A W ST A & Toed @ # 9 R S g

15.

IASET YT JoTTelT:

e, TR ART Y& A I AT T YOIl (TAHTH) 3o el o o] &, fevehr sreit
01.1.2004 1 a1 38 1& §5 & ~I1.H.9.134/29.09.2022 & IO, S =1 01.04.2019 &
T EIRT 3T fhT STt aTel AR 3G P FA Il + AT & 10% & T 14%
R T TP & 3 JhR, A IHRAETT HHATR E@RT Il HT Sl arel el + ST
HT 10% 3R HIg el AIFROT gaRT ST Hf Il + ST HT 14% ¢

16.

Tl o ¥ & SR A fHU av 2.17.83 w3 (Shvwdr @fgd) & e widwA & fav
12.10.2023 & 11.10.2024 T =g SfSAT WRARH Huail fffies & Ay gded gRAYREAT &
3T AT qifordlY & AdeeoT fRar g1 Sitadr W 3fad 3msdr (32.71 ai8) &1 grar
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foram aram &1 01.04.2024 & 11.10.2024Wﬁﬁ%%%@%ﬂ%@m?&%ﬁg%
3fearicieh ST AT &1 i *r qd 31er (N-us) @i & weria fohar o gl

17.

H.OHT SaRT HERISE HGuuT G707 &S (TAdIels) & waf # 3.50 oI &I deh IRET SR
$r TS T

18.

HOY o TATAINRIU & ALIH & S9isdi &1 gerel AR oAaid aur #e7 3o0d ganT Yo
sl o & defta st & fav #eg Yod & ¥77.38 #I35 HT AR AT e R gl
Ig ARSI TeieT & el A Qe el FARYTT el FAsiar =a9= & @s-1(1) & gl
AT & T AT Yod 3FT GATT oS & 39AeT & AT {097 & Frarard s grafAedr gam
4f% Uod Fo adt & FrElf ararard & w3 §, safav aRAsEr H T w@r gl
gTelifeh, GRS &l 318 oo eg et 1T 1 M AT ool R IRASTAT T GeToitiaded
forar Seem| ude & faw s & Rufd & Wi 9w geierd s (Wsseg3ed) & &9 H
§eITT T&T gl

19.

1) sfeue Q¢ ¥ oo Affes rEdRmvd) -

H.O.97 337 OiE Yo HaRee fAfAes (MSMIREAT) F Toh 3iFadr Reden 8, forad 34.50
FUS FT sfFady WK §, TTGH T10/- 9AF & 45,00,000 sFady R AT §1 3mSd3RATT
1 9@ eet 3R ¥ fasre e faffes (3Rdiveve) & @ aifsd wh @g+d 3egd
Huer &, S 10 S[elis 2015 & HRA THR EaRT T fovam rm o

2) Has UIE HEATIIAE P38

HOO & S5 o = Fhou H. 45 faeieh 26.06.2023 & HAEIH & FHIS WIC FEATATAT
WIE8AT & I3 & faw T15,00,000/- F sfFar IREH & AT F.10 IAF F FHAEIT
AT (STFaer THAWT) &I 3HefHleeT el fohdT §1 T 07 & v 5 aig a9 & Uiy
T T 7S B| HRATET TU & T 596 5 ¥ &I @i & v f¥:gesh gerT & s

20.

fee a¥ 3R =re a¥ & 3t & FeU A yEgfa A IRada & @Ay awr W eeafot
# aftadsr f&. 31.03.2023 & FACT a¥ & AU yaued 99 & @O arT IRy feeaforat
AR &, 31.03.2024 & FATCA a¥ & fov fody AaRolt & or@r-adietor & eier aramaret
carT SRy feeuforat &1 sreydreret et & faw favw oy §)

21.

ITgAET Joiel-ad 3R TsiEd Wil 1 Toh 31 3797 g1

gE/-
(ST AT 3. T3)
o FemgeR ud
qET ol sy
13 feaFeaT 2024
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024.

The Central Govt. vide enactment of the Major Port Authorities Act, 2021 has replaced the Major Port Trusts
Act, 1963 to provide greater autonomy, flexibility to the major ports and to professionalize their governance.
Accordingly, the Mumbai Port Trust has changed its name to "MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY" w.e.f 31.01.2022.
A gazette notification has been issued vide No. GAD/G/MPA/1204 dated 25.03.2022. (TR No.2 of 15.02.2022)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

The accounting system has been devised with a view to enabling presentation of financial accounts, in
terms of the principal activities of the Port.

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and on the accrual basis of
accounting.

MbPA is following historical cost model for determining the gross carrying amount for each class of
asset except land.

The different components of the big projects are deemed to be put in use only after the completion
of the entire project and date of put to use will be uniform for all the components of the project.
Capital Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost is inclusive of freight, duties,
taxes and incidental expenses incurred at the time of acquisition/construction.

The inventory is valued at weighted moving average for consumption. The consumption is booked by
FIFO method. The Closing balance of inventory are valued at actuals.

Investments of MbPA except IPRCL shares are in the form of FDRs. Port is not involved in treading of
these FDRs or bonds, hence, investments are valued at cost.

Depreciation is calculated on straight-line method. The useful lives of the assets have been fixed in
terms of guidelines issued by Government from time to time.

Revenue recognition: _

a) Revenue is accounted by following accrual basis of accounting. Income arising from Cargo
activities is accounted on completed service basis.

b) In case of sale of movable and immoveable Assets, the income is accounted on receipt of sale
price.

c) Revenue from sale of unclaimed goods is accounted after clearance of goods on sale except
major items costing above %.5 crore is accounted as income on attaining certainty of realization
of sale proceeds.

d) Inview of the uncertainty involved in ultimate realization of principle amount, interest on delayed
payment and disputed claims are accounted for on receipt of principle amount.

e) Upfront payment received on leasing of land plots are being amortized over the lease period.
One time premium if any received on leasing of land will be taken to revenue account.

All Dollar denominated tariff is recovered in Indian Rupees after conversion of charges prescribed in
dollar into its equivalent Indian Rupees at the market buying rate on the date of payment notified by
the Reserve Bank of India, State Bank of India or its associates or any other Public Sector banks as may
be specified from time to time as per provisions of SOR.

Based on the guidelines given in the CFFR, Port has adopted the following method of presentation of
government grants in the financial statements:

“Grants related to specific fixed assets, may be shown as a deduction from the gross value of the asset
concerned in arriving at its book value.”

Details of the grants received during the year 2023-24 are disclosed at sr. No.9 in Notes to Accounts.

10.

By TR No.173 of 1979, the Port has adopted a policy to create provision for bad and doubtful debts @
5% of the total outstanding debtors at the year end.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

As per para (iii) of TR No.18/06.04.2021, it was decided that-
This will be done in case of Estate Rentals as per the criteria specified in TR.
“For FY 2021-22 and for future years: the tax invoices- may be raised only to the extent of
the recognition of the revenue and pay GST accordingly and to apply to concerned
authorities for provisional assessment of tax and pay provisional tax at the lower rental
amount and follow the conditions of invoicing mentioned as per legal advice.”

Permission is granted vide TR No.59 of 28.09.2016 for continuing alternate use of the OCT
for handling of Car Carriers (allowed vide TR 26 of 30.03.2015) till final decision is taken
about re-structuring of OCT Project. Till such time existing arrangement with revenue share
as approved by the Board by TR 104 of 28.10.2015 is continuing i.e. 72% to MbPA and 28%
to the Licensee, if ICTPL levies tariff @ MbPA SOR and if ICTPL levies tariff @ 130% of tariff
of MbPA, revenue share would be 55:45 i.e. 55% to MbPA and 45% to ICTPL. Though ICTPL
is levying Berth Hire charges @ 130% of MbPA SOR and Wharfage @100% of MbPA SOR,
the revenue share paid by them under both the scenario is 55%. An amount of 3.44.93 crore
is realized as revenue share towards Import and Export Wharfage at OCT berths and .
11.39 Crore towards berth hire charges. The amounts are accounted for in cargo
related income and Port & Dock charges respectively during the year F.Y.2023-24.

The fixation of rateable value of MbPA properties by Govt. of India is pending since 1964-
1969. MbPA requested Ministry in January 2008 and April 2016 for valuation of rateable
MbPA properties. The same was reminded in October 2018, however the issue is still
pending with Ministry.

MCGM charge General Tax in lieu of Property Tax on the Assets of MbPA based on its
rateable values determined by Government. MCGM charges property tax @4.87 cr. per
annum to MbPA and MbPA charges @1.46 Cr. per annum maintenance cost for its
properties to MCGM. MbPA has effected annual payments of .3.91 cr of property tax after
deducting maintenance cost @%.1.46 cr.

In 1995-96 MCGM requested MbPA to delink reduction of Maintenance cost from the
Property tax payable to them which was accepted by MbPA. However, alternative to recover
the property tax from MCGM was not suggested then by them. On pursuing the matter with
MCGM it was conveyed that there exists no guidelines for recovering/ adjustment of
maintenance cost from property tax and MbPA has to approach concern department of
MCGM for recovery. As on 21.01.2024, Property tax payable by MbPA is ¥.44.63 cr. and
MbPA's claim towards maintenance cost as on 31.03.2024 was %.48.69 Cr.(approx.)

Gross and net block of fixed assets at the beginning of the year and at the end of the year
2023-24 showing additions, deletions, disposals, adjustments etc. have been disclosed in
the Schedule Il to Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2024 in terms of Accounting Standard 10.
During the year, no asset has been revalued.

Information relating to investments viz. aggregate amount of quoted and non-quoted
investment has been disclosed in the Schedule Ill to Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2024.

Amount equivalent to profit on disposal of Capital Assets has been transferred to Capital
Reserve through appropriation.

As pointed out in audit as regards the investments against the specific funds it is stated
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

that on availability of investible surplus it will be transferred to the specific funds. There is
shortfall in fund and investments as detailed below:

(X.in crore)
g Balance of the Investment

Particulars earmarked funds | made thereof Shortfall
General Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fire & Motor Insurance Fund 140.15 0.00 140.15
War Memorial Fund 0.02 0.00 0.00
Fund for RRM of Capital Assets 882.53 882.53 0.00
Fund for DRLC 12.79 4.50 8.29
Centenary Commemoration

Fund (CCF) 6.00 6.00 0.00
Leave Encashment Fund 0.00 0.31 -0.31
CSR Fund 17.21 0.0 1221
Employees Welfare Fund 0.01 0.01 0.00
Total 1058.71 893.35 165.34

An amount of Rs.104.47 crores has kept unallocated. An amount of Rs. 3.08 crores has
been transferred to CSR fund account on account of TR no. 218 dated 22.02.2024. Since the
transfer was made on 31.03.2024, investments against this amount will be made in FY 2024-
25

As per the Government of Maharashtra's Gazette Notification No.TPB-4317/492/CR-
289/2017/UD-11 dated 23.04.2018 has notified that the ownership of Mumbai Port
Authority land is to the tune of 930.90 Hectors. Out of the 930.90 Hectors, Property Cards
are already registered in the name of Mumbai Port Authority to extent of 726.72 Hectors.
As regards the balance land the authority is following with the Collector Mumbai City to
issue Property Card in the name of MbPA.

Project Financing:

a) Capital Grants received during 2023-24 towards various projects are tabulated
below:

Project Grant Received Grant Received
from (X.in Cr.)
Modernization of Mumbai International | Ministry of Tourism 8.16
Cruise Terminal
Third Chemical Berth Sagarmala (Ministry 92.75
of Shipping)
SCADA Project Sagarmala (Ministry 15.62
of Shipping)
TOTAL 116.53

As per new guidelines, amounts received as grants are parked in a separate Bank
account.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

10.

All petty Imprest are managed through SBI EZ Cards 43 SBI-EZ Cards have been issued to
the concerned department's staff to carry out their day to day transactions as on 31.3.2024.
In addition to above, there are three imprest accounts with SBI, Mazgaon Branch for the
purpose of urgent purchase of fuel and other items of consumption managed by the
Materials Manager and the Chief Mechanical Engineer.

11.

The liabilities of PFT and GGFT will be discharged fully after receipt of sufficient funds
realised after land monetization. The present status is further elaborated at Note No.14.

12.

Contingent liabilities :

(a) Law suits amounting to %.52.87 crore on various subject matters for and against MbPA
are pending in various courts.

(b) Though the Port has provided for the accrued liability of %.65.83 crore towards payment
due to Maharashtra Police, the Maharashtra Police has raised the claim for Rs.129.58
crore. However, the exact liability is not yet crystalized.

e Maharashtra Police claimed %.129.58 crores for deployment of Police personnel for
the period from January 1996 to April 2010 and the Port had arrived the liability for
%.57.08 crore of which %.32 crore already settled by them.

e Port further claimed April 2021 %.67.91 crore in respect of Estate Rental from
Maharashtra Police.

e For independent verification of outstanding dues, a joint audit is being conducted
for which a reputed Audit Firm is being appointed.

o Recovery proceedings is pending before Collector and District Magistrate, Mumbai
City.

(e) 17 Bills amounting to %.9.71 crores towards water charges raised by MCGM are
disputed by MbPA due to inclusion of sewerage charges. MCGM has been requested
to issue revised bills.

(d) Service Tax
1. A Demand of 2.21.19 crore plus penalty thereon for the period from Oct 2007 to Jan
2013 raised by Asstt commissioner, ST-1 Mumbai for service tax on commission
recovered from MCGM for collection of octroi was pending.

An appeal was filed by MbPA against this Service Tax demand on 19.06.2015.

The matter had come up for hearing. Further, the same had been submitted for “Sabka
Vishwas (Legacy Dispute Resolution Scheme”) by making a payment of .7,33,29,267/-
to Service Tax Authorities from deposits retained of MCGM. After resolution of matter
under Sabka Vishwas,

The Appellate Tribunal has passed an order in favour of MbPA/MCGM on
23.7.2020. Further action for claiming refund for Service tax paid/ caveat filing in
the matter is being taken.

As a corrective measure caveat has been filed in High Court and Supreme Court.

2. A demand of %.31.88 lakh plus penalty of %.31.88 lakh for Service Tax on Estate
rentals received from Addl. Commissioner, Service Tax, Mumbai is pending. Appeal is
filed and came up for hearing. The appeal was rejected by an order-in-appeal. Appeal
has been filed before CESTAT against this order-in-appeal. The matter has not come up
for hearing.

3. Demand of 3.41.08 lakhs and %.1.05 lakhs for service tax on Terminal charges
received from Commissioner (Appeals)-I for service tax, Mumbai are pending.

4. A demand of Rs.28,41,864/- plus penalty thereon is raised against M/s Chief Law
Officer, MBPT pertaining to FY 2016-17 passed by Deputy Commissioner of CGST for
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(h)

discrepancies found in Service tax returns. However, an appeal is filed against the
above-said order.

5. A demand of Rs.25,00,589/- plus penalty thereon is raised against M/s Chief Security
Officer, MBPT pertaining to FY 2016-17 passed by Deputy Commissioner of CGST for
discrepancies found in Service tax returns. However, an appeal is filed against the
above-said order.

6. A demand of Rs.41,11,247/- plus penalty thereon is raised against M/s Dy. Manager,
ET, MBPT pertaining to FY 2016-17 passed by Deputy Commissioner of CGST for
discrepancies found in Service tax returns. However, an appeal is filed against the
above-said order.

AFCONS matters:

This is an appeal matter filed against order of the High Court at the stage of Section 34
of the Act and the order of single judge was challenged.

Present Status

The matter is at the stage of final argument. Matter was last listed on April 18, 2024 but
did not reach due to paucity of time and is now posted for hearing on June 20, 2024.
MGT matters

Dispute on the issue of charges recoverable on account of non-achievement of MGT.
Present status:

Requested the solicitors to withdraw arbitration proceedings against Aegis Logistics
Ltd., Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd., Tata Power Co. Ltd. and Hindustan Petrolium
Corporation Ltd. in view of approval of Ministry dated 09.12.2020.

Against BPCL for redressal before the Administrative Mechanism for Resolution of
CPSEs Disputes (AMRCD) set up by Central Government.

Arbitration between ICTPL and MbPA

The dispute arises in connection with the License Agreement dated 03.12.2007
executed between the Claimant [ICTPL] and the Respondent [MbPT] for the project
related to (i) Management and operation of Ballard Pier Station and (ii) Development,
construction, operation and maintenance of the Offshore Container Terminal. The
Claimant has raised various claims and reliefs alleging that the Respondent has failed to
comply with the requirements of the License Agreement and to perform its obligations
thereunder, which consequently caused losses to the Claimant.

MDbPT has also raised a counter claim.

Present Status

As per the Minutes of the Meeting dated 02.04.2024 the Tribunal has fixed the
matter on 20.08.2024 to ascertain outcome of settlement as and by way of last
chance. The Tribunal has stated that if settlement is not possible, the matter will
proceed further. Apart from above, the lender have approached NCLT and
matter is presently stayed.

Arbitration between RKEC and MbPA

The matter arises out of a contract entered into between the Claimant and
Respondent for the construction of a specialized berth for handling liquid
chemical cargo including petroleum, oil, and lubricants. The Tender for the
construction of the Second Chemical Berth (SCB) was awarded to RKEC, as it was
L1 and had quoted a much lower price than other bidders.

The scope of the work was increased due to various circumstances and the
dispute is regarding the payment made for the increased scope of work. RKEC
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claims that the payment made by MbPT for the extra work is less and therefore
the claim.

Present Status

The Arbitral Tribunal passed its Award on August 6, 2022. MbPT has challenged
the Award dated August 6, 2022 by filling Arbitration Petition (L) No. 3434 of
2023 in the Hon’ble Bombay High Court. Even RKEC has challenged the award
by filing COMAP (L) 5963 of 2023. Both the Petitions pending at present. No
next date is assigned

Arbitration between MbPA and Songa Topaz

The case relates to a proposed arbitration to be initiated by MbPT against the
vessel owner of MT Songa Topaz for business loss caused to MbPT. During
2013, the said vessel collided with under-construction Second Chemical Berth at
Pir-Pau. The said collision caused structural damages to the jetty and the same
had to be reconstructed at the collision area. Due to this reconstruction, the
commissioning of the jetty was delayed and MbPT suffered loss of business.
This is claimed on the basis of the actual business done by MbPT and therefore
MbPT directed the agents of the vessel owner and the insurance agency to
furnish MbPT a bank guarantee of %. 15 crores. This bank guarantee is issued in
favour of MbPT by the insurance agent i.e. M/s. GARD Marine and Energy,
Norway

Present Status

1. In this matter, the Arbitral Tribunal has passed its Award on April 17, 2023
that (a) The Claimant’s (MbPA) claim is dismissed. (b) The Respondent’s claim
for costs is dismissed. (c) On the facts and circumstances, each party to bear
their own costs.

2. The Arbitral Award with comments from The Law Point was placed before the
Board after obtaining Chairperson’'s approval. Vide Resolution No.63 of
6.7.2023, Board accorded approval to the Financial Adviser & Chief Accounts
Officer's proposal that the Arbitral award dated 17.4.2023 may be accepted and
appeal under Section 34 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 may not
be preferred due to non-maintainability.

High Court matter — Section 34 - United Shippers v MbPA — Comm. Arb. Petition
No. 946 of 2019

This Petition was filed by United Shippers against the order of the Sole
Arbitrator passed in favour of MbPT. The matter is regarding the Tender for
deployment of Owned/ Hired Floating Cranes at Port Lighterage Area (PLA) in
Mumbai Port water limits and the inability of the Petitioner to deploy the same.

Present Status
The matter was last listed on February 25, 2020 for final hearing, however, since
the Court was occupied with different matters, the matter was adjourned to
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March 12, 2020.The matter has not listed since then and the last date (CMIS) is
shown as July 9, 2020. No next date is shown.

(k) Dues payable to / receivable from JNPA:

An amount of .97.10 crores is payable to JNPA towards share of dredging cost
which is disputed by MbPA as the same is not as per agreed terms and
conditions.

An amount of X.107.87 crores is receivable from JNPA as per Protocol
Agreement towards payment of Port Dues for use of common channel for the
period from December 2022 to March 2024.

13.

Taxation:
Goods and Services Tax

(i) Mumbai Port Trust has remitted all its statutory dues and duties within due date

(ii) GST Refund has been filed on Estate Rentals for those lessees/tenants who are billed as
per TR-127 for F.Y. 2019-20 and payment is not received as per billing.

(iii) A tax Demand of % 1,37,49,97,325 crore plus interest and penalty thereon was raised in
the order for the period 2017-18 raised by Dy. Commissioner of State Tax for the Audit

observations made thereon. Writ petition is filed in High Court against the above said
order.

(iv) A Show Cause notice with a tax demand of %. 14,69,17,009/- plus interest and penalty
thereon is received for the FY 2019-20 based on the audit observations communicated
in ADT-02.

(a) income Tax:
The Port has reported huge losses for the previous period, no provision has
been made for Income Tax this year.

(i) Since FY 2018-19 there was change in accounting policy for ‘Provision for Deferred
Tax'. The accounting of deferred tax was discontinued in response to the Audit
objection raised considering the continuous losses incurred by MbPT. During the
current year there is profit deferred tax of X. 459.58 crores is provided for on account
of accumulated business loss/ unabsorbed depreciation, difference in depreciation
and upfront premium fees

(i) Itis stated that no assessment is pending before AO

(i) With amendment in section 10(20) in Finance Act,2002 exemption of Income Tax
allowed to Ports as 'Local Authority’ was withdrawn and Ports came under the
purview of Income Tax Act,1961 from the financial year 2002-03. As such the
provisions of Income Tax Act viz. payment of Advance Tax, filing of return of Income
by conducting Tax Audit, TDS, etc. became applicable to MbPT and duly complied
with from time to time.

Pursuant to obtaining the registration certificate dated 08/09/2009 issued u/s
12AA (1)(b) (i) of L.T. Act, 1961, MbPT got the status as a 'Charitable Institution' w.e.f.
1/04/2002. However, the Director of Income Tax (Exemp.) by his order dated
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22/12/2011 had withdrawn the said registration w.e.f. A.Y.2009-10. In response to
the appeal filed with ITAT against the order, ITAT has issued an order restoring the
registration granted on 8/9/2009.

In light of amended provisions of section 12AB of Income Tax Act, An application
has been made with Income Tax Department on 13.09.2021 for re-registration MbPA
as 'Charitable Institution'. MbPA got the provisional registration as a ‘'Charitable
Institution’ u/s 12A (1)(ac)(i) of 1.T. Act, 1961 on 01.10.2021 for the period AY 2022-
23 to AY 2026-27.

Till F.Y.2023-24, the assessments upto AY 2022-23 (F.Y 2021-22) have been
completed. However, all the cases upto AY 2017-18 (except A.Y.2008-09) & AY 2022-
23 are at the various appellate forums. The details of the same are enclosed.

(iv) For the F.Y. 2023-24, MbPA has received certificates u/s 197 of Income-Tax Act, 1961
authorising the Port users, leases and tenants and Banks/ Financial Institutes to
deduce Tax @0.35% applicable w.e.f. 25th August 2023 to 31st March 2024.

(v) Mumbai Port has made application u/s 10(46A) under the income tax act. As per
section 10(46A), any income derived by a body or authority, board, trust, or
commission, other than a company, established or constituted by or under a central
or state act for one or more of the following purposes:

(i) addressing and meeting the need for housing accommodations;

(i) city, town, or village planning, development, or improvement;

(iii) regulating, or regulating and developing, any activity for the general public's
benefit; or

(iv) regulating anything that has to do with the reason it was made for the good
of the general public shall be exempt, thus making income earned by
Mumbai Port exempt.

14.

Retirement Benefits:

(a) Based on actuarial valuation of Pension Fund, Gratuity Fund and Leave Encashment
Fund, the accrued liability as on 31.03.2024 stood as follows:
(% In Crores)

Actuarial Valuation | Investment as on Balance
as on 31.3.2024 31.3.2024 (Short -Funding) |
Pension Fund 11447.74 10311.91 1135.83
Gratuity Fund# 404.13 111.01 293.12
Leave Encashment * 230.28 0.31 229.97
Total 12082.15 10423.23 1658.92

# Since the interest rate is not declared for Gratuity fund investment except by ICIC Prudential, the investment
valuation is done assuming ROl @0.20%.
*The actuarial valuation for Leave Encashment was not received at the time of finalisation, hence, the actuarial
value for previous year has been considered on conservative basis.

In accordance with Accounting Standard 15 and complying with the provisions of Income
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Tax Act the retirement benefits are separately shown in the financial statements.

a. An irrevocable Pension Fund Trust has been created on 14.1.2004 and is approved by
the Income Tax Commissioner. The balance in Pension Fund Investment as on 31.3.2024
stood at X.10311.91 Crore as against the actuarial valuation of X.11447.74 Crore. Books
of accounts are maintained for the transactions and separate final accounts are
prepared.

b. An irrevocable Gratuity Fund Trust has been created to manage the gratuity liability and
the fund Investment balance as on 31.3.2024 stood at X.111.01 Crore. As per actuarial
valuation from LIC, the requirement of Employees Group Gratuity Fund amounts to
X.404.13 Crore as on 31.03.2024. Books of accounts are maintained for the transactions
and separate final accounts are prepared.

¢. The General Provident Fund of the employees created before 01.01.2004 is managed by
the Port and the fund balance stood at 3.631.32 Crore as on 31.03.2024.

d. As per the actuarial valuation done by SBI Life the liability of Leave Encashment Fund
amounts to X.230.28 Cr. Leave Encashment Fund has been fully utilised and there is
balance of X.0.31 Cr. in investment of the fund. No further funding has been made to
the fund during the current financial year and the expenditure on leave encashment
fund is met from Revenue Account of MbPA.,

15.

National Pension System:

National Pension System (NPS) introduced by the Central Govt. is made applicable to the
employees who have been recruited on or after 01.1.2004. Vide TR No. 134/29.09.2022, the
Board accorded approval for enhancement of monthly contribution to be paid by the Port
from 10% to 14% of the Basic + DA w.e.f. 01.04.2019. As such, the monthly contribution is
10% of the salary + DA to be paid by the employee and 14% of the Basic + DA payable by
the Mumbai Port Authority.

16.

The Port has renewed its insurance policy of port properties with The New India Assurance
Co. Ltd. from 12.10.2023 till 11.10.2024 for an insurance premium of .17.83 crore (including
GST) paid during the year. Appronriate ITC on GST (X.2.71 Crore) has been claimed. Amount
of proportionate insurance premium of .8.04 crore paid for the period from 01.04.2024 to
11.10.2024 has been charged to the pre-paid expenses.

17.

Bank Guarantees amounting to %3.50 crore have been issued by MbPA in favour of

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board (MPCB).

18.

Wadala-Kurla dedicated goods line Project-

MbPA has paid an amount of ¥77.38 Cr. to the Central Railway towards removal and
rehabilitation of hutments through MMRDA and for works related to laying of railway lines
by Central railway. This project will ensure speedy clearance of Cargo of the Port. The MOU
in clause-1(l) states that Central Railway will give precedence to traffic of MbPA for the use
of the said dedicated line. As over the years, the cargo traffic has come down, the project is
kept in abeyance. However, the nroject is not abandoned yet. The project will be revived
once the cargo traffic increases. The Port has retained the status of the subject work as

CWIP.
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19.

Related Party Disclosure:

1) Indian Port Rail Corporation Ltd. (IPRCL) —

MDbPA is an Equity Partner in the Indian Port Rail Corporation Ltd. (IPRCL) with an equity
share of ¥4.50 Crore comprising of 45,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each. IPRCL is a Joint
Venture Company formed between 11 Major Ports and Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL)
established on 10th July 2015 by GOI.

2) Mumbai Port Sustainability Foundation:-

The Board of MbPA vide BR No. 45 dated 26.06.2023 has accorded approval for the
formation of Mumbai Port Sustainability Foundation with an equity contribution of
%15,00,000/- comprising of 1,50,000 equity shares of I10/- each. The initial budget
provision of 31 Cr. with corpus of Z5 Crore towards establishment expenses is approved.

The office space will be provided free of cost for a period of 5 years.

20.

The changes in presentation in respect of previous year and current year figures as well as
changes in Notes to Accounts are made to comply with the observations issued by the
Audit in Management Letter for the year ended 31.03.2023 and the observations issued by
the Audit during the audit of Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2024.

21.

The schedules form an integral part of the Balance Sheet and Revenue Account.

(Smt. Madhuri A. Varade)
Financial Adviser And

Chief Accounts Officer
\%> December 2024
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3L AT 2024 Y FATST a¥ & AT HaE 9aar Wifraor, {9 F @ral W
R & g vd Agraar wiars A1 gus d@adeT Rae

gH [T uad Agrerar wWigTe (e, AfFaal iR dar & o) sfafAge 1971 Fr arT 192) &
Y qfdd HeITA  WIEeRor HfRf#, 2021 T URT 44(2) % e 31 AT 2024 O Hg Uele
WIfAEROT (TAT) & Holeel Joret T 3R 30 fafy & gaAca a¥ & faw omer 3R gife @rar
@OIET Fr g1 I8 ol AaRor qaa & et & Seaery § | g7 [Seaery § o g 319el
AGOET & AR W 3 fqeiT Ao o 3796 T egaFd |

2. 38 qUs o@a{e NAE 7 gafadr o gums, od@isd At 3R Ferdieor Algst
3ME & AY FIAAIOT ITEUAT & HIE H o Glehe] 3UAR W HRA & 87 vd HAgler@alieis
(Hrwsh) dr feeaforar enfrer §1 @efer, st ik fafawst eifRer 3k afdaan nfe & seqdres
3R GETA-FE-9ed & Tges & FeY H i deed W ol feoafor, afg #18 &, o
fadreTor Rate/aiwsy Hr ar@madeT Rt & #AremsT F e & g & adr §)

3. EHe YT IWTIETUT R H TH R W TR oI@IaRIeT Al & 3R har g1 g
ATl & HTHR & AWORIETOT T ATl 38§ JhR Sl gl & 3R 38 Fsuried e grar
¢ . & 3 ar # 3Rd 3mearee urea @ 9% B fadir faaver ifad areraeat & A § o
SIgT| orEmaRreter # i faarolt & Rt 3R gendiaor T Tadd e arel drear v aieTor
& YR WX ST FeAT A g1 STETIIEToT H Y8l gaRT 39T [RU 0 ar@iered Raggmar 3R
HgcaqUl 37IATA T 3ehelel e, TTY & fahg faaxoil i FHaT Tl 1 Hedichel Hiar o
AfAS §1 EART AT § [ §ART JWUEToT gAY I & fav ush 3R 3R gee ST gl

4. AN JIEORET & IUR W A FEd wd ¢

(i) & a8 @ FIeU 3N TN YGTeT o181 fhU a0 § S §ART oIEIeT & 36a’T &
forT 3maegs & S fb ool @war w1, v.2, w3, U5 3R .2 (T & FEAROT Hl HTUR)
A 3fcafaa &

(i) 39 RO & anfAe Joed 9 3R emer-g1iel oi@r Fgraael wifteor ifefas, 2021 1 arr
44(1) & dEd FarlY NS IRT TR IeT F FR R o

(iii) &ARY TF A, {GS Ul TITARIUT SaRT HGIIcal WITLHOT HRTGH, 2021 1 €RT 44(1)
ded 39« 3T J@r Ifgar 3R 3T gEfe Affew A W@ v § Sar oo
sfgdt & gAY ST & 9T Telar gl
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(iv)

T.1

T2

T3

g4 Ig o i =d § o

GEOAE]

Aot &1 37T

e Fufi/gehere aufe: 1 gorfd W - 21096.36 FU03

T W G FRf & Fog 7 oAt & faavon, aer f A, sadr sifas gerfa
e & 37 H, AW I § PR & Jed gof HT 5 TR H TIdr W A
T G 9T THY| STTT, AWINET 340 TaeT  Fr faay Fufa «w g arer wema
W feoaol wta i [Pufy & o 7€t 81 59 Heg v 2022-23 % SR 87 3omar I
T, fthel Yt GERT & ol FURIcHS HRATS A a5 § 3N o & Fem & fov
ST Y R THaR0T el fehar arm B

fafer der- 22132.19 FA3 ErEpg 1V)
AETOET H 9 =T 6 @rdl # gAfv v SeRt 3R d@efa femel ganr g aw
SIERT # 3R g, orar & A fear s §: -

RHZ #)
wH T &1 A1 famEr | @@t F IR st
a&an &ER &IeR
i. | duer famer 1954.04 2636.69 682.65
i. | Tafaer sfF=Edr fGamr 45.89 13.99 (31.90)
iii. | ararTa e 198.88 341.10 142.22

foa faemer 3R swdaa wefid el & fafay Gert & 3nwst & o & 3nma
H, or@madreT fafaer ¢eRt & 3id9d gof sl T TTdT W IS IT T4 Fr Fufa

H T gl

THar TF I A: I404.15 FAZ (3THET-V)

HoIS Tolel WITUEROT 23 dF Wi FTiold Xl g1 o 3feai@d @ do @rdr &
fAeTe fdaor oael  garT IR AT fhu T O

RH3 #)
7 d% 6 AW AY qf¥e yATT 97 HR
& ¥ IIER dF AY
1 gfawsr % 3if% $f3a1317901011011787)  300.94) 18,450 hael (300.94)
2 wgdems afasy [ @rar 10996687335 145.78  %5,000 shael (145.78)
3 [TEAIS AR e {3 6.06 207 3.01
10996683283 ' '
4 EAITS SH qe 726102000012254 0.35 1.69 1.34
5 TS WUAS 110005255202 0.09 0.76 0.67
6 [THET3TS THTH WA 10005255553 9.64 2.05 7.59
7 g @A 11(10005255053) dy fr A gfee
0.11] @ AT 9G¥
er fhar rr
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IRIFT & HAGaoR [FATaAd ad Gdr g

v farfaf@d & d @rdl # S ganrt saw 7T Y R W gEIH H gol AW &
dra ol fawerfaan ¢&r 7%

(i) Ffae 3% 306 SRar o AW ARY 2300.94 WS @ 718, F9fe o gReeaor
JHTOTIT & hdol 218,450 T AV 20T =T 2T

(i) waer3ms sifasy @AY @ran o€ A 7 2145.78 FAg AT AR g 918, S&fh S
YSEehOT JATOTIT & Shdel 35,000 T AV geifar Irr|

dh IWIFT & HARFd, IR o Tl H 9o Aeller fqawor A J@aden & v geqd
T fohar arm § 3R d% AW 3R 98 AW & g Z(-)7.59 W3 F 3.01 IS FT AR
|

W) U dF Wi (A GEAT 7)F FOU H A o S e f@awer i a & d5 gite
YHTOTYST YeleT foham /- gl

d fAeTe Ao W ar AafAd §9 @ AT Fe # A B ), @i S
S ¥ 3R e & @it F a7 997 faweior g &, 9 araresy S S
§¢ Hehal g, fadia [&ufa &1 arerd faawor, fadr Raféar & Ffe, oamden  sifes
A gefr IR e f HfEe AeTA R gfdger YT IS Hehdl g1 TH IR, I
Ao faavor &1 reufeufa &, oar qlen dee 3R S AW MY & T fewrs
IS TR T Yeydl I FeIMAT A H AT & a7 2|

ot S @idl & foT 9o fAemeT f[AaRor gEdd 7 R & FEU #; a§ 2022-23 7 o
feoquly dr a8 oy fohq |, SeYe SaRT GURIcHS FNaTS g &I TS §

T4 fagargehera aRwafaar- 22458.10 #5 @rgEE 1)

7) 3WIFT H W2.74 FAS B AR AT 7€ ¢, SN gER FfAPe 9T T qgT deAT A
TN 3R ThST T & TAT Gollered 0T & 3R 58 T et e (20.14 #:19)
& HeT § (}2.60 F3) | Tg PRI AT 2022 H G §T IAT AT, §ledlieh, $H Yollhe TgT
TR arar am|

oI@iehe] HleTeh 10 TSC §4 & Fdlar ¢ o Il I8 Faraem & fb a6 4@ s oifasy &
3T e FEAT AT 1o BT 3R G & AR I fARaEAT T F AGT ST Fhell &,
o Haf, @ 3R 3uOT H R aE&g A AT F AT & SN AR | @i
AT g o Afése axar § for foredl aREufa &7 Hede dd & 81 § STe a8 39T
& foT 39y gidr §, I1fet, ST 98 99U« GaRT 3ood dilsh d HdTeled &el H F&TH glel
& fau 3mas U 3R feufa & g 8l

qoT & g B B GOl o Bl & IRUMEAETRY [Agd aREeTfal & 382.74 HI3
TGTehY, el T§ YolleTd hIAl T 382.74 FIS FGIeh, Jd AT THRT 1 1.65 S HH Hleh
, FTTETH 1.65 S HH I adT oH 3.30 FS Fee Q@ IR
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#) 3WFT & Th 14 T &THAT T AGSoT Bl ool 3R & safded odr Afther e
GTth shel T Hehol TS AMA g, TSIEhT HIAd 26.24 A3 &, [SieTehr Ha$ aIE wrftreor
CaRT X1 & ATHAE Hed W HeIg i [IerT X e o) s@dh aRumaeasy
IS HUTRT (Hehel Selleh) &1 dglend fa@mar arar 3R §fd Heagrd a1 :6.24 HU3
T e TG@rar =)

TS5 G 3Fa AR G 34595.16 F03
ICICL BCC AR
SIITRAY, $HeRY 3T 3= @ 3T VA 164421 FT
SHA 1131.90 S UV YECGRI/IAIUGRT & agel 10 Gufd fhd enfder §- (Fer
fasmer fafay 3w @ran B9 3ifdd &7 @ @ar MY Ger & ey gA=fS d
forar Smer afew | e AW TfA Fr g AR FAETE A & fow a¥ 2017 A AT
AT wAT B Th A BT AT ITAT AT, Al 3e7oh PIAhTel b FHTEA T ALT g3
AY AR & ggdleT el 3N I AU e & AU fagaw 2023 7 e & diw
AT I AT IAT| h FHATET 3080 o U AE g3 | FAIC, WA IR 3
Grar MY Fr FERAT FHT IdT Agl AIMAT ST FhT |

IWiFd feaftar Sr@madier ganrT av 2015-16 & $r I @T 81 JeITy, FATI Ffehar
a§ 20173 & Y& 8 IS o, Akt 38N T G & g$ B

&1, & - @fer @

§.1 yraee: % 103.26 FS
faeia Reféer & fow @ e & 3R, I Aarfagha ot & fav 27ar & gee & s
& ATeTA § fad AT fhar 9= ar, dr a¥ & v 6T v @& @1 gar SAifee  Hediwe

GART SETAT SIUaT| AT & U AT | 3uere @AY 33 srgerrer dedlaor Afr & fou
&Iar & AT gateg gy 87 fev § Sar f S e e §

&)
fafer &1 A 31 AT 2024 1AW 2024 | 31 &AM FAY
ds dfAifes # A av | 2024 d®
Hediwa Rae yraeTe
& IHTAR I
e &Y ST
1 2 3 4 5 (2-3-4)
ForeT Y 11447.74 10320.41 400.00 727.33
3qeTeT fafer 404.13 56.02 0 348.11
37THTA ARGIHIOT AT 230.28 0.31 0 229.97
— 12082.15 10376.74 400.00 1305.41

:-m’chroawcr UIaeneT (31305.41 FU3) T AT AT a¥ 2023-24 & v grfraors
Y TN o1 (3209.46 F13) & 623 WA & SR &1 e WAt A quT wraere faam
ST &, ar uifteRor T fAaer @ufd 22432.96 I3 & gt 31127.55 I3 g7 SAUaiT
3R a¥ & AT FT g2aTT 19 21095.95 FAS & TR/ H gRafdad g smwem
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a2

)

S

3 ¢Iar & fav gaue 7 6T A & aRUTATEaET el St A 1305.41 FS
e AT IAT & U1 3 AT ook e @ ol Jifees gatar 2w gl

IWIF FAAT AT AWIIET gaRT a¥ 2012-13 7 T fFar o1 @ 8, afehd yeeeT o
qITed graeTe S8 fohar gl

YTdYT: 3= UTd T

g 7 T 7T duer B & T g 1147819 F03

ST AR WS S avl & WUFROTEaRT gl o fhT T ReT F9eT o &t
eRiTT & foraeh forT yraeirst foham aram 1| gTeiifeh, TIél-aR faaior H.9.97. & 9rE 3Telets
T8l A1 UrEl-ar FhRT fAaRol & 3ea A oETIeT 1478.19 HUS & Al o fHU
T FueT R & fA%ey ST T YgUTT HI TESAT JATTAAT W HIS I T H
aAd Bl

o@l W fewfori

.1 gag g WfUeRor & warfira aret Yfiy & Say § gadia vl ([ie 8)

Huer fastmer @ ured gfSe & 3E[AR, Hag Ioel TITSeor & UrH 944 eI oA F
glelifeh, T THR o HIS Yool WIUHIOT & ool H 930.90 gerea} fH ifergfaa
¢l HERISC EIHN o e ToId ARG (3 2018) & ALIH & Hog Oelol
IIfRIRIOT o ATH O 930.90 g (A o TarffAca ol ifgfrd fonar &, Saer gerram
gl WY feeaforar & fohar arm g1 AW 13.10 I A (944 §RAT - 930.90 g
$1 3afufd, Hediea HU siifden T2al 1 Gorrar A & = g

W2 HIS ool IRIOT & Hod10T Siadell IR e (HSrvaa) &1 AsT, feearen #
15260 37 HieX fA gEaiaRa & § 3R 30520 7 Hex RfAT &7 F gEdiaoT
e 3R (EE13) (7S 2023) yred favam €1 dfe 9o X 3uersy o181 of, safaw
TIFT 3T W {el X 28600/aeT #HIeY) (HS 2023) Fr amﬁr@?rgtraé’rmw
Hed 326.25 5 AT

o A BEAARA A (]1,248) % &7 Hed &I I qREURET & gerdm @ g, &
o faaRolt & 3R A witad F S@-S@r @r 1T g, IR vaade F
AAIR. F g I & AU FS AWieheT Afad off Tria =87 $r &l

39 dxg & fadig Aol & 3fad €9 @ gerar f&ar sar @nfge o)

d@ie Hifaai

TEIG - 26.78 PRIS

T. @Al 7 918 7S Ageaqel dWiwe AfT (FE TEAT 4) F HTER afgAT A awgga A
g o forr Srar g1 I8 sifa dverwsR & e g o FuiRa &= § &
TEGHT
T FHodThal TRA AT WeTed AT Yty It AT Hed H F St ot 7 &1, 38 |
fohar ST WUl $8 YR, ST@ToIeT aEqeEr & Hed P bl (36.78 F3) 3N
39 IRUMATIET glel dTel ofd 3R gifel @ # gt a0 e ) feoqolt et &

3TAT g
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. MTHTHIRN & AR, TET T A /3UART H o 3 drell a&3 & Hederd &
foT us Afd IR &1 SEr wige) g, Aes goe TifteRoT d aEgyE 1 HA
/FudEr # o 3 drell aEq3 & Hederd & fAT FS AT R AT B g R A
& 3Tl Gelrdm fohar &, fods aRumATasy SIehuhaR JIaeel T 3edrele g

g3 &I
AEIIET @RI g fevuoll 3610 S & daeje 2017-18 & Udel  GaNT JURTcHS
HNATS AEr AT TS B
%) el e
3L AT 2024 T Heg Uclel YITRIIUT SaRT JTod HIIT 3iefalet & &ty
R A3 H)
faazor 1 3% oifea 3T ek |39 o
2023FF | 37eIeTe SITST 39Ater |foRam I
STCd g3 | wredt g3m | Hfeid e
Jreger Rram Afper| T
arae e
fRaT /=T
IO oy | T O qﬁag;[ 125.24 0.00 0.00 125.24 0.00
Fol fAAST T 3ot / 3 STt e
JmfehTRToT S — 34.34 8.16 0.00 4250 0.00
Y TEERE O & | aae |, 9id IRaee 40.25 93.13 0.00 13338 0.00
foraToT & grea g3m 3R STHATT FITT
37Tt |
FUTATT W e | 99 |, o aRaee 384 0.00 0.00 3.84 0.00
IFFEEAT & fawE & | 3R SEHAR #Ire
forw greq g3 3elaret
T der FHRET FRN, | AcEd FAEE 24.00 0.00 1.14 0.64 2450
AeENg F [ & fow
YTCd g3 3feer
Teptel Yol T |, O aRageT 0.00 18.05 0.00 15.64 2.41
3R ST FATeTT
T 227.67 119.34 114 | 321.24 26.91
TP) Yaee 9

S &AGl a1 queh @l RO # A =g fhar o/ r g, 3¢ GuRcHAs
Fars F T 31T ¥ IR U 9T & ATETH T WSO & €T H T Iam
gl

v) feoaol A €1, W2, .3, U5 3R .2 F Ieafl@d AT & Aged & HRUT, §H ay
2023-24 % AU HES efeT TRV o T f4eRor o g T oo el H HaTH
el ol
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vi) 3w A AR @t S @Hiet, 31 AR 2024 T FACT A st & AT HI$ oeleT
SIReROT & HaTed faeia aRome shaer: 3egey- | 3R 113 R 1w &)

AT & Fg9% 9 AgreEr Weis
(& forw 3 3 i 3w @)

W

(wdT I19)

AgIfeers a@madeT (Alas) Aqa8
YT {eg

fearen: 04 fgwsR 2024

60



HerTaAF |

1. 3aRe A@EdeET gome v g3feaqdar

ay 2022-23 8 2024-25% fow THEGT Fr AARS 3Hifse ART 2023 7 A9F vgdvs vafdved
I AT =T ATl a¥ 2023-24 F v 3aRe 3ifse gorfad w ar ik Raie &t 303 g 3ifas
& g7 & 4w gl

2. Al faaor yomelt it gateaar

T % HARS AT F ArAfaf@d et @ Cae # Y@ §U YR A HGRTh ¢

T) 31 AT 2024 d& dF AT fQagor
HIS Tefel TIRRROT 23 doh Wit Heliold el 81 53 @reit & forw fAemer faavor &
TERIHAT TG § Fieh 3T dob Wiall A a7 AV 3N d AV A @I §1 J&UF @R
109 @rdl & forw e faavor g&qd fee e,

(T) o1 10 Tiell & § 3 Wiell & AHS A Gial # AT 3T 97 AY AR T
fArere faaRor & gefv I1w gy A 7 R o1l gHfAT S AV Fogar H give dwrn
& GaRT gl &I ST FehdlT|

() TH dF @I F FET H 3ATT dF @iar TEAT 10996687573 (THITS YT H3)
fSreeT S€1 A 0.00%, 98 HES Uelel TITAHIoT NUhel § Feiftrd ¢ St vAddiv a8 &
A dh T USRIT 86 T &, oifheT 308 dF A¥ I Is YHd 187 IS IET &l

(@) AV 7dF @Al & dF Ao faaRer i T F Reafai@a HAAT T TS

(i) sfeatr # 3fgc Far s Afkha S&f & ST gar s &
3l 2006/ UdeT  Fr IfRAT H 993 FUST FUU  dk H AT fg@w v |
dfeheT s faaor & =gt fe@mw av g

(i) sfear & fee frar = Afra dof & Fear arhr §:
o faavor & gafar aar d& AW 31 AR 2024 &, 2 1132 RS H
Heldr T d1g, 3T 2006 F SIRT fhT 37T AHf & TG H, S 4 dHh 3 AT
¥ 3w g ¥ gere & 91 g
Soo o & (GG fohar T § AR 7 & gee # o = g

(iii) F.o.ur. garT 3% 3R afEa:
d& garT 21065 K3 FUU Sfoe fhw v mﬁ.q.m.aﬁmaﬁéqﬁﬁf
qiikd =gl T AT

(iv) F.oun. garT 3% *fEe saf@a:
d% ganT 947 F3 YT FAT fFU AU AfFA AT GEaRT SHeT
AGieheT 18T fham mm|
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&) AT 3R doh AV - TG 5
(i) 39T # 5331 AT FAT HT Hhise AV (ST HEIT 23110250) A &, ST ThiAd
ToTET & T 3rFaey 3R 31T HidT A geiiar §, AfFa gafaa gaft & 3 d&

Jmafed T fomar I g
39UFA FOT AY AT Ale] ST & & H ARl & T Aahdt AR dF A & ey
AT F¥eT & IRUMAETET il Shert 3R 3w ¥ 3173 (are daansit &
37AeTd) A FA AT AT 3R 5TF Felka®T Tdhar IR dF AT F Hd ST 74T
(i) SHH SIOTRAT, SheRi 3R 3T a9l #r 3R & 1985 & 2022$a’m?rtrﬁm§tr

grafr ST & GIY FH B2.73F3 39y Y afAT § oo o ar wiféat = agg far
T 3R A & AT I

m) fafaer SeRt & 31 AT 2024 A FRT AW ARY A S Ude  GaRT o g1 I
T E

W) TE o O I TR HOUN & O 217.28 §RCIT (944 §HRETT - 726.72 FFEIV) Y
H9Ar A & fow Fufa &5 78 §;

) I8 9 R o Bfde seifaaRer faumer ik o fowmer & &g gy it 6 &
HROT IRAITTAT I FAT G YoleheoT =T8T fohar arm|

) ©) I8 9T T fF Hea Y FAY F HRoT [ Q[amer 3R 3w Qe &
T GIT AT H HAX AT
3. faga aufaat & sifde acarder $r gomelr
T JO9. & Gl A3l & IR, 3ol Fuad 1 $ifds Feame g8 9 are &
T TR Far S afgel e $ifias g O av 207-8F fFam a=r o ay
% eRreT e Tufadl & ifae @cade & 31eTa A, e @ar # R I
g aREufaat & A F Teafta F Hr Tufa & 787 §1 598 saa dufa s
W S AR ol faavor # a@sfad arera S316 &1 QA 96 I gl
T g o arar I T grelifer faa fasmr & oReufy doeeT & off &1 wure gemar
AT &, olfehel Tcdeh 9gellel 910 $f & &1 & Taeey Ui ISeed # §{fA & & athel
T T AT & fOEe FRUT (@) 3MhR F By T ANfEH, @) T difas g
# &S R @) ITHHACT & FHROT JhdleT HT GgaTel =gl & IAT | TH TN,
Tufar IoEex 39 A d& 31qoT B

T 585 @at & v FoneT RaRor i 3maegsar =8 32138880140, 120002656570, 110055201238,
40963947469, 40963947991

2 § Mo fQavor AT 7 (10 8% @ -10996685430, 1099661184, 32262159985, 36964578808,
700776645,1402000007788, 10996687471, 10996683272, 10996683421, 39184151789

3 ¥+ w STeT ST AW 37T AT| 10996683272, 10996683421, 39184151789
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4. arqut & silfas Feader B gome

e & #fifdeh Tearae fr RO or@r wle F gEqd e T TS ¥l g orEm wletm
gral # @ 710 q&qg=h & AY H qRe o Hr Fufa & 767 2

5. dufas T[T
udele  fAfdare e et 1 e HafAT & & fhar an

Y edieg

37 fAeers

YT {eg
feeTie: 4 REaR 2024
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3eferaeten - ||
AR o [ d Fgrear wlieteh aRT 31 AR 2024 1 FATST oliel @i & v Hag oeer
9IfIRIoT & @rdl T FTHIET
(@rdr dr AT HRA & 496 Ud Agle@r WigTh H1 gUs o@meT RAE 7 fAfgd
JErleT fecgforl/eoafiat & eareT & W ST IR i 7S R)
1. e feufa
LA 2024 % HATCT el avl & AT samaeh M¥ept & Had Hag udel  IriRentor 1 faca
Rufa dar & 1§ &

(@3 T H)
fraor 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

agare
o Rer 1592.68 1671.67 1689.18
3= R 1088.89 1008.88 1058.72
IUR ST 375.86 481.91 1301.33
3mufia & I 0 0 0
T 27ATE AR STaEe 5312.05 4545.14 4595.16

Fa 8369.48 7707.60 8644.39
IRy
ey e 1032.53 958.04 967.00
fyATomeNe HrY 871.33 1028.09 1096.36
foyaer 1407.08 1430.06 1808.72
TEAT qREARET 3 RO O WO 4268.22 3500.89 3666.01
A R aREafy 43252 323.73 783.32
3= gREuREr Ry sREafRar
Az M FarerF Fr AT T 0.00 0.00 0.00
THAIARTT T 0.00 0.00 0.00
e oo 6.88 6.54 8.04
IR e 350.92 460.25 314.94

T 8369.48 7707.60 8644.39
Frieler gt * -1043.83 -1044.25 -929.15
fae 7o ** 2330.65 2220.30 2432.96
RN gt -11.30 -86.21 37.85
R & ggar Faer sy 49.67 -82.55 253.83
RS golt TR Reat = (wfderd) -439.56 95.75 670.62
RS 4ol (@r-gerfa ) afa) 860.03 941.88 1134.21
AT ol W gfawe (FE-wEIT ) i) @faerd) 5.78 -8.76 22.38

*HraRfel ot actATel IREARAT 7 & TAART SAaIAT T T WIed HT el §;
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*x foael Hed Yol 3R 3N 3T SRT & HY-TrY HTRRIWET T el &;

oo el ey e aREufiEt iR FRRhe o @ sfafafoe s ¢
oofERifo ol W e, Fifaa o W ey Ry (e & 9@) & gfdera gafar g

2. I IR
3L AT 2024 T HATCT glel aled [oel et asf & fAT Heg Ui Uik & w7 aRone =
e # few v §;
(T Wz H)
fravor 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24
T
gRETe 3T 1896.96 | 2121.16 | 2284.34
R aRares 3 82.41 | 173.84 273.18
Tl 1979.37 | 2295.00 | 2557.52
cqg
IRl ST 111057 | 1087.8 | 1035.52
IR aRares s 926.57 | 1219.7 | 1772.13
Fel 2037.14 | 2307.50 | 2807.65
STETYRUT JEJT 0 0 0
qd 3afer e 0 0 0
X qd Aae sfRew/ (amen) -57.77 | -1250 @ -250.13
TV, X & folT UIaurel a1 o SSel &l Iaelel argd for@r aram 41.00 0
Terd Sis: 3Ufa R Ianaty 0 | -108.79 | 459.59
S1S; Fearor A 3R Swrgar Rea & aow o forar o 66.44 38.74 44.37
QAHedichd & Tgel YeY Hehel JTUIRIw/(Emer) 49.67 | -82.55 | 253.83
A Aary e, IRET @ 7 TaEeaor, 3nfe) 78.36 68.59 108.53
3TTARIY/aTeT T T gEddRd TRiad -28.69 | -151.14 145.30
JIGH AT/ HTET FHT gfaera
| IRETelel 3T 2.62 -3.89 11.11
ii YT e IR 4.81 -8.62 26.25
iii T HoT 2,13 -3.72 10.43
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3. 31eATel fARRIVOT (el 3R eNereT &TH)

HIg Iofel  YIARYOT hT el 3R e &fAaT dur fadiy Ty @ §T Agcaqul 3He[did
A g Iv §:

faaor 2021-22 |2022-23 |2023-24
T | dA IREURET @GR ¥ YiaRrd Eue dfgd aaan 80.35|  77.02| 79.78
st e aREufat & caRd aRwaft @ gfderd caan 99.32  58.00 57.90
Y. gi=mes A fafawr SRt 1 yfderd 3ma 17457 92.73| 93.34
3. ol Rerd & HoT &1 widerd a#ea Rerd 2300/ 28.83 77.04
3. T ¥ 9gA o1 &1 gfaed:
) faer g -2.48/  -0.56| -10.28
) e g 511.24)  14.50| -660.85
o aRamersT 3T -3.05  -0.59| -10.95
WRadNQ
39 facers
YT {eIg
feetien:4 feHaR 2024
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SEPARATE AUDIT REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY, MUMBAI FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of the Mumbai Port Authority (MbPA) as at 31
March 2024 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date under Section
19(2) of theComptroller and Auditor General’s (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Services)
Act 1971, read with Section 44 (2) of Major Port Authority Act, 2021. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Port's Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. This Separate Audit Report contains the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (CAG) on the accounting treatment only with regard to classification
conformity with the best accounting practices, accounting standards and disclosure norms,
etc. Audit observations on financial transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and efficiency-cum-performance aspects,
etc., if any, are reported through Inspection Reports/CAG’s Audit Reports separately.

3. We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in India. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidences supporting the amounts and disclosure
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

4. Based on our audit, we report that:

(1) We have notbeen furnished all the information and explanations which were necessary
for the purpose of our audit as mentioned in Comment No.A.1, A.2, A.3, A.5 and B-
2 (Basis of Disclaimer of opinion);

(1)  The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report have been
drawn up in the format approved by the Board of Trustees under Section 44(1) of the
Major Port Authority Act, 2021;

(111)  In our opinion, proper books of accounts and other relevant records have not been
maintained by the Mumbai Port Authority required under Section 44(1) of the Major
Port Authority Act,2021 in so far as it appears from our examination of such books.

67


user
Typewriter
    67    


(iv)

We further report that:

A. Balance Sheet
Application of Funds
A.1 Fixed Assets/Capital Assets: Work in Progress - ¥1096.36 crore
In the absence of details of projects, date of commencement, their physical
progress, etc. which are included in the Capital Work in Progress (CWIP), Audit
could not form an opinion on the correctness of the amount accounted under
CWIP. Hence, Audit is also not in position to comment on the impact on the
financials of the Port. The issue was also highlighted during 2022-23, however,
neither corrective action has been taken by Management nor complete details
were furnished to audit for review.
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
A.2  Sundry Debtors- ¥2132.19 crore (Schedule 1V)
Audit observed that there is a difference in respect of the Debtors shown in the
Accounts and that shown by the concerned departments as given below: -
(X In crore)
Sr. Name of the Debtors as per | Debtors as per| Difference]
No. Department the the Accounts
Department
i. | Estate Department 1954.04 2636.69 682.65
ii. | Civil Engg Department 45.89 13.89 (31.90)
iii. | Traffic Department 198.88 341.10 142.22
In the absence of reconciliation of the Sundry Debtors’ figures of the Finance
department and theabove-mentioned concerned departments, audit is not in a
position to form an opinion on the correctness of the figures booked under
Sundry Debtors.
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
A.3 Cash & Bank Balances: ¥404.15 Crore (Schedule-V)
MbPA operated 23 Bank Accounts. Bank Reconciliation statements of the
following seven Bank Accounts as mentioned below were not prepared by the
Port.
(¥ In Crore)
Sl Bank Book Bank Balanceas Difference
No. Balance | per balance
confirmation
certificate
1 | Union Bank  of India | 300.94 ¥18,450 only (300.94)
(317901011011787)
2 | SBI Provident Fund Account | 145.78 ¥5,000 only (145.78)
(10996687335)
3 | SBI Traffic Auction Sales 6.06 9.07 3.01
( 10996683283)
4 |IDBI GEM Pool (| 0.35 1.69 1.34
726102000012254)
5 | SBICME I (10005255202) 0.09 0.76 0.67
6 | SBI MM Fuel (10005255553) 9.64 2.05 (7.59)
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7 | SBI CME Il (10005255053) 11 Balance confirmation
certificate not
furnished

In view of the above the following were observed:

a) Huge discrepancies between the bank balances reported by the bank and those
recorded in the Books of Accounts were observed in the following two bank
accounts:

(i) Union Bank of India: The book balance showed an amount of ¥300.94
crore, whereas the bank confirmation certificate indicated a balance of only
318,450.

(i) SBI Provident Fund Account: The book balance showed an amount of
145.78 crore, whereas the bank confirmation certificate indicated a
balance of only ¥5,000.

b) In addition to the above, in four bank accounts BRS has not been furnished to
audit and the difference between bank balance and book balance was ranging
between
% (-)7.59 crore to ¥3.01 crore.

c¢) Inrespect of one bank account (Srl No.7) neither the BRS nor bank confirmation
certificate has been provided.

Failing to maintain or regularly reconcile Bank Reconciliation Statements,
especially when there are significant discrepancies between the bank balance
and the Auditee’s accounts, may result in increased fraud risk, misstatement of
financial position, error in financial reporting, increased audit risk and adverse
impact on credit worthiness of the entity. Thus, in the absence of Bank
Reconciliation Statements, Audit was not in a position to verify the
correctness of the amount shown under the head Cash and Bank Balance.

The comment regarding non-production of BRS in respect of nine bank accounts
was also raised in the year 2022-23. However, corrective action has not been
taken by the Management.

A.4 Fixed/ Capital Assets-¥2458.10 crore (Schedule II)

a) The above does not include an amount of ¥82.74 crore being the value of
CapitalDredging work for Deepening and Widening of Approach Channel to
Second Chemical Berth (382.60 crore) and consultancy charges (20.14 crore)
for the same. The work was completed in March 2022, however, the same
was not capitalized.

Accounting Standard 10 categorically states that the cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment should be recognized if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The Accounting Standard also specifies that
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e., when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management.

Non-capitalization of completed work has resulted in understatement of Gross
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A5

Fixed Assets by ¥82.74 crore, overstatement of Capital Work in Progress
by ¥82.74 crore, understatement of prior period charges by %1.65 crore,
understatement of depreciation by 31.65 crore, and overstatement of Profit by
Z3.30 crore.

b) The above includes a Gross Block of one Mobile Cole Cranes 14 Ton Capacity
and two Electric Levey Luffing Portal Wharf Cranes amounting to 6.24 crore,
which were disposed off by MbPA and depreciated to a nominal value of Z1.
This has resulted in overstatement of fixed assets (Gross Block) and
overstatement of Accumulated Depreciation by ¥6.24 crore.

Current Liabilities and Provisions: ¥4595.16 crore
Sundry Creditors
Advances from Merchants, Contractors and Others: ¥1644.21 crore

This includes ¥1131.90 crore being estate rentals recovered from the
lessees/tenants-(Estate Departments Miscellaneous Advance Account) which
needs to be finally adjusted against the head of account ‘Debtors’. Though a
team of three CA firms have been engaged in the year 2017to identify and
reconcile the balances, the reconciliation was not completed till their term.
Further,CA firms were again engaged in October 2023 to identify and reconcile
the balances. However, thereconciliation has still not been completed. Hence,
the accuracy of this head of account could notbe ascertained by audit.

The above observations is being raised by audit since 2015-16. Though, the
reconciliation process had started long back in the year 2017, the same
is yet to be completed.

B. Profit and Loss Account
B.1 Provisions: ¥103.26 crore
As per the Common Framework for Financial Reporting, if the liability for
retirement benefits was funded through creation of a Trust, the cost incurred for
the year shall be ascertained by actuarial valuation. MbPA has not made
adequate provisions towards liability to the Pension Fund, Gratuity Fund and
Leave Encashment Fund as given below:
(% in crore)
Name of the Liability to be Balance in the Provision | Shortfall
Fund provided as per Fund as on as on 31
Actuarial Valuation | 31 Mar 2024 Mar 2024
Report as
on 31 Mar 2024
1 2 3 4 5 (2-3-4)
Pension Fund 11447.74 10320.41 400.00 727.33
Gratuity Fund 404.13 56.02 0 348.11
Leave
Encashment 230.28 0.31 0 229.97
Fund
Total 12082.15 10376.74 400.00 1305.41

The above short provision amounting to ¥1305.41 crore is equal to 623 per cent
of the Profit after tax (209.46 crore) of MbPA for Financial Year 2023-24. In
case the full provision is made in accounts, the net worth of MbPA would

70


user
Typewriter
    70    


D‘

decreased from 32432.96 crore to ¥1127.55 crore and profit after tax for the
year would be converted into deficit/loss to ¥1095.95 crore.

Non-provision for this liability has resulted in understatement of Current
Liabilities by ¥1305.41 crore and corresponding overstatement of Profit to the
same extent.

The above deficiencies are being pointed out by Audit since 2012-13 but the
management has not made adequate provision.

B.2 Provisions: Other Provisions

Provisions for unrecovered Estate Rentals: ¥1478.19 crore

The above represents old estate rentals not recovered by MbPA for the past
many years for which provision was made. However, the party-wise details were
not available with MbPA. In absence ofparty-wise outstanding details Audit is
unable to form an opinion on the correctness, adequacy of provision created
against unrecovered Estate Rentals of 21478.19 crore.

. Notes to Accounts

C.1 Disclosure regarding Land owned by MbPA (Note 8)

As per the confirmation received from Estate Department, MPBA has 944
hectares of land in its ownership. However, the State Government has notified
930.90 hectares of land in possession of MbPA. The Government of
Maharashtra vide its Gazette Notification (April 2018) notified ownership of
930.90 hectares of land in name of MBPA which has been disclosed in Notes to
Accounts. Thematerial fact of the details of location, valuation of the remaining
13.10 hectares of land (944 hectares - 930.90 hectares) has not been disclosed.

C.2 MbPA has transferred land measuring 15260 sq. mtr at Manda, Titwala to
Kalyan Dombivili Municipal Corporation (KDMC) and received Transferable
Development Right (TDR) (May 2023) of 30520 sqm buildup area. Since Market
rates were not available, considering Stamp Duty Ready Reckoner Rate (¥8600/sq
mtr) (May 2023) value of TDR comes to ¥26.25 crore.

Neither the book value of the land transferred (21,248) has been removed from
fixed assets, nor has the receipt of TDR been accounted for in the Financial
Statements, and MbPA has also not established any accounting policy for the
treatment of TDRs.

The fact should have been appropriately disclosed in the financial statements.

Accounting Policies
Inventories - ¥6.78 Crore

a)

b)

As per the Significant Accounting Policy disclosed in the Accounts (item no.4)
the inventory is taken at cost in the books. This policy is in variance with CFFR,
which stipulates that inventories should be valued at lower of weighted average
cost or net realizable value. As such, Audit is unable to comment on the
correctness of value of Inventories (%6.78 crore) and consequent impact on the
profit shown in the Profit and Loss Account.

As per CFFR, a policy for the depreciation of slow/non-moving items of inventory
needs tobe formulated. However, MbPA has not framed and disclosed any policy
for the depreciationof slow/non-moving items of inventory resulting in the non-
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compliance with CFFR provisions.

Despite this observation being raised by Audit since 2017-18 corrective action
is yet to be taken by the Port.

E. Grantin Aid
Position of Grant in Aid received by MbPA as on 31 March 2024:

(Zin crore)
Particulars Grant Receipt Utilised | Unspent
received Grant Interest | till date
till 1 received | earned
April but not
2023 returned
Ministry  of
Upgradation/ Ports,
Modernisation of | Shipping 125.24 0.00 0.00| 125.24 0.00
International and
Cruise Terminal | waterways
arincia ks | MBI o) g 8.16 0.00| 4250|  0.00
ourism
Grant received gﬂér;;:try o
for. construction | gy ipping 4025|  93.13 0.00| 13338  0.00
: and
Chemical Berth waterways
Grant received Lﬂéﬂgtr}! ot
for Development e
of ‘Tourerm iofe g::jpplng 3.84 0.00 0.00 3.84 0.00
alongside KALH waterways
Grant received
for Development | ... .
of Mallet Bunder "F":'S”fiztrrigs o 24.00 0.00 1.14 064 | 24.50
Fishing Harbour,
Mazgaon
Ministry  of
Ports,
SCADA Project | Shipping 0.00 18.05 0.00 15.64 2.41
and
Waterways
Total 227.67 119.34 114 | 321.24 26.91

F. Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not been included in the Separate Audit Report have
been brought to the notice of the Authority through a Management Letter issued
separately for remedial/ correctiveaction.

v)  Because of the significance of the matters discussed in the comment No. A1, A2,
A3, A5 and B-2, we are not able to express an opinion on the financial statement of
Mumbai Port Authority for the year 2023-24,

vi)
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of Mumbai Port Authority for three years ended 31 March 2024, are given in
Annexure-l and Il respectively.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

WX

(Sandip Roy)
Director General of Audit (Shipping),
Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 04 December 2024
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Annexure |

1. Adequacy of Internal Audit System

Internal Audit of MbPA for the years 2022-23 to 2024-25 was entrusted to M/s. SCM
Associates in March 2023. Internal Audit for the year 2023-24 was in progress and the report
has not been finalized so far.

2. Adequacy of Internal Control System
Internal control of the Port needs to be improved considering the following:
A. Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2024

Mumbai Port Authority operates 23 Bank Accounts .BRS for 5 Bank Accounts’ is not
required as Book Balances and Bank Balances are matching in these bank accounts.
BRS for 10 Bank Accounts? were furnished by Management .

(a) Out of these 10 Bank accounts, in the case of 3 Bank Accounts® the Book Balance
appearing in the Accounts and Book Balance as shown in the BRS furnished was
different. Hence the correctness of the Bank balances cannot be confirmed by
audit.

(b) In respect of one Bank account i.e., Bank A/c.No.10996687573 (SBI Pension
Fund) with book balance of Z0.00 pertains to MbPA PFT wrongly appearing in the
MbPA books but not affecting Bank Balance.

(c) Scrutiny of the Bank Reconciliation Statement of the remaining 7 bank accounts
revealed the following deficiencies:

(i) Debited in books but credit awaited in banks :
%993 crore shown as deposited in the bank in the books of the Port since
April 2006 but not appearing in the Bank statement.

(i) Credited in Books but debit awaited in Banks :
The bank balance reflecting in Financial Statements is after deducting
%1132 Crore in respect of Cheques which were issued from April 2006 and
were more than 3 months old as on 31 March 2024.
The same have not been cancelled and written back.

(iif) Bank Debit not accounted by MbPA :
%1065 crore debited by Bank but no entries were passed by MbPA.

(iv) Bank Credit not accounted by MbPA :
X947 crore credited by Bank but not accounted by MbPA.

B. Cash and Bank Balances — Schedule 5

(i) The above includes a credit balance of %53.31 crore (GL No. 23110250)
representing the unallocated and unidentified credits relating to revenue collected
but not yet allocated to the parties concerned.

! BRS not required for 5 bank accounts: 32138880140, 120002656570, 110055201 238, 40963947469,
4096394799]

BRS Furnished: 10 Afcs 10996685430, 1099661184, 32262159985, 36964578808, 700776645,
1402000007788, 10996687471, 10996683272, 10996683421, 39184151789

? 3 bank accounts where Book balance was different. 10996683272, 10996683421, 39184151789
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Setting off of the above credit balances against cash and bank balances instead of
treating it as current liability resulted in understatement of ‘Advances from
Merchants, Contractors and Others” (Under current liabilities) and consequent
understatement of Cash and Bank balances.

(1) This also includes %32.73 crore in respect of FDs on behalf of Merchants,
contractors and others which has matured during 1985 to 2022 which were neither
returned back to the parties nor encashed.

C. Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31 March 2024 from sundry debtors have
not been obtained by the Port;

D. It was also noticed that MbPA does not have Property Cards for their own land of
217.28 Hectares (944 ha. less 726.72 ha.);

E. It was noticed that Assets were not capitalized on time due to lack of co-ordination
between the Civil Engineering department and Finance Department.

F. It was also noticed that there were differences in ledger balances with Finance
departments and other departments due to lack of co-ordination.

3. System of physical verification of Fixed Assets
a)  As per Accounts Manual of MbPA, Physical Verification of fixed assets needs to be
done once in every five years. The last Physical Verification was done in FY 2017-
18. In absence of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets during the year, Audit is not
in the position to vouch safe the balance of Fixed Assets shown in the Accounts. It
increases the risk of inaccurate asset records and potential misstatement in the
financial statement.

b)  Itwas further observed that though the Asset Register of Finance Department shows
location of land, the area of land has not been mentioned in the Asset Register
against each identified piece of land, leading to (a) risk of manipulation in size, (b)
difficulty in correct physical verification and (c) non-identification of loss due to
encroachments. Thus, the Assets Register is deficient to that extent.

4. System of physical verification of Inventory

The report on Physical Verification of Inventory has not been furnished to Audit. Hence, Audit
is not in & position to vouch safe the balance of inventory shown in the Accounts.

5. Statutory Dues

The Port was regular in making payment of undisputed statutory dues.

Yiedo

Deputy Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 4_ December 2024
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ANNEXURE -1l

Review of accounts of Mumbai Port Authority for three years ended

31 March 2024 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit
observations/comments contained in the Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor

General of India)

1. Financial Position

The Financial Position of Mumbai Port Authority under the broad headings for three years

ended 31 March 2024 is given below:

Rs. in crore.

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

LIABILITIES
Capital Reserves 1592.68 1671.67 1689.18
Other Reserves 1088.89 1008.88 1058.72
Borrowings 375.86 48191 1301.33
Deferred Tax Libilities 0 0 0
Current Liabilities & Provisions 5312.05 4545.14 4595.16

Total 8369.48 7707.60 8644.39
ASSETS
Net Fixed Assets 1032.53 958.04 967.00
Works-in-Praogress 871.33 1028.09 1096.36
Investments 1407.08 1430.06 1808.72
Current Assets and Loans and Advances 4268.22 3500.89 3666.01
Deferred Tax Asset 432.52 32373 783.32
Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure:
Sheds handed over to BOT operator 0.00 0 0
SVRS Expenditure 0.00 0 0
Misc. Expenditure 6.88 6.54 8.04
Accumulated Loss 350.92 460.25 314.94

Total 8369.48 7707.60 8644.39
Working Capital * -104.3.83 -1044.25 -929.15
Net Worth ** 2330.65 2220.30 2432.96
Capital Employed *** -11.30 -86.21 37.85
Net Surplus (before appropriation) 49.67 -B82.55 253.83
Return on Capital Employed **** (percentage -439.56 95.75 670.62
Capital Employed (including Work -in-
Progress) 860.03 941.88 1134.21
Return on Capital Employed (including Work
-in- Progress) (percentage) 5.78 -8.76 22.38

*Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities:

**Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/loss;
***Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;
***Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation)

to Capital Employed.
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2. Working Results

The working results of the Mumbai Port Authority for the last three years ending

31 March 2024 are summarized below:

Rs. in crore
Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Revenue
Operating Income 1896.96 2121.16 2284.34
Non operating income 8241 173.84 273.18
Total 1979.37 2295.00 2557.52
Expenditure
Operating expenditure 1110.57 1087.8 1035.52
Non operating expenditure 926.57 1219.7 1772.13
Total 2037.14 2307.50 2807.65
Extra ordinary items 0 0 0
Prior period charges 0 0 0
Net surplus/(deficit) before tax -57.77 -12.50 -250.13
Less: Provision for Tax or Add tax writte back 41.00 0
Add/Less: Deferred tax liability/ assets 0 -108.79 459.59
Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and
Infrastructure Reserve 66.44 38.74 44.37
Net surplus/ (deficit) before appropriation 49.67 -82.55 253.83
Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to
Reserve Funds, etc. 78.36 68.59 108.53
Surplus/Deficit transferred to General
Reserve -28.69 -151.14 145.30
Percentage of net surplus/deficit to
(i) Operating Income 2.62 -3.89 1141
(ii) Net Fixed Assets 481 -8.62 26.25
(iii) Net Worth 213 -3.72 1043
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3. Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency)

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Mumbai Port
Authority are shown below:

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
3 Percentage of Current Assets to Current
| Liabilities (including Provisions) 80.35 77.02 79.78
iy Percentage of Quick Assets to Current
| Liabilities 99.32 58.00 57.90
" Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating
|Income 174.57 92.73 93.34
d Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve &
‘|General Reserve 23.00 28.83 77.04
e. Percentage of profit before tax to:
a) NetWorth -248 -0.56 -10.28
b) Capital Employed 511.24 14.50 -660.85
c) Operating Income -3.05 -0.59 -10.95

Y RadQ

Deputy Director

Place: Mumbai
Date:4- December 2024
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2. 31.03.2024 Ty FATCT 9 F FAT HaS vaer wrfAHIOT FrgyF dwT qdaw A
ST AT A@ W H 7E froaforat qv it a1 wriars i fecqforam

gy o@r s R

#T I5 FRarg A feoaforr

A [T Ug Fgrear WigTe (Faed, Afaaar iR
Jar 1 o) AT 1971 : o4RT 192) F TY
qfdd AQUds  witeeor 3ifafage, 2021 T 9RT
44(2) & g 3L AT 2024 Oh HoS Uelel HTTEIRIOT
(TANIT) & Hovel Joel gt 3R 38 ARy @
FATCd a¥ & fav are 3R gy @rar $r er@rada
#r §1 I8 T fFaRor v & e f SFEAERY
g | Ay Sedel § & & 3ol orEraeT &
MR W 3o foeiy fAaRoi @ 3796 I sgad HL|

g fecaolr st

S8 U AWIe RUE # Fafaw or@iehe g,
@R ATl 3R TR AAGST TS b AT
IR0 ITEAA & HEIY A AWihel ITIR W
HRd & fdas Td Agre@adas  (dvsh) @
fecaiorar enfAer 81 @i, At ik fafagst
(iiRIcT 3R fAafdddn 3nfe & eqdrers 3R gatdr-
He-vedd & ugel3t & daw # fahy e W
orgde  feoafor, afg g &, ar  Adeor
Rare/arestt $r eramaiar Raet & aAregsd & remer
o sfara fr sl g

Fg fecaolr st

§H HTT AWIORIETOT R H 3MH X 9 Fehed
AT ATl & TR fhaT §1 3T AR &
AR §H A@IeTor B AT SH THR FaAlelr
gdr g 3R 39 Ouifea e gar g, &
3 9 #H 3T 3meadd 9t & @ &k fad
fgeaor sfiifaer IodeIE @ HET oA
a@adeor # o faeRow & wfRr 3R
JheTohOT T AT el arel TTEIT I IAET0T
YR IR ST FAT A & | A@TINETOT H GaereT
EaNT 39T T a7 ot faguiar 3R Agcaqot
37T AT T 3MTehelal e, @1 &1 fachg faavoit &
AT ST & Hodiche el off AT &1 gART
AT § T gaART oramadieTor ATl T & fow uh
3R 3MUR Yee e B

Fg fecqoft st

4(318)

FARY oIEI{eT & YR W §A FRAd Hd o
o

(i) & 97 T TIT 3R TTSEROT TeTT e
fhu 71T § ST AR SrEraieT & 38827 & fav
3T ¥ Jur F fouol gwar v, v, v3,
U5 3R 2 @ & FEAHOT FOER) H
sfedta@d &

T1) AT A gEierd w1 ogrfd W oE b
HTET SR 05 SeTS 2024 &l $AST @RI
TEel &1 AT & S Al HT &9 &, Ig Heal
et v & sdfivd 7 aRads (ArgdemE)
¥ T &1 9Rada (@ARIUA)  F FROT,
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qu% o@r s R

& 7§ FRaAg i feaforr

Wolde ITd THI @Wﬁagﬁwm
HIS el HT IMTTSRAT 8ldl ol TEH AT
3R FArAwa soifaaRer fFamr S & f[smr
AfAST g1 I§ Iafafer 2025 % #7ET b I
glel I HATGT g Tlsh v faega gfafsar
Y i feT a0 wafAee & & 915 2

3 & I, ST T TP GRF TgT
(5 wrld) olEr ieTeRl (Gl 3UAaTehdi3i) s
el & AT Y| e, YT s (Ser) SeTH
H 39csy g, 3ATIT Ig fashy g7 faeprar S
Tohat g foh STl Ui =18t &1 35 o7

T.2) % HOY H, [FHEN @R gaw v fafay
CeIERT &1 dderel 3R gue oer gdem Rare
(TaTIR) & 3feaf@a QWY 3reer-3reeT F
R oft, gaATeTsT T dad ufshar § 3R 9 o
EUIEAT 3R TSt AlsgA H o) R B,
Sigr "W faemer 3R AT T @ e
Heal o1 e #fasy & e @ swar| S
ds 9er fumT &1 Harar g, d@uer faferer
Alsge 0T & I § 3N werdw @ier
T8 IR FET @ a F T R W ol
e T STUe Fifh 3T grataRe {EeH
& ATEIH § greml T2 fav faega gfafsar
o MY RT 1w 3rqadll wegfar F & 78 ¥

©.3) Affe 9 & dF gemrae @ @&9fa B
FIaT/deh gATHT faawor e R o g
faazor =0} SCary e

#| dwgarder AT FST I

1| gfager d 3w | f& 6 31TEd 2024 Y SSAT
7131790101101 | Y& & S| FeuREd g
1787 THUHR & GG H 3rcgasT

feufad yegadr o)

2 | ogeans diow & 3 desR 2024 S=TRRY
Qrer - T T TS|, AT HEfter
10996687335 THUAR & g ¥ fa

T Y TS

3 | wEdang pw 39 @i & qof &9 § et
oY fashr - foRa arar qar AGler  TEUAR
10996683283 & AT H oETadeT H gRad

fRaT a7 SHET TAA ST
o arm|

4 | SIS NSTH | AT T & Ig WIT T 3G
I @eT - gl
726102000012254 | qRETereT o & & a8 @il W

TR AT &1 AT
TP & aTg & 3T S
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qu% o@r s R

& 7§ FRaAg i feaforr

fora rar €1 safaw, 9w afey,
TgunTaIsR TR 3R agr a9 7
FAAT AT QM| H Uge] T
AEOET garT faur R
ST 3T

TE UF IS % @ §
Swd srg-aag W gfagfd
T ST & 1 38 e o TR &I St
T ITLTHAT L |

6 | TS vATH IE UF UG dF @il &
I - Swd srg-aay W gfagfd
10005255553 A S | 3 TE R A St
& 3TEeThar |

gTolifeh, el 8 W &l &,
et T ANSTAT ST TET & Fifh
Glie i gomel 3R ETaE H
ARt & seera gu El g
3re g o sfasa & og @aear
BRIl

I WIAT STeTalY 2023 7 §¢ FT
R a1 o1, ST d qaNT
Iy R H g & F P
FaTeT Y=Y 47| FEleT THUIR
& STaTe 7 36 d2Y @l 39N
TR ara &)

A3 T faEd 3o &t & el famam arar g

5 | THeETImS dvAs -

10005255202

7 | TEdiTS @A |

- 1000525053

T.5 3R &2 I guer afafafedr & gay A,
I5 FeT 1 § 6 ¥ fvrea & Agg €1 devne
¥ W o B fEa a Al werrar A
Hee W 30 Hed H Gorslad H Alofell §a18
M| Idel 3H Ao H ForsTar H gfswar & g
$H d2¥ $I SNl Al THUIR & Sae
H A a$ ANl 36 W AT AT ferar - gl

sy & &7 #, I QT AT FohaT g o T
T FHTEHT W AHERT GG v o, & &
@adET & foT Svd T T 9gT 3Tersy
oY

4(ii)

i) 38 RAIE # enffier Jofet 9 3R @mer-grial orwr
HEIUT WTTereoT T, 2021 1 eRT 44(1) &
dgd #OTEr &S ganT T 9T H IR R

g

Uelel TN QR JIEdT T qTelel &Y 6T &
ATl HTATATH 2021 F URT 44(1) & AR
AT grwar s 39T 3ifaF w9 AT ST arehr
g A great d fAwRer i o3 gt &
RAY & T, I IRageT IR TeART FIeT
& For & fow & g
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4(ii)

iii) gARY TT ﬁﬂﬁé e UITSeUT GaRT HGId
ifereor  wfAfages, 2021 1 9RT 44(1) F dEd
O 3IRT o@r dfgar 3R 3w g
HFelw FE W AT g, o 6 oA  fgat @
gARY ST & 9T geldT §l

faEgd Tasdeor FW 4(ii) A T Imm g

qee 9%
Attt &1 39T

T.1

fraa wafa/deiera wuf: &1 worfd o -1096.36
3

Tl T§ ol At & d@aa # qRASTEH & o,
IRH H1 Al 3ahr siifas werfa 3nfe & 3rema &,
AGTINET T T§ FRAT & dgd ol o IS AR &
FIdT W HIS I T8T g1 Tehr| saforT, sr@radra
0 Tdo @ AT Rufa W gsa arer e )
fecaol @ver & Rufa & of 561 &1 50 Hed &t
2022-23 % SRl & 38M@T T o1, oifthet  UaEreT
CaRT o A GURIcHS HRATS &I 75 § 3 o &
THteT & oI SIaToRIeT & QU fAaRor S R
I B

g §arar Ir g o, e (FIco) gumelr &
3ces TaEdd SRl 36 &ied gary e
05 SJeITS 2024 T SHT ST AWTAIET T Tgel
g st 21 1S A

e ey Sfvg F off IR H F7 Foar B
AT F, & SIS FRIRAT A S
forees o uge igAfa off ger 1 aS B, eH
AT & AAvAT F S@adeTR Fr BEeH Fr
FAST 3R RAFeA ¥ RO Fr Fem s &7
TEraar 7| AGERAT AR wHEORAr o
SATFIINT TR W AGTIIEHR &l TIfd W Tl
W® Yelord &t @ 3ifde & & an A
GEEIRIN

$HD IeITaT, A 3RS I A AT, Th
AT & WHAY T AWIRIGT FAreT & forw
T JHelpfod RUIE 3uelsty srwam|

3YUFT & 3erar, Ig o eueT & AT g &
ST & Svd 7 aRade (AR & HROT,
HoiFe STl FHY A # Igd TR ST
HIS el HI IMGIThdT gl gl a7 e
3R AFRfAwar SfifaaRer fFomr S 3 s
A €1 gralfeh, FoR wIrET & g afaafe
2025 % HEY A qU gl HiT HeAGaAT g
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FoAE qu% o@r s R #r 1€ FRaE i g
T2 | gdAR gREgfEn, 7ot i wfe
fafaer deer- 22132.19 FA (3T 1V)
@OdTeT H 9 I R @rar # geafv 9w dAeRT| fE. 25/07/2024 Fr a1f¥ie or@l v Sr@TIRIET &
3R geftra fRaml garr gefiv o SRt # 3ieR| aRre SEradietehi H fAHET & HTER SR
g o & A9 fear = g - F eafaf@a 3mes samw v
@ ) 3. | Remr @1 | e gEm Eﬁﬁﬂvﬁmﬁai)
Fo— FHH T e | AR
canT dEr F Hifde | AR
el | fysmer @1 A ;-fmﬁ al & . ﬁf;{f“ﬁa
fm.; difde & | IqER HR N
aﬁaﬁrmﬁ;q ST i. | guer e 2786.25 2636.69 149.56
&W " ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁq EED 10.13 13.99 3.86
Y| duer fasmer 1954.04 | 2636.69 682.65 .
. % 15,89 13,99 (31.90) iii. | graTaTT AR 183.33 34337 | -160.04
| fxemr ' ' ' gTclifeh, SI@TIUETT H  37cleT-37cTeT  3hal W
iii. | I fqHET | 198.88 | 341.10 14222 | TOER TR amm g
fam faemr 3R 3wdwa dafia feml & Rfdy | SNFd § F¢ e T S oFhd §
SAERT & NS & W F IHeNE , SrErodien | 3 3 3TF e & N oraroie gan
Ry eRt & ded gof JHiFet 9 qeuar W FS | OFGd §T F A AT §l e 3T
IT T B RUfy & i HR IIATAGAT & UR W FATY el &
3T gl
T o, TATUTT U HAd Ufshar § 3R o oF
IMEAEHT 3R THD Al H ] BrAT g,
Ster W@ faemer 3R grara e @ defa
Aea! & e afasy 7 e w@r sean| STt
d% TUST TAUET & Hard &, §9er fafeEr
Alggel 1 GET0T Tl T § AR FErges @relr
T8 IR FET @ a F T R W ol
aIfT eare fear srwen F4ife Ser grafAeT
{Ted & ATEIHT F gHEm|
.3 | gaAe gRwafe, ot iR e

qHAT UF dF AV:X.404.15 FUF (ITHE-V)

Hag el WIRRoT 23 ¥ @i Ffald #m &
A sfeafla aa d¢ ardl & §F Ao @agor
Il GaRT IR gl fhw v &

(X3 A)
5. YO U &
ITHR T
RiLs
1 farereT & 3% 300.94 | 18,450 (300.94)
y Faer
gf3ar 31790101 101
1787
2 fomenams sifasy ARy | 145.78 5,000 (145.78)
@I 10996687335 Faa
3 logdiams AT 6.06 9.07 3.01
SICIEIRCED]
10996683283
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BTSEITE S g 0.35 1.69

726102000012254

0.09 0.76 0.67

Tae3TS dvAs

10005255202

9.64 2.05 (7.59)

CHANITE TATH Fe
10005255553

Ay TfRr Hir
qfe &1 gaTT
9 TG e
foram aram

lerhang e |
(10005255053)

0.11

IWIFT & AGGeToR fArafafld ad ¢dr 71$:

)

fFAfi@d ar d @rdr # & ganr sdw

T AW IR e H g AW & dr o
fageriaar ¢ S

(i)

(i)

gfAge S 3 SfEam o A AR 2300.94
H Fad 218,450 T AN &ATAT IrAT AT

TaeTs Hfasa A @ran a8 AW 7 2145.78
F5 f UR a2MS 918, FafF Jh giteaor
UHTUTIT H hadl 25,000 T A SATAT 37T

1) 3Wed & AfaRed, IR §& @dar # 96 Fee
faRor & dErade & fov gega 76 fRar
g 3R dF A IR S AV F T FO)759 T A
3.01 S &l A AT

T.i) Sr@OIeT A . 06.08.2024 FI $H EaRT
JEI3S & MR & IR A Fhaa fhar m=n
T 3R 3EHT eTda Fufa Fad 90% @rd
&1 [Aee fanam aram or, Adler THUHR & 61y
qreT fohar I O7| AR qET &9 @ afaqfd
T & HROT G3 ATl

Tii) 3ifse &I f&eAish 03.09.2024 F AT garT
THAIITS NTH T & SI3RCH & IR & ghad
forar = ar| 3R sHET Iegasd Rufa Adler
(3T9C) THUAR & AT FET & 75 2|

ar1) AGleT TAUIR & 30 H @I &
giad far = & vadieng ardrra e
fshr @ &1 100% e T o= =3 § 3k
JMaege or@r gfafSear iR fI3RTE 8 3R
F T Hoaad T T §

M2) NS MEUA gd WA F
0726102000012254 3G @Il gl @l
39T SSUH Qe & ATegH ¥ v v <47
& fov fFar Srar &1 Sisue & ameas ¥ fFw
T g3 Tt T AR TT @I G @At
AT orEmadeT & At g 3 R 3
AT HT ST gl grellteh, J@OeT &
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)T dF @A (FF TE&IT 7)F T H o ar s
fAere faaRor iR & & d qite yAOHT vere
o I

d Aere faator @ ar afaa &9 @ A
FA H fOha |l W, WER J9 o8 Ay iR
qAfaId & @rdr & o 991 fagafaar g §, ar
@S &1 @A d9¢ T g, o ffufa &
Ted faaxor, faeh Raféar & Ffe, ool
shfesr & gefar 3R der & &fse Aqegdr |
gfdshel U@ U5 bl Bl 3§ YR, 8 AT
faaor & srqafeufa &, d@r oder dwe 3R d6
AV MY & dead @ 71g AR &1 eear
Fcaad e T afa & g7 am)

Al 4 @rdl & faT 96 Ao fqaRor gedd o
A & e FH ¥ 2022-23 F sy feouoh i a5
| fohq, YU EaRT GURTcHS HIETS el T TS
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a1.3) @IaT %. 10005255202 3G Wil &1 39
T & ATEIH § U 310 o3 &7 I@r-udieor
EARY ST or@r G M3t g@anr fahar Srer
& 3R Thpd e WA & AR T B
gfaqfc ST §1 ¥ e @ g, safau
oY ATaTT AT IMATRAT AGT g Fdith
gfaqfcd & uger gfaqfcd @ crar-adeor fRar
ST &1 gTelifoh, SRETIIET & 3idclldhed & TR
W AT & T e dF Aefd e i
HATGAT R oo fRar Smea)

&1.4) @TAT %. 100005255553 3G WAT &1 39
Trd & ATETH T fFT 1T T FT A@r-adieTor
AN ST @T-qdeT @3t garT fhar Sirar
¢ 3R Ehd e AT & AR Tid A
gfaafd € Il &1 ¥ e @ € safav
R TE B NEEEAT A & e
gfagfed & wger gfaqfd @ Srar-adamor fRar
ST &1 gTellioh, SIQ@TOIET & 3Tdeliehel & TR
W FART & T T dF [Gaf@d s $r
FHTGAT ) o fRar Srwem)

) @Iar %. 100005255053 STIadr 2023 H &g
Y T I ol @rdt b gEahl A 3w
@t gfafSear aia & 8 3k sa& TEeEs
gTAaST AAlET TAUAR & 3@ # Toldd fhu
0| TfF Sk @A STTad-2023 A §¢ g I
o, 3afT fIRTw a1 dF qie g T8
g Fhar &, T See S%C THUAR &
3R A or@r qdieT @ off & IS o)

30dEd ¥ IF &@r o wEhar § fe e
HATHT H @I &l TaeTS 3Hhs 3Tclsd
R T & qyr gAY F oyl g8 g

T4

ferargahora aRwafea- 2245810 F03 (3Tt
1))

U) 3WFT H 82.74 FU3 &1 AT enfAe Fdr g, 3
W%ﬁwaﬁﬁﬁﬂémaﬁm

3R et e & fow gelera fedor & 3
g fou WA Yok (20.14 FS) F Ho §
(X82.60 F13) | TG I AT 2022 F G g IIAT 2T,
glellleh, S8 Yoilehc &8l fohdT T 27|

quiar ST 97 9Ted 81 & a1g & afkadfaar
F o TEaH F Gelia frar ST g1 9%
$H <IF I qUIAT SATOT 97 fad af 2023-24 7
g e g3 AT, SHAT & qefipd =T fopar
AT AT| <R FAHTT @ qUTAT JATOT TF 3RTE-
2024ﬁw§3ﬂ o7, 3T 30 319 IRTURT
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W@ HATS 10 T9SC &9 & Idrar ¢ & Iafe g
"o & o avq @ o9 wiasy & wnf¥e omer
TEAT FT 9T gt 3R g B AR i farane
T F ATAT ST Fohdl g, df G, FIF AR ITaoT
1 fondll T T T T AT & STl =Ry |
qWHA AT Tg o Afcse Far & F Ry
qREITT FT Ao ad Y BT § o I 39T
& fav 39esy gidr §, I1fa, 59 a8 9eus ganr
sRod dih & FdTdd &l H TETHA gl & fov
e T 3R RFufa # gdr g

quT &1 Toh I HT Golhd0T o Bl o TROTHETET
faga aRaFafaat & 282.74 T SO, I T
gt Sl 82.74 S TG, T4 Hafer qermy
F X165 FUS HH Fh , Hedeld I1.65 FUF HHA
T TUT AH 330 S TG G@rT 1T B

TS TEIT 11000031 % 6l JEARl H Yolichd
forar aram B

&1)3IWIFT H Th 14 T &ACT HT ANGS Dlel shel
3R e safFear dr afthar dicer g% shel T Tehol
s ATA &, TSI HIHAT 26.24 U3 g, TSieTehl HeS
GIE GIRIehoT GaNT X1 & ATHATT Hed W Hederd
Fh HIeRT A AT 37| 58P IRUTHTIRT 3ol
ol (T solfeh) I dore fg@rr =ar 30K
T Hederd 1 36.24 H5 A A& @ |

3aeT o@r yfafsedr faa av 2024-25 7 aiia
Fr Srdelt| g, g wae &I S ghar §
fo amer 3R gifa @« FIS Fgeaqor gera
el &l

w5

AT &IATT 3R TaUT: :4595.16 FF

Rafgr deer

SAITRAY, SFeRT X 3=x & 3T TRA: T1644.21
U3

SHA X1131.90 S FIT TR/ fRITERT & T 1T
Fufer foRr enfdrer §- (Fuer fasmeT fafaer 31fae @ran)
o 3ifaa &9 & @rar Y e & sy aamaifar a
T ST Tnfee | Jeafa AW

TR T ggaTe 3R FHAT et & [T av 2017 H it
v wAT Fr v ST P FEmAT =T AT, AfRA I
SPIAHTCT e TATHT I 7 3| A TRA i Tgerted
Y 3R SHRT FATUTA el & fIT 37eFgaR 2023 7 fhY
B HT At b o ara | fohq] waATeTe 3rfy oy g et
gmhsaﬁv,a@mfrmqamsﬁm%ﬁéraﬁrm
T Il ST&T STITIT ST Hehl |

3T feTaTOIaT Sr@raYaT gaRT a¥ 2015-16 / I T
W €| Iy, FATUT gishar a¥ 2017 H & Y& 8 TS
aﬁ,ﬁﬁmmﬂﬁqﬁaﬁg‘é’m

SH WY H aarr an § et 2023 H
T €U G H AGFT T IS | B o Ade
2023 H FH Y& T QAT &1 3T FARSTAT &
g gfhan3tt & g & afAe Sfeear
& PRUT, B I IiHAT 3R 3MaeThadt I
ge & RIS A H $& LI THT o]
el AR F:el & AT g 3MMaesh ol
39 d2 FI AR 3FC TAUAR & ode H
&r S Y| T FAT el fordr IR B
ugaﬁﬁamu%ﬁ?aa—émqﬁagam
AT 3R s afAe FfReadnt & FRT FRT
Waﬁwyﬁ|3ﬁ€&1ﬂﬁl’@ﬁ§€,qﬂ?{
d geufd & g dfseid e W AR
R TGN &l A gelg HT ufshar A dolr 3w
a&d gl

1o - gifer @rar
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QTaETel: £.103.26 S

fodar Raféar & fow aem o< & e, afe
GarAgia amst & fav STar & gee & AT &
Aregd @ fog T R a=r ar ar av & o
U a0 @I &1 gar diAfRs  Hedihd @RT
ST ST | TAAGIT o dereT Afer | 3ueer =t
3R 37 ARG AT & fow ggar & fow
g UGl 187 v &, sr ok o fear s
g

X3 A)
@Afr &1 a7 | 31 A 2024 =& 31 AT HAr
a% dHAifRE  |31ATT 2024 | 2024 dF
AeAFA F | F IGER | TEU
FTAR graue | fafr F Ay
# S arel Tfr
gar
1 2 3 4 5(2-3-4)
SoreT ffer 11447.74 | 10320.41 400.00| 72733
ugT e 404.13 56.02 0 348.11
3TTHTY
ARG 230.28 0.31 0 229.97
=
¥ 12082.15 10376.74 400.00| 1305.41

3IRIFd 3ed Wl (31305.41 F18) Hr AT &y
ay 202324 % foU oIf¥EROT & #X IRAIT oS
(2209.46 I3) & 623 Ufaed & k&R gl Ife @rar
# qol graere fear Srer g, ar grereor @ Faer
Fufr 22432.96 FUS A G X1127.55FUS g AT
3R a¥ & T F geard MH X1095.95 FIS &
are/erer & aRafda & sreem)

3 SIAT & fIIT yraems 7 fHU Se & gRumTAETTET
Te] SAAHT T X1305.41 U HA GATIT AT § 4T
38T WA g I Fr Y 3 gt =T

3WFd FHAAT H AWINET gaRT 9 201213 ¥
i fFar o1 @ &, dfehT wete & gaied yraeneT
sTer foham &

aiffer oEr & AR HRElar @fr &
Fafaf@a e g v & THuIw #
gaTT T 3ieet H fagerfa §

e o @ & 3HTaR drfereer e & a1 @

CETIER:)!
@[ & | R 31aARt fe. 31 AR FHY
a1 2024d%F | 31ATE | 2024d%F
AAFF | 2024 F | yEEU
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AT arel
&gar
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BETAC T
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5H Hau # fAfar 3w A swAaR f&ar =
&

i) Ig Fel I § b, ¥ 2022-2023 FY
FATCT gl oo, Ugdlel &I 1§ HAT 22725.70
s ATl gTeih, AgeaquT FITd &5 &, 3R a
2023-2024 FI HHATCA gl ek, HHAT FHIBT HHA
gIhT %1258.18 IS @ IS gl I§ TPRICHS
yafer garch & & el sga ol & 7 &1 @
g A & g e @ Q@ WA A YE A
IATTAT ol @l T WA F HH GHT 9T
Hehell §1AE qaTTATST ofaTaT a7 § foh I8 ey
ar asl & ey g &Y off Sreh|

i . SH HIAA H T Bl HAT FEINE
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i, el d gidegudr & AR 3R
FAST ¢ & AT, J@r At & 200 FUT T9F
FT ITTYTT A =T Bl

2. 3ug Afer -

Yfh 31.03.2024 e SHSIURET T faaer
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fAfer A UfY o= &1 faer 9w afr & 20.31
FUS HT ATHATT fAder s=m g3 gl df fe.
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I3 F1 fAger fRar = g
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IqUeEd UfY Ued &S ast @ Jifeor ganr agd
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H.UU. % U 3T 1 4| Urél-ar qehrar faaxoit
& AT H AGIIET X1478.19 S & g o fohv
T F9ET R & %y §w AU gigene @
TEFRAT g R FIS TT Tl H 7TAY B

qfeh Fg U e Heer iR Qe grare
¢, SATIT QU 3HTehsl &l YT UIod el Telel
& faT weh Tl 81 grallic, 9ol 38 #Heg I
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H9el SoAeR FATUE & fou faged @v waf
o ke far or wr g & 3 39wt Hr
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Al W feeforar

.1 G Udel WUSROT & FaTificd arel offH &
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Hoer fasmer @ ured qfSe & IR, Hag I
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gFCIN A TR &I gl AGRISE TWHN o
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HA (944 FFEIX - 930.90 FFIWN) d  3afeufd,
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gl

W2 HIS Iefel UIRROT o FHodror Sifeaell 7R
T (FSuadY) F AsT, feearar F 15260 g Hiex
HA gearaia @1 § 3 30520 997 #Hrex AT &
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gTed foham g1 Tfeh STeIR e 3uetstr =gt &f, sHfaT
TIFT 38T & TR X 8600/ HITX) (7S 2023)
H CA A WA §T TSHR HT Aed 26.25 F3
3T B

T o gEAaRd A (X1,248) F T AT & AT
gREufal & gerr war g, & fod faawon &
AT A wfed &1 J@-@r @ /1 g, 31k
TAHNNT F AR A g WA & T F5
A@ieheT At Y T 7T dr gl

30 axg & fadig faawont & 3R &9 @ gerar
ferar ST =ifge ol

A1 orET T8t SaRT Hefdd Ay qear
AdIe-4317/492/¥3TX-289/2017/ SN-11 H.T.9T.
@I 966 gFCI A & AT ARV AT
wifereRor & ®9 7 A AR g wd
¢ [S@d @ 93090 BRI A Has uool
WIfEIeoT & Eridcd A g, 5 o wadie ag
fotster afafaferdt =emwem| a8 a% & T
TSR o 930.90 FFEIX A & HoI$ Uciel &
TarfAca # g fear g s@d siftegEen
T AT & RS TG B

T2 {ES Gl WIUHOT & FHoA1oT Sifdael
IR T (hSrad)) Her, feearer Har 15260
T HX aEwa w1 HqA & F fw
gEieRoiT fashrd 3ifaeR (EE13m) wred g3m
€| @il T Gl & el $fH P Hed 323,158
gl

Sfa frely aREafa # feer gl aReafr &
T JMeEveE fhar Srar g ar oraeed
3eery & fov faaR fohar S arer Fea R
aREuf &1 S8 Hed giar g1 Aciorde, afgat
7 F AfeE THT FE I3 § 56 A 7
feearer &1 aREYT FI 223,158 FHr AT R_F
AT fe@rar § 3R SSIR(TOR) &1 3T Hod
& fav fgare & forr seem| 8@ g aR@Eafy
T AT 7 FIS Searg AT grem|

SR &7 foshT w1 @ gear § oA
AR A foshr 3 Fr iy Fr ASER
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& T H AT STCM| A & Fgleh Yooh 7o
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AgrR Afaar
TEYTT -X6.78 T

U) Wil #A I8 TS HcaqUl odishel aiiid (HG
HEAT 4) % ITAR oAl H TEqgT HT AT |
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T) J@TIRET 9 & T #, 3TN HHAR fear
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HAI. HT AN o o F.IG1. R AT
TG & R foshr & fow W@ arer § 3R
1 & foshT & fow 3curesr &r ufshar & Fgarer
(3719e) & T H 3UAT HI A gl HSR 3H
dk W TR uiéw A1 3" aRared aeel
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USIEd/Tei  3ged, NEEHh  Hgea 3
carsd, T, rdedel, §ue 3nfe @
faffieet aequ emfAer §1 sash 3far, Ted-2
AT ¥ & FMA T FF Te &ar & orae
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sEr  gorar fear g S gRomETaEd
HCRTHIR STl H e el gam B
AR SaRT Ig feoqol 87T Sl & ddsfg
2017-18 @ el EART GURTcHS HRATS gl I
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) 39 HY A TE FeT A7 ¢ b, I F.a9n
T AT 3YHIT TEU ¢ IR 3¢ HTT &9
T fh/camR & fow S8 @1 Srar g, safev
AT & foIU Hoderd HT egRram w@g &
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T W, IefeT, AIaRase 3R SToHANET HATord
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& U H ogiha & AU Awes SR
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WETIAT 3refere
31HTT 2024 A HES Y=l FILUHIOT SaRT HIecd
eI el v fefa:

(XS #)
favor 1 it 3T A | 3T
e efered =i 39T | fRar
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g AT
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e
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w a
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Fof e | Sferar
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iRt | FHATT
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REIpIDED T
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5 s 0.00 18.05 0.00 15.64 241
Eccic
HATT
T 227.67 119.34 1.14 321.24 | 2691
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aFar 3N dF AY - e 5

()39ded # 5331 FAT & hisc AV
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ST ROT AV HT =Te] ST & & H Alelol
& T ARG AR dF v F favey
FANSA el & IRUMATIRT SO,
SheRt AR 3 @ A (Tre] T F
37T) T HH SATAT AT 3T TS Hored®y
Al 3R dF AT F FHA gUTAT I

(i )3FH AT, SaheRT 3R =g areir v
3R & 1985 H 2022 GRIeT IRYFT U HNAT
STHAT & T H 32.73 I3 39 &7 a1fAe g,
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g Sf=AraT T

3edTeleT & ste fohar Irm|
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fafaer et ¥ 31 AT 2024 do ST AV
Tfr & qfSe oo g@RT ured A A E

Hﬁmﬁm%qa’fa%mml

3% 37oEl, Ul o 3MSAIEHT  (IPORTMAN) &
AEIT W AT J0A f3ulfeie dEe Beea &
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gg off 9T AT F gHEGT &1 HHET & FROT
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ﬂﬁwﬁaﬂmﬂa@mﬁm?m|

e auft & #ifds e i gomeh

U) AU & AW HIT & AR, el
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IR Rar S arfgel o #ifas dcamae
foa a¥ 2017-18 7 forar a/m oMl a¥ & e
e 9l & Hifas Fcaaa & 3HT #H,
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& AV FHI AT Fal Hr Fafa & a6 g
Y Iod U Rers @ a= 3R e
faator 7 Fafaa ed SO ST WA ¢
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dh) Ig & 9 I TR grenfe o fasmer &
aRETR Toee A i &1 T g I
g, AifheT Tcdsh TgaTel 91T A & &1 & Ta%ey
U ISTECT # A T &TTthoel oIel =i I
g, T HRUT () AR F gUh I SANTEA,
(@) Tgr Hifde Fama # &feas iR (M)
HAFHHAUT & FHROT JhATT I Jgalel AT &
9T gl 39 YR, §ufd e 38 AT &
3T &

3ad gREufaat & #ifas Gcame gerfa ) gl

Tqd # 3afe ) Aderor  cgaear g1 d@uer
qEst & Smeva AT Wl 3@ TR
IMURATHA (3T) H TN T ST FaA g1 SHer
gl

eyl & sifas aemae B yomel

e & difde doaue # RO o
TIET I GEJT AT AN IS E1 gAY, S
et @il # feEmT 7T aEqeEr & AT @
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T & s va AgreET weTE @RI 31 AT 2024 F WA et ast & fov Had gaer  wifteor
F @rar i gAY

(@rar @y FHET ART F ATAF vT Ag@Er waE i quF et RO 7 A awrde
feogforal/fecaforaY & exrer & @ Qe AR i 75 ?)

1. e feufa
31 AT 2024 T FATCT el aut & fow came ofide &
Idd Hag udel  wrretor i R Reufa o & o &
SERER:)
ﬁa-{u-r 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
gam
& ﬁ;ﬁ 1592.68 1671.67 1689.18
3T Red 1088.89 1008.88 1058.72
YR =T 375.86 481.91 1301.33
Ko cicriuniyg 0 0 0
IIATT IAT 3R graemeT 5312.05 4545.14 4595.16
ETo 8369.48 7707.60 8644.39
o ) qLATCHS |
Q]af; 3ol g9 1032.53 958.04 967.00
égqﬁ'crmﬁ;r FT 871.33 1028.09 1096.36
fager 1407.08 1430.06 1808.72
FIAT gREURRT 3R FHoT Td 4268.22 3500.89 3666.01
wfw
muﬁ;r T qﬁqqﬁ' 432.52 323.73 783.32
= gREgfEr e
qREgfRET:
A= A3NET el Fr Y T 0.00 0.00 0.00
THAIRET <99 0.00 0.00 0.00
afaer sag 6.88 6.54 8.04
gfa g‘rﬁr 350.92 460.25 314.94
g.m- 8369.48 7707.60 8644.39
Frefrer tj\Gﬂ'* -1043.83 -1044.25 -929.15
ae ;:L;q' *k 2330.65 2220.30 2432.96
GEUSG] tj\Gﬂ'*** -11.30 -86.21 37.85
AT ¥ gz fgd ey 49.67 -82.55 253.83
AT ol TR Rt wowx -439.56 95.75 670.62
(gfaer)
e o (FEwE W 860.03 941.88 1134.21
|fga)
AT o W ufawe (F- 5.78 -8.76 22.38
gaTfd ) |fgd) (Ffaera)
Hrefel ot aciaAret aiEufaal F ¥ gdAe SoeRET S verat yred & el
** Tyae e GoN 1SR 3N 3 SR ¥ WU-Ey FOAWERY Fr gufar ¥;
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oo ol et s aRwaft 3R FRehe G a1 afafafie & §;
woofdfad o W Redt, S @6t w0 e sftRy @fades & qd) &
wfcire i B

I g

3L AT 2024 & HATCT gl aTel WSl et sl & v Hag aIE
AR & FF gRone iy geg & w v §:

(X.FE H)
Rrawor 202122 | 202223 | 2022-23
g
qRaTee 3T 1896.96 | 2121.16 | 2284.34
IR g 3T 82.41 173.84 273.18
- 1979.37 | 2295.00 | 2557.52
]
1110.57 | 1087.80 | 1035.52
R g T 926,57 | 121970 | 1772.13
— 2037.14 | 2307.50 | 2807.65
)
ITYRYT &0 0 0 0
2
qd 3t e 0 0 0
N qg Ager 3f&w () -57.77 -12.50 -250.13
1S
gerl; W & T gaue ar R oSig # 41.00 0
graee arge for@r arar
TeTt S AT B TR 0| -10879 | 45959

S Feaor AR R SHRFR Red ¥ 66.44 38.74 4437
g o forar amr
AR A UEe YEH Hehel HTRIRIW/(ETe) 49.67 -82.55 253.83
FEIEE e, 3RET me 78.36 68.59 | 108.53

FUTATAR0T, 37|

3fORw/ETer AT B FEAIARd -28.69 -151.14 145.30

Eda

YCY AT/ "IeT FT i
i IRETeT 3T 2.62 -3.89 11.11
i QY 3T FIfRT 4.81 -8.62 26.25
iii:w e 2.13 -3.72 10.43
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AT Rerd
§ | X Y o H i
0) fAae qou -2.48 -0.56 -10.28
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Action Taken Notes on the comments on Accounts raised in Separate Audit Report of Mumbai
Port Authority for the year ended 31.03.2024.

Sr.
No.

Separate Audit Report

Action Taken Notes

1

We have audited the attached Balance
Sheet of the Mumbai Port Authority (MbPA) as at
31 March 2024 and the Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended on that date under Section19(2) of
the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties,
Powers and Conditions of Services) Act 1971, read
with Section 44 (2) of Major Port Authority Act,
2021. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Port's Management. Our
responsibility Is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

No comments

This Separate Audit Report contains the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India (CAG) on the accounting treatment only
with regard to classification conformity with the
best accounting practices, accounting standards
and disclosure norms, etc. Audit observations on
financial transactions with regard to compliance
with the Law, Rules and Regulations (Propriety and
Regularity) and efficiency-cum-performance
aspects, etc.,, If any, are reported through
Inspection  Reports/CAG's  Audit  Reports
separately.

No comments

We have conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted In India. These standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidences
supporting the amounts and disclosure in the
financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of
financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

No Comments

4(i)

Based on our audit, we report that:

(i) We have not been furnished all the
information and explanations which were
necessary for the purpose of our audit as
mentioned In Comment No.A.1, A.2, A3, A.5 and
B- 2 (Basis of Disc/aimer of opinion);

The information pertaining the A(1) i.e.
Capital WIP was already forwarded by email
dated 05" July 2024  Basically, the issue is
related to migration from the legacy system to
the EBS. Due to the migration, while creating
projects lots of information needs to be fed in
the system by several departments like Civil
Engineering and Mechanical Engineering. The
activity is likely to be completed by the mid-
2025. The detailed response to Al is also made
in the subsequent submission below.

Apart from the above, the entire view
access to the EBS was provided to the audit
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Sr.
No.

Separate Audit Report

Action Taken Notes

(two users). Since, the entire data is available
in the EBS, it cannot be concluded that the
information was not provided.

As regards A2, the Sundry Debtors
balance as communicated by the Departments
and the one mentioned in the SAR is different.
Nevertheless, the reconciliation is a continuous
process and the port has implemented the
IPORTMAN and the SD module where the
issues related to the CE department and the
Traffic Department will be taken care of in the
near future. As far as the Estate Department is
concerned the Estate Billing module is under
testing and difference between the subsidiary
ledger and the main ledger would also be
addressed as the data transmission would be
through the system. . The detailed response to
A2 is also made in the subsequent submission
below.

Para A3 is pertaining to bank
reconciliation of various banks. The
information / bank reconciliation statement
has been provided. The details are as follows:-

Sr. | Bank Account BRS sent on
No | Number
1 217901011011787 | 6™ August 2024
followed by
updated status
in the response
to the Draft
SAR.

3™ September
2024 followed
by updated
stated in the
response to
the Draft SAR.

2. SBI PF Account —
10996687335

SBI Traffic Auction
Sales —
10996683283

This account
was fully
reconciled and
informed to
the audit in
response to
the Draft SAR.
The same has
not been taken
cognisance of.

IDBI GEM Pool
Account —
726102000012254

Basically this
accountis a
imprest
account. The
operational
mechanism
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involves a lien
onthe
purchases
made. The
payment is
released only
after the
acceptance of
the goods.
Therefore,
there will
always be
difference in
the balance,
the lien
amount and
the book
balance. This
aspect is
required to be
considered by
the Audit.

SBICME -1
10005255202

This is an
imprest bank
account
wherein the
recoupment is
done
periodically.
This aspect
needs to be
taken
cognizance of.

SBI MM Fuel -
10005255553

This is an
imprest bank
account
wherein the
recoupment is
done
periodically.
This aspect
needs to be
taken
cognizance of.

However, the
port is planning
to close this
account since
the mechanism
of
procurement
and modalities
of payments
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No.

have changes.
We anticipate
that the issue
will not arise in
the future.

7 SBI CME Il - This account

1000525053 was closed in

the month of
January 2023
thus there was
no question of
giving the
Balance
confirmation
by the bank.
This fact was
highlighted in
the response
to the draft
SAR.

The detailed response to A3 is also
made in the subsequent submission below.

As regards A5 and B2 i.e. with respect
to Estate activities, it is stated that these are
legacy issues. The port had planned to clear the
issue with the help of external assistance by
appointment of a CA firm. The port is in the
process of resolving the issue. This fact was
informed in the response to the draft SAR.
Cognisance of the same has not been taken of
the same.

As a conclusion, it can be seen that the
port had provided the information from time to
time, as also full access to the EBS was available
to the audit.

4(ii) (ii) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss The port is presently following the
Account dealt with by this report have been drawn | legacy formats. The new formats are yet to be
up In the format approved by the Board of | finalised in terms of section 44(1) of the MPA
Trustees under Section 44(1) of the Major Port | Act 2021. The new formats have been
Authority Act, 2021; recommended by the IPA to the MoPS&W for

approval in consultation with the CAG.

4(iii (iii) In our opinion, proper books of The detailed explanation has been

accounts and other relevant records have not
been maintained by the Mumbai Port Authority
required under Section 44(1) of the Major Port
Authority Act,2021 In so far as It appears from our
examination of such books.

provided 4(ii) above.
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A. | Balance Sheet
Application of Funds

A.1 | Fixed Assets/Capital Assets:
Work in Progress - $1096.36 crore
In the absence of details of projects, date of It is stated that, the detailed
commencement, their physical progress, etc. | information generated from FICO system was
which are included in the Capital Work in Progress | already forwarded to Audit by this office on
(CWIP), Audit could not form an opinion on the | 05th July 2024 by email.
correctness of the amount accounted under CWIP. The reports can also be generated in
Hence, Audit is also not in position to comment on | the EBS directly. Incidentally, access to the EBS
the impact on the financials of the Port. The issue | system has also been provided to two Audit
was also highlighted during 2022-23, however, | officers, Further experts from TECHM assisted
neither corrective action has been taken by | the Auditors in understanding the systems and
Management nor were complete details furnished | reviewing reports from system. Officers and
to audit for review., staff on individual levels explained the auditors

to audit capital work in progress.

Further MbPA will provide a
customised report for audit purpose, in
consultation of the TECHM, if required.

Apart from the above, It may also be
noted that due to the migration from legacy to
EBS, while creating projects lots of information
needs to be fed in the system by several
departments like Civil Engineering and
Mechanical Engineering Department.
However, with rigorous efforts this activity is
likely to be completed by the mid-2025.

A.2 | Current Assetis, Loans and Advances

Sundry Debtors- X2132.19 crore (Schedule IV)

Audit observed that there is a difference in
respect of the Debtors shown in the Accounts and
that shown by the concerned departments as

given below: -
(X In crore)
Sr.| Name of | Debtors as| Debtors| Differenc
No the per the as per e
Departmen| Departmen| the
t t Account
s
i. |Estate 1954.04; 2636.69  682.65
Departmen
t
ii. |Civil Engg 45.89 1299 (31.90
Departmen
t
iii. | Traffic 198.88 341.10 142.22
Departmen
t

and

In the absence of reconciliation of the
Sundry Debtors' figures of the Finance department
above-mentioned
departments, audit is not in a position to form an

the

concerned

Following figures of Debtors as per
department were informed to auditors during
the audit of Annual Accounts on 25/07/2024

In crore
Sr.|Name offDebtors as Debtors|Differenc
No|the per the as perle
Departme |Departme |the
nt nt Account
informed |s
during
Audit
i. |Estate 2786.25| 2636.69] 149.56
Departme
nt
ii. [Civil Engg. 10.13]  13.99 -3.86
Departme
nt
iii. | Traffic 183.33] 343,37 -160.C4
Departme
nt

However, the audit has considered
different figures.
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opinion on the correctness of the figures booked
under Sundry Debtors.

It can be inferred from the above that
the differences are not as high as detailed by
the Audit. The above differences are however
under reconciliation port on priority.

Nevertheless, the reconciliation is a
continuous process and the port has
implemented the IPORTMAN and the SD
module where the issues related to the CE
department and the Traffic Department will be
taken care of in the near future. As far as the
Estate Department is concerned the Estate
Billing module is under testing and difference
between the subsidiary ledger and the main
ledger would also be addressed as the data
transmission would be through the system. .

A3

Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Cash & Bank Balances: X.404.15 Crore (Schedule-
v)

MbPA operated 23 Bank accounts. Bank
reconciliation statements of the following seven
bank accounts as mentioned below were not
prepared by the Port.

(%.In Crore)
Sl. Bank Book Bank Balance |Difference|
No. Balance |as per balance|
confirmation
certificate

1 |Union Bank of India 300.94f 18,450 only|(300.94)
(317901011011787)

2 5Bl Provident Fund 145.78 %5,0000(145.78)
lAccount only|
(10996687335)

3 5Bl Traffic Auction 6.06| 9.07| 3.01
ISales (10996683283)

4 |IDBI GEM Pool 0.35 1.69 1.34
(726102000012254)

5 [SBICME | 0.09 0.76| 0.67|
(10005255202)

6 (5Bl MM Fuel 9.64 2.05) (7.59),

10005255553)
7 5BICMEII 0.11 Balance|
10005255053) confirmation
certificate nof
furnished

In view of the above the following were
observed:

a) Huge discrepancies between the bank
balances reported by the bank and those
recorded in the Books of Accounts were
observed in the following two bank
accounts: :

(i) Union Bank of India: The book balance
showed an amount of %300.94 crore,
whereas the bank confirmation

a.(i) The Audit was informed BRS of UBI by
email dated 06.08.2024 and an updated status
of the same wherein 90% of the account was
reconciled was shared with the Draft SAR. The
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b)

c)

certificate indicated a balance of only
X18,450.

(ii) SBI Provident Fund Account: The book
balance showed an amount of 145.78
crore, whereas the bank confirmation
certificate indicated a balance of only
%.5,000.

In addition to the above, in four bank
accounts BRS has not been furnished to
audit and the difference between bank
baiance and book balance was ranging
between X (-)7.59 crore to X3.01 crore.

In respect of one bank account (Srl No.7)
neither the BRS nor bank confirmation
certificate has been providea.

difference had largely occurred due to
compensating error.

a.(ii) The audit was informed of the BRS of SBI
PF Account by email dated 03.09.2024. And the
updated status of the same was shared with the
DSAR.

b.1) It was informed to the Audit in the reply
to the Draft SAR that the SBI Traffic Auction
Sales account has been 100% reconciled and
the necessary accounting entries and the BRS
were also enclosed to the reply.

b.2) IDBI GEM Pool account no.
0726102000012254 is Imprest account. It is
used for making expenses incurred through
GEM Portal. All the expenses incurred through
GEM are audited by our expense audit
branches and then the same is recouped.
However, the same are being reconciled on the
basis of Audit’s observation.

b.3) Account no. 10005255202 is Imprest
account. Expenses incurred through this
account is audited by our expense audit
branches and the account is recouped as per
the sanctioned Imprest limits. These are
imprest account, hence no reconciliation is
required since the recoupment are audited
before reimbursement. However, the
possibility of evolving a mechanism for
reconciliation would be looked into. on the
basis of Audit’s observation.

b.4) Account no. 100005255553 is Imprest
account. Expenses incurred through this
account is audited by our expense audit
branches and the account is recouped as per
the sanctioned Imprest limits. These are
imprest account, hence no reconciliation is
required since the recoupment are audited
before reimbursement. However, the
possibility of evolving a mechanism for
reconciliation would be looked into. on the
basis of Audit’s observation.

c) Account no. 100005255053 was closed in
January 2023. Necessary accounting entries
were passed in books of accounts and
supporting documents of the same were
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No.

attached to the reply to Draft SAR. As the bank
account was closed in Jan-2023, there cannot
be a BRS or Bank confirmation Certificate,
which was informed to the Audit in the reply to
DSAR as well.

Failing to maintain or regularly reconcile Bank

Reconciliation Statements, especially when From the above, it can be seen that the

there are significant discrepancies between the necessary data was provided to the Audit on

bank balance and the Auditee's accounts, may various instances and also there has been

result in increased fraud risk, misstatement of progress in the reconciliation.

financial position, error in financial reporting,

increased audit risk and adverse impact on

credit worthiness of the entity. Thus, in the

absence of Bank Reconciliation Statements,

Audit was not in a position to verify the

correctness of the amount shown under the

head Cash and Bank Balance.

The comment regarding non-production of BRS

in respect of nine bank accounts was also raised

in the year 2022-23. However, corrective action

has not been taken by the Management.

A.4 | Fixed/ Capital Assets- ¥2458.10 crore (Schedule Il)

a) The above does not include an amount of
X82.74 crore being the value of Capital Dredging
work for Deepening and Widening of Approach
Channel to Second Chemical Berth (%82.60 crore)
and consultancy charges (20.14 crore) for the
same. The work was completed in March 2022,
however, the same was not capitalized.

Accounting Standard 10 categorically
states that the cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment should be recognized if it is
probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the enterprise and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
Accounting  Standard also  specifies that
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available
for use, i.e., when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management.

Non-capitalization of completed work has
resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets
by X82.74 crore, overstatement of Capital Work in
Progress by X82.74 crore, understatement of prior
period charges by X1.65 crore, understatement of
depreciation by X1.65 crore, and overstatement of
Profit by %3.30 crore.

a) The assets are capitalised in books of
accounts only after receipt of completion
certificate. Since the completion certificate of
this expense was not received in FY 2023-24,
the same was not capitalised. As the
completion certificate was received from the
department in August-2024, the same has now
been capitalised in the books under Asset card
No. 11000031.

b) The above includes a Gross Block of one
Mobile Cole Cranes 14 Ton Capacity and two
Electric Levey Luffing Portal Wharf Cranes
amounting to X6.24 crore, which were disposed off
by MbPA and depreciated to a nominal value of 1.

b) The necessary accounting entries will be
passed in FY 2024-25. However, it may be noted
that there is no significant impact on the profits
and loss account as such.
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This has resulted in overstatement of fixed assets
(Gross Block) and overstatement of Accumulated
Depreciation by %6.24 crore.

A.5 | Current Liabilities and Provisions: 4595.16 crore
Sundry Creditors
Advances from Merchants, Contractors and
Others: X1644.21 crore
This includes .1131.90 crore being estate rentals In this regard, it is stated that, a CA firm
recovered from the lessees/tenants-(Estate | has been appointed in October, 2023. The firm
Departments Miscellaneous Advance Account) | has commenced work in November, 2023. Due
which needs to be finally adjusted against the head | to the complexity involved in understanding
of account 'Debtors'. Though a team of three CA | the processes related to these adjustments, the
firms have been engaged in the year 2017 to | firm took some initial time to familiarize
identify and reconcile the balances, the | themselves with the procedures and
reconciliation was not completed till their term. | requirements. This was necessary to ensure
Further, CA firms were again engaged in October | accuracy. This fact was informed in the
2023 to identify and reconcile the balances. | response to the draft SAR. Cognisance of the
However, the reconciliation has still not been | same has not been taken of the same.
completed. Hence, the accuracy of this head of It is also for consideration that several
account could not be ascertained by audit. CA firms could not complete the task due to
The above observations is being raised by audit | huge volume and the complexities involved.
since 2015-16. Though, the reconciliation process | Considering this, the port is contemplating to
had started long back in the year 2017, the same is | re-orient the methodology of the working. This
yet to be completed. may hasten the process of reconciliation.

B. | Profit and Loss Account

B.1 | Provisions: X.103.26 crore

As per the Common Framework for Financial
Reporting, if the liability for retirement benefits
was funded through creation of a Trust, the cost
incurred for the year shall be ascertained by
actuarial valuation. MbPA has not made adequate
provisions towards liability to the Pension Fund,
Gratuity Fund and Leave Encashment Fund as
given below:

Following figures of Superannuation
funds are reported as per Annual Accounts.
There is discrepancy in the figures as stated in
SAR.

The table as per annual accounts is
reproduced under:

(Xin crore)
Name of the| Liability | Balance |Provision|Shortfall
Fund to be inthe [ason31
provided | Fundas | Mar
as per on 2024
Actuarial | 31 Mar
Valuation| 2024
Report as
on 31
Mar 2024
1 2 3 4 5 (2-3-4)
Pension 11447.74/10311.91] 400.00, 735.09
Fund
Gratuity 404,13 111.01 o 293.12
Fund
Leave 230.28 0.31 o 229.97
Encashment
Fund
Total 12082.1510423.23| 400.00{1258.18

(Xin crore)
Name of the | Liability to |Balance in| Provision| Shortfall
Fund be the ason31
provided as| Fund as | Mar 2024
per on
Actuarial | 31 Mar
Valuation 2024
Report as
on 31 Mar
2024
1 2 3 ] 4 5 (2-3-4)
Pension 11447.74/10320.41] 400.000 727.33
Fund
Gratuity 404.13 56.02 o 348.11
Fund
Leave 230.28 0.31 o 229.97
Encashment
Fund
Total 12082.15/10376.7 400.000 1305.41
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Action Taken Notes

The above short provision amounting to $1305.41
crore is equal to 623 per cent of the Profit after tax
(X209.46 crore) of MbPA for Financial Year 2023-
24. In case the full provision is made in accounts,
the net worth of MbPA would decreased from
%2432.96 crore to £1127.55 crore and profit after
tax for the year would be converted into
deficit/loss to 1095.95 crore.

Non-provision for this liability has resulted in
understatement of Current Liabilities by 1305.41
crore and corresponding overstatement of Profit
to the same extent.

The above deficiencies are being pointed out by
Audit since 2012-13 but the management has not
made adequate provision.

In this regard, fund-wise reply is given
below ad-seriatim:

1.Pension Fund-

i It is stated that, as on year
ended 2022-2023, the identified shortfall was
amounted to %2725.70 crores. However,
significant progress has been made, and for the
year ended 2023-2024, the shortfall has
significantly reduced to %1258.18 crores. This
positive trend suggests that the shortfall is
diminishing very fast, it may take less than the
initially projected five-year horizon to fully
replenish the funds. It is anticipated that the
shortfall will be replenished within a span of
two years.

ii.. It is an unwavering
commitment of the port management to
address  this matter promptly.  This
commitment was demonstrated through the
passing of a resolution by the Board on
04/05/2023, which emphasizes the importance
of replenishing the shortfall as early as possible.

iii. To further support Port's
commitment, a provision of 200 crores has
been made in the books of accounts.

2.Gratuity Fund-

i, As the investment of GGFT stands at
%111.01 Crs. as on 31.03.2024, the shortfall is
correctly depicted as 293.12 Crs. MbPA has
duly paid all its liabilities towards Gratuity of its
employees till date. Efforts are being taken to
bridge the gap between the estimate and
investments of the Gratuity fund.

3.Leave Encashment Fund-

It may please be noted that, the fund
balance of LE Fund is Nil. A nominal investment
of %0.31 Crs. is remained in the investment
balance. As the investment of LE Fund stands at
%0.31 Crs. as on 31.03.2024, the shortfall is
correctly depicted as X229.97 Crs.

A total Rs. 1320 crores have been
invested in Superannuation funds till December
2024,
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C.1 Disclosure regarding Land owned by MbPA
(Note 8)

As per the confirmation received from
Estate Department, MPBA has 944 hectares of
land in its ownership. However, the State
Government has notified 930.90 hectares of land
in possession of MbPA. The Government of
Maharashtra vide its Gazette Notification (April
2018) notified ownership of 930.90 hectares of
land in name of MBPA which has been disclosed in
Notes to Accounts. The material fact of the details
of location, valuation of the remaining 13.10
hectares of land (944 hectares - 930.90 hectares)
has not been disclosed.

C.2 MbPA has transferred land measuring
15260 sg. mtr at Manda, Titwala to Kalyan
Dombivili Municipal Corporation (KDMC) and
received Transferable Development Right (TDR)
(May 2023) of 30520 sgm buildup area. Since
Market rates were not available, considering
Stamp Duty Ready Reckoner Rate Z8600/sq mtr)
(May 2023) value of TDR comes to X26.25 crore.

Neither the book value of the land
transferred (%1,248) has been removed from
fixed assets, nor has the receipt of TDR been
accounted for in the Financial Statements, and
MbPA has also not established any accounting
policy for the treatment of TDRs.

The fact should have been appropriately
disclosed in the financial statements.

No.

B.2 | Provisions: Other Provisions Since this is a legacy issues and old
Provisions for unrecovered Estate Rentals: | provision, retrieval of old data is a challenge to
X.1478.19 crore the port. However, the port is in the process of
The above represents old estate rentals not | sorting this issue.
recovered by MbPA for the past many years for
which provision was made. However, the party- The CA firms appointed for Estate
wise details were not available with MbPA. In | debtor reconciliations are being instructed to
absence of party-wise outstanding details Audit is | identify the parties against which provision was
unable to form an opinion on the correctness, | made and dues have been received to be
adequacy of provision created against | identified and to further pass necessary
unrecovered Estate Rentals of 1478.19 crore. accounting entries to reduce the provision in

books.

C. Notes to Accounts

C.1 The notification referred to by the
auditis No. TPB-4317/492/CR-289/2017/UD-11
notifies and appoints MbPA as Special Planning
Authority for 966 Hectares of land out of which
930.90 hectares is owned by Mumbai Port
Authority on which SPA will carry out town
planning activities. The contention that State
Government has notified 930.90 hectares of
land to be owned by Mumbai Port is not in the
spirit of the said notification.

C.2 Mumbai Port Authority has
received Transferable development rights
(TDR) for giving up land measuring 15260 sq.
mtr at Manda, Titwala to Kalyan Dombivili
Municipal Corporation (KDMC). The value of
the land accounted in books of accounts is Rs.
23,158.

When an asset is exchanged for
another asset, the value to be considered for
accounting purpose is the book value of the old
asset. As a result there is no monetary impact
in the books. In this case the asset card of
Titwala shows historical cost of Rs.23,158 and
the TDRs will be accounted for same value.
Thus there will be no change in the amount of
Assets.

Sale of TDR is a subsequent event
wherein the amount of sale proceeds of TDR
will be treated as income after reducing the
book value of TDR asset. The stamp duty value
of land cannot be treated as value of asset or
income for that matter as the benefits from
TDR is not availed as on 31.03.2024.
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No.
D | Accounting Policies a) With reference to the Audit query, the reply
Inventories - £6.78 Crore is given ad- seriatim:
a) As per the Significant Accounting Policy
disclosed in the Accounts (item no.4) the Inventory of MbPA is neither held by
inventory is taken at cost in the books. This | MbPA for sale in ordinary course of business
policy is in variance with CFFR, which | norusedinasinputin process of production for
stipulates that inventories should be valued at | sale. The stores are generally spare parts or
lower of weighted average cost or net | other running material meant for own
realizable value. As such, Audit is unable to | consumption. This includes varied items of
comment on the correctness of value of | revenue / stock items, non-stock items like
Inventories 6.78 crore) and consequent | medicines, stationery, toiletries, fuel etec.
impact on the profit shown in the Profit and | Further, AS-2 specifically exempts machinery
Loss Account. spares which is used in connection with fixed
b) As per CFFR, a policy for the depreciation of | assets from inventories. Therefore,
slow/non-moving items of inventory needs to | procurement of MbPA cannot be termed as
be formulated. However, MbPA has not | inventories.
framed and disclosed any policy for the
depreciation of slow/non-moving items of The value of the inventory is %6.78 Cr.,,
inventory resulting in the noncompliance with | which is 0.30% of MbPA’s turnover.
CFFR provisions. Despite this observation
being raised by Audit since 2017-18 corrective | 2) In this regard it is stated that, since
action is yet to be taken by the Port. inventories of MbPA are consumables and not
kept for sale/trade majorly, depreciation for
inventory is not recommended as this being
non capital item.
Incidentally, the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and
Waterways in consultation with the CAG would
be issue norms for accounting in compliance
with the MPA Act 2021. The process is in the
final stages of completion and likely to be
issued in the near future.
E. | Grantin Aid Factual.

Position of Grant in Aid received by MbPA as on
31 March 2024:

(X in crore)
Particulars Grant Receipt Utilise |Unspen
Receive| Grant |Interest| d till t
dtill1 | receive| earned | date
April d [butnot
2023 returne
d
Upgradation/| Ministry 125.24 0.00 0.00|125.24 0.00
Modernisatio| of Ports,
n Shipping
of and
International |waterway
Cruise s
Terminal Ministry 34,34 8.16 0.00{ 42.50, 0.00
at Indira of
Docks Tourism
Grant Ministry 40.25| 93.13 0.00| 133.38| 0.00]
received of Ports,
for Shipping
construction |and
of Third waterway
Chemical 5
Berth
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No.
Grant Ministry 3.84 0.00 0.00[ 3.84 0.00
received of Ports,
for Shipping
Developmen |and
t of Tourism |waterway
infra 1
alongside
KALH
Grant Ministry 24,00 0.00 1.14] 0.64] 24.50
received of
for Fisheries
Developmen
t
of
Mallet
Bunder
Fishing
Harbour,
Mazgaon
SCADA Ministry 0.00| 18.05 0.00| 15.64 2.41
Project of ports,
Shipping
and
Waterwa
¥s
Total 227.67| 119.34 1.14/321.24| 26.91
F. Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not been included
in the Separate Audit Report have been brought to
the notice of the Authority through a Mianagement
Letter issued separately for remedial/ corrective
action.

V) Because of the significance of the matters
discussed in the comment No. Al, A2, A3, A5
and B-2, we are not able to express an
opinion on the financial statement of
Mumbai Port Authority for the year 2023-
24,

vi) Other matters and a review of Accounts,
showing the summarized financial results of
Mumbai Port Authority for three years
ended 31 March 2024, are given in
Annexure-l and Il respectively.

For and on behaif of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

\e

s

(Sandip Ray)

Director General of Audit (Shipping),

Mumbai
Place: Mumbai
Date: 04 December 2024

R

(Smt. Madhuri A. Varade)
Financial Advisor and

Chief Accounts Officer
Mumbai Port Authority
Place: Mumbai

Date: December 2024,
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Annexure |

Sr. No

Separate Audit Report

Action Taken Report

Adequacy of internal audit system

Internal Audit of MbPA for the
years 2022-23 to 2024-25 was
entrusted to M/S. SCM Associates in
March 2023. Internal Audit for the year
2023-24 was in progress and the
report has not been finalized so far.

M/s. SCM Associates has been appointed as
Internal Auditor on 09.03.2023 for the year 2022-
23 till 2024-25. Internal Auditors have carried out
internal audit for FY 2023-24 and have submitted
internal audit report of Traffic Manager on
26.07.2024 and internal audit reports for GAD, CE
and MEED are in progress and reports awaited.
Hence, the internal audit system adequate.

Adequacy of Internal Control System

Internal control of the Port
needs to be improved considering the
following:

Bank Reconciliation Statement as on
31 March 2024

Mumbai Port Authority
operates 23 Bank Accounts. BRS for 5
Bank Accounts is not required as Book
Balances and Bank Balances are
matching in these bank accounts. BRS
for 10 Bank Accounts were furnished
by Management
(a) Out of these 10 Bank accounts, in the

case of 3 Bank Accounts the Book
Balance appearing in the Accounts and
Book Balance as shown in the BRS
furnished was different. Hence the
correctness of the Bank balances
cannot be confirmed by audit.

(b) In respect of one Bank account i.e.,
Bank A/c.No.10996687573 (SBI
Pension Fund) with book balance of
%0.00 pertains to MbPA PFT wrongly
appearing in the MbPA books but not
affecting Bank Balance.

(c) Scrutiny of the Bank Reconciliation
Statement of the remaining 7 bank

accounts revealed the following
deficiencies:
(i) Debited in books but credit

awaited in banks :

%.993 crore shown as deposited in
the bank in the books of the Port
since April 2006 but not appearing
in the Bank statement.

(ii) Credited in Books

awaited in Banks:
The bank balance reflecting in
Financial Statements is after
deducting X.1132 Crore in respect

but debit

The port is looking into this issues by
deploying more resources including technical
support.  As regards reconciliation, it is
continuous process and port is working on
priority basis. It is also contemplated to
outsource the activity in the near future
considering the heavy reduction in the staff
strength and  restrictions in  further
recruitment.
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of Cheques which were issued
from April 2006 and were more
than 3 months old as on 31 March
2024.
The same have not been cancelled
and written back.
(iii) Bank Debit not accounted by
MbPA :
%.1065 crore debited by Bank but
no entries were passed by MbPA.
(iv) Bank Credit not accounted by
MbPA :
%947 crore credited by Bank but
not accounted by MbPA.

Cash and Bank Balances — Schedule 5

(i) The above includes a credit balance of
%.53.31 crore (GL No. 23110250)
representing the unallocated and
unidentified credits relating to
revenue collected but not vyet
allocated to the parties concerned.
Setting off of the above credit
balances against cash and bank
balances instead of treating it as
current liability resulted in
understatement of 'Advances from
Merchants, Contractors and Others"
(Under current liabilities) and
consequent understatement of Cash
and Bank balances.

(i) This also includes X.32.73 crore in
respect of FDs on behalf of Merchants,
contractors and others which has
matured during 1985 to 2022 which
were neither retlrned back to the
parties nor encashed.

Noted for compliance.

Noted for compliance.

Confirmation of  balances
outstanding as on 31 March
2024 from sundry debtors have not

been obtained by the Port;

Noted for future compliance.

Further, the port while migrating to IPORTMAN has
shifted to Personal Deposit Account System. In this
scenario, the need for balance confirmation may
not be required.

It was also noticed that MbPA
does not have Property Cards for their
own land of 217.28 Hectares (944 ha.
less 726.72 ha.);

Estate division has been co-ordinating
constantly with collector office for property
cards. The response from collector office is
awaited.

It was noticed that Assets were
not capitalized on time due to lack of
co-ordination between the Civil
Engineering department and Finance
Department.

Noted for future compliance.

It was also noticed that there
were differences in ledger balances

Noted for future compliance.
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with Finance departments and other
departments due to lack of co-
ordination.

System of physical verification of
Fixed Assets

a) As per Accounts Manual of MbPA,
Physical Verification of fixed assets
needs to be done once in every five
years. The last Physical Verification
was done in FY 2017-a18. In absence
of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets
during the year, Audit is not in the
position to vouch safe the balance of
Fixed Assets shown in the Accounts. It
increases the risk of inaccurate asset
records and potential misstatement in
the financial statement.

b) It was further observed that though
the Asset Register of Finance
Department shows location of land,
the area of land has not been
mentioned in the Asset Register
against each identified piece of land,
leading to (a) risk of manipulation in
size, (b) difficulty in correct physical
verification and (c) non-identification
of loss due to encroachments. Thus,
the Assets Register is deficient to that
extent.

Physical verification of fixed assets is in
progress.

The port has a mechanism of periodic

inspection. The estate plots has a GIS mapping

as well.

Thus the risk of manipulation is

minimal.

System of physical verification of
Inventory

The report on  Physical
Verification of Inventory has not been
furnished to Audit. Hence, Audit is not
in a position to vouch safe the balance
of inventory shown in the Accounts.

Factual

Statutory Dues

The Port was regular in making
payment of undisputed statutory
dues.

Factual

e

Deputy Director
Place: Mumbai
Date: 4 December 2024

(Smt. Madhuri A. Varade)
Financial Advisor and

Chief Accounts Officer
Mumbai Port Authority
Place: Mumbai

Date: > December 2024.
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ANNEXURE-I|
Review of accounts of Mumbai Port Authority for three years ended 31 March 2024 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India

(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations/comments
contained in the Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India)

L. Financial Position Factual
The Financial Position of Mumbai Port
Authority under the broad headings for three years
ended 31 March 2024 is given below:
(% in crore)
Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
LIABILITIES
Capital Reserves 1592.68 1671.67 1689.18
Other Reserves 1088.89 1008.88 1058.72
Borrowings 375.86 481.91 1301.33
Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labilities
Current Liabilities 5312.05 4545.14 4595.16
& Provisions
Total 8369.48 7707.60 8644.39
ASSETS
Net Fixed Assets 1032.53 958.04 967.00
Works-in-Progress 871.33 1028.09 1096.36
Investments 1407.08 1430.06 1808.72
Current Assets and 4268.22 3500.89 3666.01
Leans and
Advances
Deferred Tax Asset 432.52 323.73 783.32
Other
Assets/Mise.
Expenditure:
Sheds handed over 0.00 0.00 0.00
to BOT operator
SVRS Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00
Misc. Expenditure 6.88 6.54 8.04
Accumulated Loss 350.92 460.25 314.94
Total 8369.48 7707.60 8644.39
Working Capital * -1043.83 -1044.25 -929.15
Net Worth** 2330.65 2220.30 2432.96
Capital -11.30 -86.21 37.85
| Employed***
Net Surplus (before 49.67 -82.55 253.83
appropriation)
Return on Capital -439.56 95.75 670.62
Employed — *¥#%%
(percentage)
Capital Employed 860.03 941.88 1134.21
(including Work-
in-Progress)
Return on Capital 5.78 -8.76 2238
Employed
(including Work -
in- Progress)
(Percentage)
*Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities;
**Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus
surplus/loss;
***Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;
**#*Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus
(before appropriation) to Capital Employed.
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Working Results

The working results of the Mumbai Port Authority for
the last three years ending 31 March 2024 are

summarized below:

(. in crore)

Particulars

2021-22

2022-23

2022-23

Revenue

Operating
Income

1896.96

2121.16

2284.34

Non  operating
income

82.41

173.84

273.18

Total

1979.37

2295.00

2557.52

Expenditure

Operating
expenditure

1110.57

1087.80

1035.52

Non  operating
expenditure

926.57

1219.70

1772.13

Total

2037.14

2307.50

2807.65

Extra  ordinary
items

0

0

0

Prior period
charges

0

0

0

Net
surplus/(deficit)
before tax

-57.77

-12.50

-250.13

Less: Provision
for Tax or Add
tax write back

41.00

Add/Less:
Deferred tax
liability/assets

-108.79

459.59

Add: Withdrawn
from Welfare
Fund and
infrastructure
reserve

66.44

38.74

44.37

Net surplus/
(deficit) before
appropriation

49.67

-82.55

253.83

Less: Mandatory
Appropriations,

Transfers to
reserve fund / etc.

78.36

68.59

108.53

Surplus/Deficit
transferred to
General Reserve

-28.69

-151.14

145.30

Percentage  of
net surplus
/deficit to

(1 Operating
Income

2,62

-3.89

111

(i) Net Fixed
Assets

4.81

-8.62

26.25

(iii) Net Worth

2.13

-3.72

10.43

Factual.
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Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency)

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency
and on financial health of the Mumbai Port Authority Factual.
are shown below:

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Percentage of 80.35 77.02 79.78
Current Assets to

A | Current Liabilities
(including
Provisions)
Percentage of 99.32 58.00 57.90

i Quick Assets to
* | Current Liabilitics
Percentage of 174.57 92.73 93.34
Sundry Debtors to

Operating Income
Percentage of Debt 23.00 28.83 77.04
to Capital Reserve
& General Reserve
Percentage of profit
before tax to:

-

a) Net Worth -2.48 -0.56 -10.28
b)Capital 511.24 14.50 -66.85
Employed
c¢)Operating Income -3.05 -0.59 -10.95 /)

Rodioa WM

Deputy Director (Smt. Madhuri A. Varade)
Place: Mumbai Financial Advisor and

Date: 4 December 2024 Chief Accounts Officer
Mumbai Port Authority
Place: Mumbai

Date: Y2 December 2024.
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fa<iig oy 2023-24 & At oEl, I W @l TR&T
ROIE quT foxita av 2023-24 & war Wien Raie | fafga
@@ﬁ&ﬂ@ﬂﬁlﬁ/%ﬁﬁ@@ﬁ%‘@{d& ejeft
fewfrgt sad SR & ol 3l {d &1 3Ma1< .
foraft firara ot fUfa & 3OS ga guTdt g

MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITY
DISCLAIMER

The Hindi version of the Annual Accounts for Financial
Year 2023-24, Audit report thereon together with
Action Taken Notes on Audit Objections/Observation
contained in Audit Report Financial Year 2023-24 is a
translation of the original in English for information
purpose only. In case of the discrepancy, the English
original will prevail.
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